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ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTICE

. NOTICE is hereby g;ven that the Fd‘teenth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Anubhav :

, Infrastructure Limited will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at “Ananta Bhavan”, 94

. Vivekananda Nagar, PO : Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, R.No. 303, Howrah 711
109 on Saturday, 19th day of September 2020 at 10:30 A. M. to transact the followmg business 3

' ORDINARY Busmsss ;

1. To recerve, consnier and adopt the Audrted Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit & Loss of the

- Company for the year ended March 31, 2020 as on that date and the Reports of the Directors and
_Audltdrs thereon : :

2. To appomt a Director in piace of Shn Dinesh Agarwal {Din: 00499238) who retrres by rotatron, and bemg

ellg:ble, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSIN ESS :-

3. Appomtment of Mr Pradeep Kumar Agarwal asa Nnn Executnre Independent Director

To conmder and lfthought fit, to pass, with or without modiﬂcatlon(s), the follow:ng resulutron as an Drdman;
Resolutlon

o "RESDI.VED THAT pursuant to the prows:ons of Sectrons 149 150 & 152 read wrth Schedule IV and ather .
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (lncludmg any statutory modification (s} or re-enactment -
' - thereof for the time bemg in force) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,

2014 & apphcable provisions of the. Regulation 16 & 17 of SEBI (Listing Oblrgatrons & Disclosure

Requurements) Regulations 2015, with the Stock exchange and- other applicable laws, regulations and

guidelines, if any, Mr Pradeep Kumar Agarwal holding (Din No. 00553891) who was appointed as an-
Additional Non = Executive lndependent Director.dated August 12, 2020 pursuant to the provlsions of -
“Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company and on the 5
. recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneratlon Committee, and who hold office upto the date of this
 Annual General Meeting, and i in respect of whom the. Company has received a notice in wrltmg under Section
. 160 of the Companles Act, 2013, from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director not
liable to retire by rotation, be and is hereby appolnted as'an Non-Executive, Independent D:rector of the

Ccmpany to hold offlce for five. consecutlve vears

Vi _RESOLVED FURTI-IER THAT Mr. Dmesh Agamal Managmg Dlrector & Ms. Sweta Jain, Companv Secretary of_ ,
. - the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and actions as may be
i necessaw, proper or expedlent to give effect tothis resolutlon and matters mcrdental and anciﬂary thereto

'_Reslstered 0fﬂce.. L i s, T B : BvOrderofthe Board ,
. *Ananta Bhavan", 94 Vwekanand Nagar PD s i Fo;-,qnubhay mfmgtmcgme;_,m,ted._'
" Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, T g il

~ 3rd Floor, R.No. 303, Howrah 711109

3 | Swetalain
;~a~u_* Tt o0 T T - (Company Secretary) . .
" Dated : August 12, 2020 pinssn el = s i ACS - 58387
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4. Pursdant to the provisions of Section 91 of the_ Conipa‘nies Act, 2013, the Register of Beneficial Owners,

there is no fraudulent encashment of the warrants

6. Corporat‘e m'erhbers intending to éend their au:thoriz'ed representatives to attend the Meeting are

. R\
ANUBHAYV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED X

NOTES :

1. AnExplanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Compames Act, 2013, relatmg to the Special
Busmess to be transacted at the Meetlng is annexed hereta

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO A'ITEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE ‘MEETING’) IS
ENTITLEDTO APPOINT A PROXYTO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND
THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY,
IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE DEPOSITED DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PROXY FORM I5 SENT HEREWITH. '

A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN (10) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS.

A MEMBER HOLDING MD_RE THAN TEN(10) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTIMG RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT
ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER. -

3. - Proxies shall be made available for ins_pectien ‘during twenty four hours before the time fixed for
commencement of the meeting and ending with conclusion of the meeting.

Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Sunday,
September 13, 2020 to Saturday, September 19, 2020, both days inciuswe, fdr the purpose of AGM and--
payment ¢ of dividend.

5. Dividend, if declared would be pald within thirty days from the date of declaratlon to Members whose
names appear as beneficial owners with the Deposnorles or in the Reglster of Members as on as on
September 12, 2020 '

Members holdlng shares in demat form may note that bank account part:culars reglstered against the:r_
respectwe demat accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The Company or its
Registrars and Transfer Agents, Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd,, cannot act on any request received
directly from the men‘l‘b_ers'holdl'ng shares in electronic form for any change of bank p_articulars or bank
mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the.Deposiltorv'"P_artir:'ip_an*cs of the members. Further,
in case the shares are held in physical mode, members are requested"'to furnish Bank account particulars
{viz. Account No., Name and Branch of the Bank, IFSC Code and MICR Code) to the RTA to ensure that

requested to send to the Company a certified cnpy of the Board Resolution authorizing thew '
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. : '

2 15TH ANNUAL REPORT 2019- 2020,
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

‘Members are requested to brmg their Admission Slip along with copy of the Report and Accounts to the

Annual General Meeting

2 Relevant documents referred toin the accompanymg Notnce and the Statement are open for mspectlon

by the members at the Reglstered Off ice of the Company on all workmg days, durmg business hours up

to the date ofthe Meetmg

Members holdmg shares in physwal form are also requested -to notlfy change in address if any, i1
- immediately to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Maheshwari Datamatrcs Private

Limited, 23 R.N Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor Kolkata - 700 001 by quotlng their Folio Number(s)

In case shares are held in electronlo form these information should be passed on dlrectiy to their
respective Deposnory Pa rt|C|pant (DP) ' =

Members holding shares in physical mode are also requested to update their email addresses by writing
to the RTA of the Compaov nuotlng their folio anber(s)

Any member desirous Ofgetting any information on the accounts of the Cornpany is required ta forward
his/her queries at least 7 days prior to the meeting so that the required information can be made
available at the meeting.

The complete particulars of the v'enue of the Meeting including route map and prominent landmark for
easy location Is enclosed for the convenience of the Members The same has been posted on the website
of the Company www anubhawnfrastructure com. :

SEBI has made it mandatory for every parhcrpant in Capltal Market to furnish Income Tax Permanent

Account Number (PAN). Members holding shares in e!ectronu: form are, therefore, requested to submit

their PAN/Bank Account particulars to the|r Depository Parttcipants with whom they are maintaining

their demat accounts. Members ho!ding shares in.physical form can submit their PAN/Bank Account

Particulars details to the Company/RTA for reglstratlon of transmussnon/transposrtion, deletion of name
etc__. " = i = 5 o E ;

Members des:rmg any mformanon on accounts are adwsed to write to the Company at least seven days :

: before the Meetlng to enable the Management to keep the mformatmn ready at the Meetlng

15.

16.
" . pursuant to Sectron 113 of the Compames Act 2013 authorlzing the|r representatwe to attend and votej 4
attheAGM . : . i Lt Ml

i, 19,

ln case of Jolnt hoiders attendlng the meetlng, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in
‘the order of: names as per the Regrster of Members of the Company WI|| be entltled to vote L !

Corporate Members are requn’ed to send to the Company a duly certn" ed copv of the Board Resolutlon

Members/ Proxies should brlng the enclosed Attendance Sl|p duly frl]ed in for attendlng the meeting

3 . " 15THANNUALREPORT2019-2020 ||
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V.
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ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

18. In view of the amendment made to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 vide the Companies
{Amendment) Act, 2017 effective May 07, 2019, annual ratification of appointment of statutory Auditor
have been done away with. Hence, no resolution has been proposed for the same, -

19. E-voting : Voting through electronic means

in compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Compariies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obllgatsons
& Disclosure Reqmrernents) Regulations 2015 as amended from time to time, the Company is pleased
to provide Members the facility to exercise their right to vote at the AGM of the Company by electronic

" means and the business may be transacted through E-voting Serv:ces provided by Natlonal Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL).

The facility for voting through ballot/polling papers shall also be made available at the venue of 15th
Annual General Meeting and the members who have not cast their votes by remote e-voting shall be
able to vote at the meeting through ballot/polling paper.

The E-voting period commences on Wednesday, September 16, 2020 (9:00 am) and ends nn Friday,
September 18, 2020 (5:00 pm). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either
in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 12, 2020 may cast their
vote electronically. The E-voting module shall be dlsabled hy NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote
on a resolution is cast by the shareholder ‘the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently '

The votmg rights of shareholders shall be in proportlon to thew shares of the paid up Equlty Share Capital
of the Company as on the cui-off date of September 12, 2020 : :

M/s. Raterla & Assoc:ates, Practicmg Company Secretary, Kolkata (Pract:cmg No. 20125) has been
-appointed as the Scrutinlzer to scrutlnlze the E-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The facility for'voting through bal!ot paper shall be made avai!able at the AGM and the members
attendmg the meetmg who have not cast their vote by remote E-voting shaII be able to exercise their
r:ght at the meeting through ballot paper. The members whao have cast their vote by remote- E-votmg
pnor to the AGM may also attend the AGM but sha!l not be entltled to cast their vote again. -

The notlce of Annual General Meetmg wﬂl be sent to the members whose names appear in the reglster
of members / depomtones asat closmg hours of busmess on August 14 2020 ' &

_The shareholders shaII have one vote per equstv share held bythem asaon the cut-off date of September'
12,-2020. The facility of E-Jvotmg would be provided once for every folio / client id, lrrespective of the
- number of joint holders. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the
paid up equity share capital of the Companv ason the cut-off date of September 12, 2020. :

Since the Company is requ:red to provude members the famllty to cast their vote by electromc means
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in phys:cal forra or in dematerialized form, ason the
cut-off date of September 12, 2020 and not casting their vote electromcally, may only cast their vote at

L I§ S - 15THANNUAL REPORTZOIS-ZOZO)
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ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

the Annual General Meeting.

.~ IX. . Notice of the AGM along with atténdance slip, proxy form aleng with the process, instructions and the
' manner of canductmg E-voting is being sent electronically to all the members whose e-mail IDs are
registered with the Company / Deposnory Part:c;pant(s) For members who reguest for a hard copy and
for those who have not reglstered their emall address, physu:al copies of the same are bemg sent through
the permrtted mode : S s J

X. Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the d:spatch of the Notlce / Email and
hold the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. September 12, 2020 are requested to send the written / email

communication to the Company at nfo@anubhawnfrastructure com by mentlonlng their Folio No. / DP
ID and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for E-voting.

1 _ 5. L. I5THANNUALREPORT2019-2020
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The instructio_ns for E-vating are as under :

A.

Xin. -

XIv.

In case a Member receivesan email from NSDL [for members whose emall IDs are registered with the
Company/DeposItory Partlclpants(s)] ' : !

Open email and open PDF file viz; “Anubhav Infrastructure E-votmg pdf" with your Client ID or Folio No.
as password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PlN for E-votmg Please note that the
password is an- initial password : : Fa & :
Launch internet browser by typing the foilowmg URL https //www evot __grnscﬂ com/

Click on Shareholder — Login W g G ,

Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.

Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with
minimum- 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note the. new password. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take _ufm'ost care to keep your
password confidential.

Home page of E-voting opens. Click on E-voting: Active Voting Cycles.

Select “EVEN" of Anubhav Infrastructure Limited. |

Now you are ready for E-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

Castyour vute by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and aiso “Confirm” when prompted.
Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfuily” will be displayed - _

Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to madify your vote

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/IPG Format) of the. re_lévant, Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested
specimen signatur'e of the duly authorized signatary (ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer
through 'e-maii to acsnikitarateria@Emaﬂ.com with a cbpy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

In case a Member receives physical copy -of the Notn:e of AGM [for members whose emarl IDs are not'

registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy]
Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the AGM :
". . EVEN (E Voting Event Number) -  USERID ' PASSWORD/PIN

‘_ Please follow all the steps from Sl. No. (i) to SI. No. {xii) a_bdve, to cast vote. | -

“In caég of any gueries, you méy refer the.Frequéntly Asked Questio_ﬁs- (FAds) for'SharehoIders ar_tld E-

voting user rna'nual. for Shareholders available at the Downloads Section of Ww.evoting.nsd!.com.

If you are alreadv registered with NSDL for E-vatlng then you can use your existlng user ID and
password/PlN for castmg your vote. : -

'You can also update your mel|e number and e-mall |d in the user prof‘ le details of the follo whlch may

be used for sendlng future communlcatlon(s)

The Scrutlmzer shall within a period not exceedlng one (1) working davs from the conclusron of the E-
voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of

" the Company a_nd make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favor or_against, if any, fqrth\mth to

the Chairman of the Company.

15TH ANNUAL REPORT 2019 - 2020
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71,

XV.

22,

23,

B Debentures) Rules, 2014 for the | purpose. The forms can be obtained from the Companvf RTA of from

24.

rANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the
Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Companrs website www.anubhavinfrastructure.com and-on

‘the website of NSDL within two (2) days of passing of the resoiutlons at the AGM of the Company and
- communicated to the BSE Limited and Nattona! Deposrtory Serwces leited ' R

The Notlt:e of the 15th AGM and mstruc:t‘ions for e-votrng, along with the Attendance Sllp and Proxv
Form, is being sent by electronic mode to all the members whose email address are registered with the
_Company/Depos:tory Participant(s), unless a member has requested a hard copy of the same. For-

members who have not registered thelr e-mail addresses, physical copres of the documents are bemg

'sent by the permltted mode.

Members may al'so note that the Notice of the 15th AGM and the Annual Report 2019- 2020 will be

available on the Company’s website www. anubhavmfrastructure com. The physical copies of the
documents will also be available at the Company’s registered office for inspection on all working days

except Saturdays between 10:00 am to 1:00 pm upto September 15, 2020. Members who require

- communication in physical form in addition to e-communication, or have any other querles, may write

to us at info@anubhavinfrastructure.com.

Disclosure pursuant to Section 196(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, and Secretarial Standards-?_, with respect to Directors
seeking re-appointment/appointment in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting is annexed. The

Directors have furnlshed cansent/declaration for their appomtment/re appomtment as required under |
‘the Companies: Act 2013 and Rules thereunder = g

The facility for making/varying/cancelling nomination is available is available to individuals holding
shares in the Companv Nommatlons can be made in Form-SH.13 and any variation /cancellatlon thereof .

can be made by glvmg notice in Form-SH. 14, prescribed under the Companies (Share Capital &

the ‘website of Mrmstry of Corporate Affairs at www.mca. gov m

The Ministry of. Co‘rporate"s Affairs Government of India has introduced a ‘Green Initiative in the -

* Corporate Governance’ by allowing paperless comp!:ances by the companies for service of documents
- to their members through electronic 'mode; which will be in comphance wrth Sectmn 20 of the

Compames Act 2013

_'In view of the abo\re the Company h'a's'commun'icated through its Annual Report and also thro:ugh
separate letters requestlng Members to register their Email Id with the Company/RA However,
i memhers who are deswous of obtaining physical copies of Notices, Postal Ballots Annual Reports and

e _other documents may forward therr written. request to the Company/RTA for the same.

S
‘queries to the Company at Ieast one week before the date of the meeting. Thls wou!d enable the M

I'Vle’rhbers seeltingu'an'yr informatidn or clariﬁcations on"the Annu'al 'Report are requested to send in written

iy .Company to complie the mformatron and prowde replies at the meeting

2 15THANNUAL REPORT 2019- 2020
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26. The shares of the Company are under compulsory demat list of SEBI w.e.f October 01,_ 2000. The trading

27. Re!evant document-s' 'referred tc in the Notice and the Ex-planatc’:ry Statémént are open for insbection by
28. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section

29. Route map to the venue of Annual General Meeting forms part of the Notice.

. _ . X
w ANUBHAYV INFRASTRUCTURE UM!TED\

in equity shares can be thy in demat form. In case you do not hold shares in demat form, you may do
so by opening ac_t:o'unt 'with a dept_)sitOry. participant and complete demateria_iization fo_rmalities. i

MEMBERS HOLDING SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM ARE REQUESTED TO CONV‘ERT THE!R HOLD[NG TO

DEMATER!ALISED FORM THROUGH DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT.

the ;members at the Registefed Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays between
10:00-am to 1:00 pm upto September 15, 2020 and will also be available for inspection at the Meeting.

170 of the dompa-nies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which the Directors are
interested under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection at the AGM.

KT L p 7 . ie 'ISTHANNUALREPORTZOI.‘F.?OZD;‘




ANUBHAYV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

. ITEMNO, 3

The Board of Dlrectors of the Company, on renommendatlon of the Nommatlon and Remuneratmni :

Commlttee, at their meeting held on August 12, 2020 had appointed Mr. (DIN : 00553891) as an Additional

' _Director (Non-Executive, Independent) on the Board of the Company Pradeep Kumar Agarwal pursuant to
the provisions of the Section 161 of the Compames Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the Rules made thereunder and
" the Articles of Association of the Company The Company has received consent in writing from Mr. Pradeep

Kumar Agarwal to act as Dlrector in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment &
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, disclosure of qualification in Form DIR-8 pursuant to Rule 14(1) of the

- Companies. {Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and declaration of meeting criteria of
- independence under sub—sectlon (6) of Section 149 of the Act and the Listing Regulations. In terms of the

provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 approval of the
shareholders by resolution is required for appomtment of an lndependent D:rector

In the opinion of the Bo‘ard‘nf Directors, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal fulfills the i:onditiohs_speciﬁed in the

Companies Act, 2013, the Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is
independent of the management of the Company. Accordingly, in compliance of Section ‘149, 150, 152,

Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and on recommendation of
‘the Nomination and Remuneration committee, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal is proposed to be appointed as -

an Independent Director of the Companv to hold office for a term of 5 years with effect from 12th August,
2020. '

The Company has received a notice in .uu_riting from a shareholder of the Company under Section 160 of the .

Act proposing the candidature of Mr. Agarwal for the office of Independent Director of the Company.

Details reduired under Regulation 36{3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure I!equirements) |

Regulatio'ris, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards are provided below: .
Brlef resume and expertlse of Mr Pradeep Kumar Agarwal

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal aged about 52 years is Graduate and is havmg a W|de managerlal and

admlmstratwe experlence e

' Dlsclosure of relatwnshlp between Directors inter- -se, Manager and Key Managerlal Personnel
e 'Pradeep Kumar Agarwal is not reiatedto any Dlrector, Manager or KMP of the Company

; Date of flrst appomtment on the Board 12th August 2020 %

% Names of Llsted entltles (other than Anubhav Infrastructure Ltd.) in which Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal - '
- holds Dlrectorshtp/ Chalrmanshlp and the Chalrmanshlp/Membershlp of Baard Commtttees Sllverpoint

Infratech lelted

_ ! Detalls of shareho!dmg of Mr Pradeep I(urnar Agarwal In Anubhav Infrastructure Ltd Nll
--No of Board Meetmgs attended durlng the year N||

o Commlttee detalls in Anubhav Infrastructure Ltd
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As a Member : Stakeholder Relationship Committee & Audit Committee

As a Chairman : Nomination & Remuneration Committee

i.ast drawn remuneration/ Details of remuneration sought to be péld Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal shall’

be entitled to sitting fee as may be decided by the Board from time to tlme for attending meetlngs of the
Board of Directors and Commlttee{s) thereof ' Lo : W

'lt is proposed to appomt Mr Pradeep Kumar Agarwal as an independent Dlrector for a term of 5 (flve)

consecutive years effective from 12th August, 2020, not liable to retire by rotation. A draft copy of the letter
of appointment to be issued to Mr. Agarwal setting out the terms and conditions would be available for
inspection by the sharehdlders at the Registered Office of the Company on any working days, except
Saturdays, between 10.00 am and 1.00 pm upto 15th September, 2020 and at the AGM. - '

'Having regard to the qualification, knowledge and experience Mr. Agarwal’s appointrhent asan Independent

Director will be in the interest of the Company and the Board recommends his appointment as an
Independent Director of the Company.

Except Mr. Agarwal, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are

in any way concerned or interested in the resolution set cut in Item No. 3 of the Notice.

By Order of the Baa?d

Registered Office : For Anubhav Infrastructure Limited
“Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO: Podrah,
Andul Road, Near Narayana Haospital, 3rd Floor, R.N0.303 .
Howrah - 711 109 | . Sweta Jain
. {Company Secretary)
Dated : August 12, 2020 . ACS-58387
-10 15TH ANNUAL REPORT 2019 - 2020
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ANI‘.’EXURE TO NOTI""-'
Detalls of ;he Diy ectors Sae'dnu Appcintment / Re-Appointment in Fonhcommg Annuzl General Meeting.
(Ini pursuance oi Regulaimn 36 (3) of SEBI (UStlng Obligations & Dfs..losure Reqmremer!s) Ragulations,
2015.
“Narie of the Diractor shri Dinesi: Agarvzal Mr. Pradeep fumar Aganwal
Date of Birtn " 15/07/1979 20/08/1968
Date of Appointment 12/07/2012 "12/08/2020
Qualification 'Higher Secondary & B.com' B.Com {Hons.)
Expertise in specific functi__onél' | He has over 10 years of experience | Wide managérial ~and
areas ' in the field of finance, accounts, | administrative experience
taxation and other related statutory
s _ % . | areas. e CI TR, !
list of other Companies in| Nil Silverpoint Infratech Limited
which Directorship held. t
Chairman / Member of the Ni Nil
Committees of the Board of
‘other Compames on whlch he is
aDnector ' g
_No 7 Eqmty Shares held ln 22000 . NIl
' the Companv ' '
i
g
S
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ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

DIRECTORS REPORT

Dear Sharéholders.

Your Dlrectors have pleasure in presentmg their Fifteenth Anpual Report on the business and operatlons nf the
Companv together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended March a1, 2020.

Financial Highlights
During the year under review, performance of your Company as under :

_ _ _ _ _ (Amount in Rupees)
Particulars =~ : Year'Ended_ S Year Ended -
g | | | . 31stMarch,2019 315t March, 2020 .

Turover " R 4,170,526 - d5,323,904
Profit/(Loss) before taxation | ~ (966,875) | T 120218
Lesé- Tax Expense .' o LT g ' . ' _ '.(3,444) % _ ..°31,666
Profit/(Loss) after tax - K T (963,431) | - 88551
 Add: Balance B/F from the previousyear . 22,432,0.79' ' L. _'2_2,3_43,-527
_Bal_a'nce Profit / (Loss) C/F to the next year =~ ' L 21,468,648 = ; 22,432,0‘4’-9

Note : The above a‘hen_tioned figures in the Financial Highlight is based on the Reppr’t of Balance Sheet.

Listing of Equity Shares on BSE Mainboard Platform

“The Directors are pleased to inform that the Company has got ltS Equity Shares listed on BSE SME Platform on
December 12, 2014 and got its shares migrated from BSE-SME Platform to the Main Board of BSE Limited on May
15, 2017 and the Company has paid_'lthe Listing Fees to the said Stock Exchanges on time. ’

Review of Operations

During the year under review the Company has recorded a turnoyer of Rs. 4,_170,526/- -as compared to Rs.
' 5,323,904/- in the previous year. The Company has recorded a net loss of Rs. 963,431/- as compared to Rs. 88,551/-
in _the previous year. " '

- hare Cagltal
The Company has 214,148,880 Eqmty Share Capatai for the FlnanmaiYear ended March 31, 2020. The Companv has

. not Increased its Cap!tal throughout the year.

.'Dividends-' : R ) _
In \Fiew_ of the planned business growth, your Directors deem it_proper.to preserve the resources of the Company
for its activities and therefore, do not propose any dividend for the Financial Year ended March '31, 2020. '
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'Transfer'to Reserves
The Company mcurred a Ioss dunng the fmanc:al vear March 31, 2020 50 N0 amount is be:ng transferred to Reserve

and Surplus

Numberof meetmg of Board of D:rectors e _
' Durlng the Flnanciai Year 2019—20 thirteen meetmgs of the Board of Directors were held. The Provfsnons of

Companies Act, 2013 “and Lzstlng Dbilgatlons and Dlsclosure Requirements (LODR) were adhered to while

considering the maximum time gap between any two meetlngs was less than one hundred and twenty days. Detaals

of the Board. meetmgs held during the financial year have been furnished in the Corporate Governance Report ;
3 formmg part of thls Annual Report The date on whlch the Board Meetmg were held is given below

- 17.04.2019 . zz.miois' R RS .29;05.2019

02.07.2019 TR Y _29.o7_.20‘1'9
08019 27082019 N '._28..10,2019__"
1411209 . | 2101200 18022020
20.03.2020 ' | 1=

Meeting of lndep_endent Dlrector : .
During the year under rewew, a separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on March 20, 2020 wherein

the performance of the Non- Independent Director and the Board: as a whole was reviewed. The Independent
Director at their meeting- also assessed the quallty, quantity and timehness of flow of information. between the
Compamfs_management and the Board of I:_)lrectors of the.Company

Commlttees of the Boa rd

The Company has constituted / re- constltuted various Board level committees in accordance with the requirements
of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obllgations & Disclosure Requlrements) Regu!atlons, 2015. Details of
all the Committees along with their composition and meetlngs held during the year under rewew are prowded in
the Report oh Corporate Governance formlng part of th:s Annual Report ' i :

_Audlt Comrmttee

. _The: Audit Commlttee |:)resentl\,tr comprises of Shn Sandlp Chatterjee Chalrman, Shn Dmesh Agarwal and Shri )

Pradeep Kumar Agarwal as Members The terms of. reference of the Audit Commlttee and the partrculars of the
meetings held and attendance thereat are in accordance with the requwements mandated under Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read WIth the rules made thereunder and Regula‘oon 18 of SEBI (LDIJR) Regulatlons, 2015 has

" been furnlshed in the Corporate Governance Report formtng a part of thls Annuai Report There has been no
i, mstance where the Board has not accepted the recommendatlons of the Audit Commrttee 5§
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Nomination & Remuneration 'Committee .
dT _h_e-Nomin'ation & Remuneration Co'mmltt_e'e' pre_s‘ently-comprises' of Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal, Chairman, Shri

Sandip Ch'atter'jee and Smt, Rima Chandra as Members. The terms of reference of th'e'Nominat'ion & Remuneration

Commlttee and. the partlculars of the meetmgs held and attendance thereat are in accordance Wlth the
requlrements mandated under Section 178 (1) of the Companles Act, 2013 read W|th the rules made thereunder
and Regulatlon 19 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulatlons 2015 has been furnlshed in the Corporate Governance Report forming
a part of this Annual Report

Stakeholders Relationship Commlttee .
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee presently comprises of Shri Sandip Chatterjee, Chairman, Shri Pradeep

Kumar Agarwal and Shri Dinesh Agarwal as Members. The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee and the particulars of the meetings held and attendance thereat are in accordance with the
requlrements mandated under Section 178 IS} of the Companles Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder
and Regulation 20 of SEBI ILODR) Regulatlons, 2015 has been furnlshed in the Corporate Governance Report forming
a part of this Annual Report

State of the Company’s Affairs

The Company is engaged in the business of Civil & Construction Works There has been no change in the business of
the Company during the fmancnal year ended March 31, 2020.

Change in the nature of Business, if any |
-'_I_'here was no change in _the natu're of husinesa of-th_e:Compalny during the financial year ended March 31, 2020.

Materlal Changes and Commltments affectmg fi nancual posltuon of the Comp__w, occurrlng after Balance Sheet
date S —
There were no materlal changes and commltments inthe business operatlons of the Company affecting the flnanual

position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the fmanual year of the Company to which the
:f' nanaal statements relate and the date of thls report {12.08. 2020)

_ Extract of Annugl Return -

The extract of the Annua! Return in Form No. MGT 9 pursuant to the provus:ons of Section 92 of the Compames Act,
2013 and Rule 12 of the Compames (Management & Admlnlstratlon) Rules, 2014 |s annexed hereto as Annexure -
n and forms part of Dlrector Report ' B ' .

Loanr_.. Guarantees and Investments

Durlng the FlnanCIal year the Company has made Loan Guarantees Advances & Investment w:thln the |Imlt5 as

prescrlbed under Section 186 of the Companles Act, 2013,
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Par‘.ticulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties :

_' A Related Party Transactlon Pollcy has been formulated by the Board of Dlrectors for determmmg the materiality of -
: transactlons with related partles and deallng with them. The sald pollcy may be referred toat the Company‘s webmte o) i
at www anubhavmfrastructure com. 2% : ' ' ' v

The Audit Com'rnittee reviews a’ll related: narty transactions. 'AII 'contracts or arra'ng'ements with related p‘arties
entered into or modlﬂed during the financial year, within the meaning of Section 188 (1) of Companies Act, 2013

* were in ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis and in compllance with the applicable provisions of
the Compan:es Act 2013 and the L:stmg Regulatzon

There are n_o--_material contracta or arrangements entered into by the Company during the year with Related Parties.
There are no materially significant related party transactions entered into by the Company_u}ith- promoters,
directors, key managerial personnel or other designated persons or related party as per deﬁnition'contained u/s
2(76) of the Act, which may have a potential conﬂlct with the interest of the Company at large. Accordingly, the
disclosure of. Related Party Transactions as rEqurred under Seciion 134(3)(h) of the Companles {Accounts) Ruies,
2014 in Form AOC -2 has been enclosed as Annexure — Hl is attached herewith and forms part of this Director’s

'Report

Conservation of Energ}: and Technology Absorption and Fbreign' Ex‘change Earnings and Outgo : -

Particulars of Conservation of energy, technology absorptlon and foreign exchange and outgo as required under

- '_ Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not

appl:cabie to the Company The disclosures are annexed as Annexure-lv and forms part of this Annual Report.

Detalls of Dlrectors and Key Managerial Persnnnel ;

During the period the Board of the Company was reconstltuted for the purpose of better growth and expans:on and '

diversification of the business ofthe Company

a-)‘ Agg.ointment of'lndegendent Directe St

Shri Lallt Sureka, (Dtn 01103875) was appomted as an Addutlonal Non Executive Independent Director of the

Campany w.e. prrll 22 2019 =

Shrl Sand:p Chatterjee, (Dln 06875010} was appmnted asan Addltlonal Non Executlve Independent D;rector of the

i Corm:uan\tr w.e. fluly 29, 2019 and the Company has regulanze hlmse!f asa Darector in the Annual General Meetlng i
% held on Septemher 30, 2019 i i B . g

; Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal (Dm 00553391) had been appomted as an Addltlonal Non- Executlve Independent ;
. Dlrector w.e.f August 12, 2020 ) 2
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b) CesSatlon in Directorshlg during the Year

Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokham, (Dm 07093710) Non-Executlve Independent Dlrector has resigned from the Board
w.e. prrII 22 2019 : P :

'Shrl Lalit Sureka (Din 01103875} Non Executwe lndependent Dlrector has reSIgned from the Board W, efJu!y 09 |

2020

Shri Ajay Kumar Khandelwal (Din 02186565) Non- Executwe Independent Director had resigned from the post of

.drrector w.e, fAugust 12, 2020

c) Statement on declaratiz'm given by Independent Directors under sub-Section (6) of Section 149

Your Company. has received declarations from all the Independent Directors pursuant to Section 149 (7) of the
Companies Act, 2013 of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of interdependence as prescribed both
under Section 149 (6) of the Companles Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder and Regu!ation 16 {1) (b) cd
SEBi (i.istlng Obiigations & Disclosure Requwements) Reguiations, 2015,

d) _Retirement bv Rotation

‘During the financial year' 2019-20, the Company has three Non-Executive Independent Directors and one Managjing :

Director. According to Con‘ipanies Act, 2013 Independent Director is not liable to retire by rotation and Mr. Dinesh
Agarwal, Managjng Director is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

The Board recommends his re-appointment with a view to avail her va'Iuable advises and wise counsel.

A brief pr'ofile of the Director seeking appointmenr / ra-appointment'-required under. Regulation 36 {3)'of the SEBI

{Listing Objlgations & Disclosure Requlrements) Regu!atrons, 2015 is gwen in the Notice of AGM formlng part of the '

Annual Report

None of the Dlrectors of the Company are dlsquahfled for bemg appomted as Dlrer:tors as spemfled in Sectlon 164

(2) of the Compames Act, 2013 and Rule 14 (1) of the Compames (Appomtment & Quahflcatlon of Dlrectors) Rules,

- 2014,

As reqwred under SEBI Listing Regulatlons your Company has obtained a cemflcate from the Practlsmg Company
Secretary that none of the Dlrectors of the Board of the Company have been debarred or dlsquailfled from bemg

appolnted or contmumg as D:rectors of the Board of the Company have been debarred or drsquailﬁed from being .

. -appointed or contmumg as D;rectors by MCA/Statutory Authontles The sald Certlf cate is enclosed as Annexure o

Vit and forms part of th:s Report
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e) Key Managerial Personnel :
The Board of Dlrectors of the Company had appomted Smt. Neha Kedra as Company Secretary/ Compllance folcer

of the Company wrth effect from 26th February, 2016 to iook af‘ter the compllances of the Company

. Smt., Neha Kedia, Company Secretary & Compllance Officer has resugned from the Board W|th effect from May 28,
2019 and in her place to Iook after the compllances ofthe Company Smt. Sweta Jaln has been appomted as Company

Secretary & Compilance thcer of the Company wrth effect frorn Ju!y 02, 2019

Shri Dinesh Agarw_al,.Ma'naging Director and Chief F_inancial Officer & Smt_. Sweta'lain, Company Secretary of the
Corn'pany-are the Whole-time Key Manageriaﬂ Personnel of the Company as per Section 203 of the C"or'npanies Act,

2013.

") Familiarization'Programme undertaken for Independent Directors
| The Independent Directors are familiarized with the Company, their roles,,rights, responsibiiities in the Company,

" natureof the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Compan'y, etc. pursuant to Regulation
25 (7) of the SEBI (Listing Obii_gations' & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 on appointm'ent, the
Independent Director is issued a letter of appointment setting out in detail, the terms of appointment, duties,
responsibilities and expected time c_ommitments.-'l_'he Company Secretary briefs ‘the Director about their legal and
regulatory responsibilities as a Director. The Directors a.lso explained in detail the various tompliances reduired from
him to act as a Director under the various prows:ons of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR) Regu!ation 2015, SEBI

_(Prohlb;tlon of Ins:der Tradlng) Regulation, 2011, the Code of Conduct of the Company and other re!evant _
regulatlons The detalls of famlllarlzatlon is available on Company‘s webs:te WWW. anubhavinfrastructure com.

Forrnal Annual Evaluation : ! : :
Pursuant to the requlrements of the Cornpames Act 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulat:ons evaluatmn of each -
member of the Board is done on an annual basis. One of the vital function of the Board is monitoring and reviewing
'the Board evaluatlon framework formulated by the Nomlnatlon and Remuneratlon Commlttee that Iay down the
evaluatron crlterla for the performance of all the mdlwdual Dlrectors Board and |ts Comm:ttees was carrled out ln-
s accordance w:th the provi5|ons of Companles Act, 2013 read with the ru!es made thereunder and SEBI (Llstmg

. _ obllgatlons & Dlsclosure Requlrements) Regulat!ons, 2015

Astructured questionnalre was prepared aﬁ:er taking Into conmderation inputs recelved from the Directors, co\iermg
S varlous aspects of the Board’s functronmg such as. adequacy of the composmon of the and its commlttees Board-

culture executlon and performance of specn‘lc dut:es obl:gat:ons and. governance

' 4 -' a) Cntena for e\raluatlon of the Boarcl of Dlrectors as awhole WY

gy, Frequency of meetlngs
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Length of meetings;

Administratlori of meeting; __

Numher of-Con'imittees and their roles; _

Flow of mformatlpn to Board members and between Board members
The quallty and q-uant!ty of mformatlon and @ i

DISCIOSUFE of !nformatlon to the stakeholders

b) Crlterla for evaluation of mdmdual Directors

i
ii.
iii.
iv.
.

vi.

yil.

i

ix.

X.

Commitment to fulflllment of Director’s obllgatlons and frdumary respon5|billties
Attendance and contribution at Board/Commlttee meetings;

Abshty to contribute by introducing best practlces to address top management |ssues,-
Monitoring management performance and development

Partrmpetmn iri Iong-term strategic planning =

Ability to contrlbute and monitor corporate go_vernan_ce p'ractlc'es;

Statutory compliance & Carporate governance practices;

Tlme spent by each of the members, :

Core competenaes and

Guiding Strategy.

. The Directors express their satisfaction over the evaluation process and results thereof.

Management Dlscussmn and Analms Rego'rt .I

A separate report on Management Discussion and Analysis is. annexed as part of Annual Report along with the

Auditors Certificate in compliance wlth-SEB_l (Listing Obligations & D;sclosure Requirements) Reg_ula_tlons, 2015.

Subsidiaries, JVs or Associate Comga_nle 5

The Cofmpany does not have any Joint Ventures, Associate or Subsidiary Companies.

Partn:ulars of Emplovees and Related Disclosures :

: Dlsclosures pertammg to remuneratlon and other details under Section 197(12) of the act read wuth ruIe 5(1} of the
Compames (Appolntment and Remuneratlon of Managerral Personnel) Rules 2014 as amended are annexed as

i .Annexure-v However, as per the provismns of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the reports and accounts.

are being sent to the Members and others entltled thereto excludmg the dlsclosure on partmulars of employees

. whichi is avallable for mspection by the Memhers at the Regrstered Ofﬁce of the Company durmg busmess hours on. °

' worklng days of the cOmpany up: to the date of the ensumg Annual Genera! Meetmg.
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Disclosures pertaining to Remuneration and Statement showing the names of top ten employees in terms of

rernune'ration drawn, as required under Séction 197(12) of the Act and Rule 5(2) &'5(3) of the Companies

._-'.(Appointment & Remuneranon of Managerlal Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended) is not applrcable to the

Company

,  Directors Reégohsubllgy Statement

Pursuant to clause (c } of sub—sectlon (3) of Secuon 134 and Sect:on 134(5) of the Companres Act 2013, the Board
'of D|ret:tors of the Company hereby state and conﬁrm that o : '
al _ Aecounting Standard In the preparatmn of the annual accounts the apphcable accountrng standards had

been followed along with proper explanatlon relating to material departures :

b) A_ccountln_g Policies : The Directors had selected such accounting: poll_cles_and applied them consistently and
made'judgmenta and esti_mat_e.s that. are reasonable :and prudent se as to giye'a true and fair view of the
.state of aff_aira d__f the"Comp_any at the end of the finaneia! year _and of the pro_fit and _loss of the 'Company for
that period. " ) : | '

c) rog'er Efflolent and Car : The Directors had taken'proper and sufficient care for the.mainte.riancle of
adequate accountmg recordsin accordance with the provisions of the Compames Act, 2013 for safeguardmg

the assets of the Company and for preventlng and detectmg fraud and other |rregular|t|es,

'__d} S Gomg Concern Basis The Drrectors had prepared the annual accounts ona gomg concern basis.
e) _ Comgllance wnh all Iaw :The Dlrectors had dewsed proper system to ensure compllance wuth the prows:on-

ofall applicable Iaws and that such systems were adequate and operatmg effectlvely

" R ' lnternal Financial Controls The Directors had laid down mternal financial controi to be foilowed by the

Company and that such mternal fmanmal contro! are adequate and operatmg effectlvely

: .Board’s Comment on the Aud:tor’s Report :

No quallflcatlon adverse remarks or dlscla|mer made by the Statutory Audltors W|th regard to the fmanual

" statements for the f:nancral year 2019 20.

The Statutory Audltors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specn“ ed under Sectlon 143(12) of the
' 'Compames Act, 2013 ' il " . = ' : Ho s
'There have no lnstances of fraud reported by above mentloned Audltors under Sectn:m 143(12} of the Act and Rules- s

.framed thereunder e:ther to the Company or to the Central Governrnent dunng financml year 2019 20 3

Risk Manag ment Pol__gy

"The Board of Dlrectors of the Company has formulated a RlSk Management pollcy whlch alms at enhancmg '

shareholders value and prowdmg an optlmum rlsk reward tradeoff The risk management approach is based on a
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clear understanding of the variety of risks that the organization faces, disciplined risk monitoring and measurement

and contmuous risk assessment and mltlgatmn measures. In the. opinion of the Board none of the nsks faced by

the Company threaten the exlstence of the Companv

The Company has adequate mternal control systems and procedures to combat risks. The nsk management
procedure is rev:ewed by the Aucht Commlttee and Board of Directors on a quarterly basis at the t|me of review of
quarterly flnanual results of the Cornpany This pohcy |s also avallable on the Company s website

WWW, anubhavmfrastructure com

Internal Financial Control Systems ;-
1. The Company has appomted internal Auditors to observe the Internal Controls who regularly monitors if the

workflow of the orgamzation is bemg done through the approved poi|c|es of the Companv in every half year
-ended durmg the approval of rmancual Results, internal Aud:tor:. present the lnternal Audit Report

2. The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted various policies like Related Party Transactlon Pohcy,
Whistle B!ower Pohcy and other procedures for ensurlng the orderly and EffIClerlt conduct of its business. The
Company system of internal control has been_de_slgned to provide a reasonable assurance with regard to
ma'lntaining'-of proper accountiné controls, monitoring of operations, safeguarding of its asset, prevention and
detectton of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the account:ng ‘records, and timely ;

preparataon of fi nanmal mformation

Whistle Blower Poligﬂ V‘gil Mechanism
The Company has establlshed an effectwe Whlstle Blower Pohcv person to the Compames Act, 2013 and SEBI listlng
Regulatmn, 2015 The said pollcy may be referred to at the Compamfs website at the following web link

WWW., anubha\nnfrastructure corn

The Whlstle Blower Pol:cy aims at conductmg the affalrs of the Company in a fare and transparent manner by :

adopting the highest standard of professmnallsm honesty, mtegrlty and ethlcal behav:or AII permanent employees
of the Company are covered under the Wh|stle Blower Policy. . :

A mechamsm has been established for employees to report concern about un-ethical behavaor, actualor suspected

fraud or v:olanon of code of conduct an ethlcs It also prowde for educate safeguards agamst the vu:ttmlzat[on of'_
: "'empioyees who able the mechamsm an allows dlrect access to the Chalrman of the Audlt Commrttee in exceptlonal,

" cases.
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rANUBHA-V INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED b, -

Corg-' orate Governance :

A report on Corporate Governance pursuant to the prows:ons of Regulatlon 34 read with point C & E of Schedule V _'
" of SEBI (Llstmg Oblrgatlons & Disclosure Requnrements) Regulatxons, 2015 for the Financial Year ended March 31

2 "2020 a!ong with the Audltors Certzflcate onits compllance are annexed to thls Annual Report.

i -I CEO{CFO Certlf't.atlo

The Managmg D|rector/CFO Certif cate on the fi nanC|al statements of the Companv as reqwred under Regulatlon

17(8) of SEBI (Lrstmg Dbllgatlons & Dlsclosure Reqmrements) Regu!ations, 2015 forms part of this Annual Report.

"Transfer of Amounts to Investor Educatlon and Protectlon Fund :

~ Pursuant to appllcable provisions of the Compames Act, 2013 (“the Act) read with the Investor Educatlon and
7 'Protectlon Fund Authority {Accounting, Audit Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, the Company did not have any

' -funds lying unpald or uncialmed Therefore there was no funds wh!ch were requwed to be transferred to !nvestor

Educatlon And Prowdent fund (IEPF).

Aud_itors i

a) Statutory Auditors :

Statutory Auditors At the 13th Annual General Meetlng of the Company heldon September 22, 2020, M/s.
Sarp & Assoc:ates, Chartered Accountants (Flrm Reglstratlon No.007375C), were appomted as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold offic ce from the conc!usmn of the 13th Annual General Meetmg untll the

conclusmn of the 18th Annual General Meetlng. subject to ratlflcatlon bv the shareholders

In this regard M/s Sarp & Assoc:ates Chartered Accountants, (Firm Reglstratlon No 0073?5C) have %

submltted thelr wntten consent that they are ehgable and quallfled to be re~appomted as Statutory Audltors

af the Company in terms of Section 139 of the Companles Act, 2913 and also satlsfy the criteria prowded in-

Sectlon 121 of the Companies Act 2013,

.. ) Internal Auditors | _

Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company had re—appomted M/s Jaln Presad & Co T

. as the Interna! Audltor of the Company to carry out the mternai audltor of the functlons and actw:tles of the

"Company

--"'c) @ Secretanal Audutor, Secretarial Comgllance Report and other Ceruflcate

" 'Pursuant to Section 204 of the Compames Act, 2013 of the Company has appomted M/s Rater:a & Assocrates

(C P No 20125), Pract:cmg Company Secretanes to conduct the secretarlai audlt of the Company for the
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ANUBHAVY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITE

financial year 2019-20. The Companv had provided all assistance and facilities to the Secretanal Audltor for
conductmg their audit. The report of the Secretarlal Auditor for the financial year 2018-19 is annexed to thls

repor‘c Annexure- I (MR 3).

There are no quallfcatlons or adverse remarks in thelr Report

Also the Secretarlal Comphance Report issued under Regulation 24A of SEBI Llstmg Regulations is gwen in

Annexure Vif and forms part of this Report.

As required under SEBI Listing Regulations, your Company has obtamed a certificate from the Practicing
.Company Secretaw that none of the Directors of the Board of the Company have been debarred or
disquallﬂed from being appointed or continuing as Directors of t_he_Board of the Company have been
debarred or disqualified from being appeinted or continuing as Di're'ct_lors by MCA/Statutory Authorities. The

said Certificate is_enciosed as Annexure — Vil and forms part of this Report.
d)  Reporting of frauds by Auditors

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditor have not reported any instances of

“frauds comm itted in the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit Commlttee under Section 143(12) of the

Compames Act, 2013.

Deposits : _ N
During the year under 'revi_ew, your Compen? has not invited or accepted-'any-depo'sits frorn'the public under Section

76.0f the Com'panies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

Corporate Social Resgonsibilin[
In pursuance of the provisions of Section 135 of the compames Act 2013 the CSR provisions were not apphcable to

the Company. -

Code of Conduct

‘The Board of Dlrectors has approVed a code of Conduct whtch is appllcable to. the Members of the Board and all

emplovees in the course of day to day operatlons of the Company |n accordance ‘with the apphcable Account:ng

'-Standards The code laid down by the Board is known as “Code of Conduct" The code has been posted on the.

' Companv’s webstte WWW. anubhavmfrastructure com
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NUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Prevention of Insider Trading :

Your Company has adopted a code of conduct for prevenition of "In:-‘.lder Tradlng -as mandated by the SEBI and same’
is ‘available on the websrte of the Company WWW, anubhavmfrastructure com The said pollcy has been rewsed

[ effectwe from Apr:l 01, 2019 in line with SEBI (Prohibltlon of Ins:der Tradlng) (Amendment) Regulatlons, 2018

AII Board D;rectors and the de5|gnated employees have conflrmed compllance W|th the code

i Dlsclosure under Sexual Harassment of Wornen at Workg!ace (Preventlon, Prohibltion & Redressall Act, 2013

" The Company has fonnulated a polrcy for the prevention of sexual harassment within the Company. It ensures .

preventlon and deterrence of acts of sexual harassment and communlcates procedures for thelr resolutlon and
settlement Internal Complalnt Commlttee have been constltuted which is chalred hv a female employee of the
Company in accordance with the requlrements under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention
-Proh:bztlon and Redressal) Act, 2013 which ensures Implementat;on and comphance with the Law as well as the

policy at every unit. There were no cases/ complalnts reported in this regard during the year 20_19-20. A copy of the

Policy against sexual harassment is posted on the Company’s Website www.anubhavinfrastructure.com.

'Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company :

The-Nominati:on & Remuneration '_Poliéi;'-has been formu'lat_e_d pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 and other

--appiicable provisions of th_e" Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereto s’tati_ng therein the Company’s policy on
Directors, payment of'managérial remuneration, ljir'ecto'rs qualifications, positive attributes, indepen'dence'of

' Dlrectors by the Nommation & Remuneratlon Committee which was rewsed and rewewed hy the Board of D:rectors

~ The sald pohcy is furmshed as Annexure-w And forms part of this report and also can be accessed at the Company s -

_webs'.lte at www anubhawnfrastructure com.

Human Resources :

_ The Company beheves in best HR practlces by providing its employees a world class workmg enwronment gwmg iy

them equal opportunitles to rise and grow We contlnue to lmplement the best of HR pohues 50'as to ensure that

._'talent retentlon is ensured at aII levels. Employee relatlons contlnued to be cordlal and harmonlous at all levels and g

in all dms:ons of the: Company durlng the year Presently your Company does not have any employee falhng within

-'the scope of Sectlon 217 {ZA) of the Compames Act 1956 read W|th companles (partlculars of the Employees) ruies

"_.1975

Your Company has comphed w:th aII appllcable laws The Company has been complymg W|th relevant Iaws and has

-been takmg ail necessary measures to protect the enwronment and maxumze worker protectlon and safe!y

23
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Details of Si nlflcant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators, Courts and Tribunals lmgactmg the golng

oncer status and Com an s operation in futur

There are no s;gnlf cant and materlal order has been passed by the regulators courts, trlbunals |mpactlng the going

-concern status and Companv s operation in future. _7 _

'-Com Ilance with Se:retaﬂal Standards on Board and General Meetin

-Durlng the Flnancral Year your Company has compiled with applicable Secretarlel Standards issued bv the Institute

of Company_Secretanes of India.

Indian Au':ount'ing' Standards :
Pursuant to the Compames (Indlan Accountmg Standards) Rules, 2015, your Company has to comply with Indian

Aocountmg Standards (Ind-AS) from Apnl 01, 2017. Accordmgiy, the flnanolal statements of the Company for the
financial year 2018-20 have been prepared as per !nd—AS.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards on Board and General Meeting :

During the Finencial Year, your Cornparw has compiled with appliteble Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute

.of Comb_any Sec_retaries of India.

Dematerialization of shares :

'100% of the Company’s pald up Equity Share Capltal is in dematenalrzed form as on March 31, 2020 and onlv 5

sharesis bemg held in physrcal form Your Company has already sent three rem:nders to all concerned shareholders
advising _them to_ convert physical shares into demat form. The Compa_ny_Re_gl_st_rar is Ma_heshwarl Datamatics Private

Limited, 23 R. N Mukherj__ee Road, Sth Floor, Kolkata — 700 001.

Boards and Commlttees :

The details of Board and its Commlttees are given in the Corporate Governance Report

‘General Disclosures :

Yours' Drrectors state that no drsclosure or reportmg is reqo:red :n respect of the followmg ltems as there were no

transactlons on these items: durlng the year under re\new

s Ll Y Company has not resorted to any -buy back of its Equ:ty Shares durmg the year under review; and

s Your Company does not have any subs:dlarles .
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GNUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED .
Acknowledgement : __ .
Your Board sincerely plaees on record the support extended by the Trade Sharéholders, Compaﬁv’s Bankers Central
and State Government Authorltles, Stock Exchanges CDsL, NSDL and all other Business Assocnates for the growth of
'the orgamzatmn The Board further expresses its apprecuatlon for the services rendered by the Executives, ofﬁcers
Istaffs and workers ofthe Company at all Ievels 5
We look forward to recelving the continued patronage from all quarters to become a better and stronger Compa.ny,
By Order of the Board
- For Anubhav Infrastructure Limited
Dinesh Agarwal = Sandip Chatterjee
Place : Howrah (Managing Director) (Director)
Date : August 12, 2020 Din ; 00499238 Din : 06875010
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- RATERIA & ASSOCIATES - 1/AFakir Dey Lane, 1st Floor
Company Secretary Bowbazar, Kolkata ~ 700 012
Tele : 91.9874945553

Email : acsnikitarateria@gmail.com

ANNEXURE 1

FDRM No. MR—3
- SECRETARIAL AU DIT REPORT
Mk For the Financial Year ended on March 31 2020 B i .
(Pursuant to Section 204(1] of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Compan:es (A_ppomtment d e
"' Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To

" The Members

Anubhav Infrastructure Limited
“Ananta Bhawan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar
- Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospltal
3rd Floor, Room No. 303

Howrah-711 109

1 | have conducted the secretarial audit related to compliance of all applicable statutory provisions
and adherence to good corporate practzces by M/s. Anubhav Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter
called the "'Company’ )- Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that prowded mea reasonable'
basis for evaluatmg the corporate conducts/statutory compl:ances and expressmg my opinion
thereon

[

Based on my verlflcatlon of the Company’s books, papers, mlnute books, forms and returns filed
“and other records ma:ntalned by the Company and also information pro\nded by the Company, its -
officers, agents and authorized representatwes dunng the conduct of secretarial audlt | hereby .

- report that in my oplmon, the Companv has, during the audlt penod covermg the financial year -

~ended on March 31, 2020, comphed with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
:Company has proper Board-processes and compl:ance-mechamsm in place to the extent; in the - _
manner and subject to the reportlng made heremafter -

L

'I further report that compllance w]th apphcable Iaws is the. respon3|b|I|ty of the Company and miy
' report constitutes an independent opinion. My report is neither an assurance for future v:abrhty of
; the Company nor a conflrmatlon of effICIent management by the Companv o

P "have ex'aniined the - books 'papers 'min"'ute books, fo'rms' and returns f‘ led and other recordsl ;.
maintained by the Company for the F nanCIaI year ended on March 31 2020 ~according to the
prowsmns of the followmg Iaws : : - s

a) -, -The Companles Act 2013 (the Act) and the Rules rnade thereunder :
b)  The Securities Contracts (Regulatlon) Act 1956 (SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder,

c_) -The Regulattons and Gmdelmes prescribed under the Securltles and Exchange Board of. Indla
' Act 1992 (SEBI Act' ) viza- ST
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* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Debuntures) Regulations, 2011 '

= The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

. 1992; and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of In5|der Tradmg}
Regulatlons 2015 :

= The Secunties and Exchange Board of Indla (lssue of Capltal and D;sciosure Requ:rements)
Regulatlons, 2009 and amendments from time to time; B

- TheI Securltles and Exchange Board of Indsa (Reglstrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
' -Agents) Regulations, 1993; ° : : '

| am in consultation with the .Co_mpany came to a conclusion that specific laws were directly applicable with
regard to business activities of the-Company during the period under review namely :

- Building and other Constructlon Workers’ {(Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Services) Act,
1996.

5 | have also examined combliance with the applicable clauses of the following :

{i) _ Secretarial Standards issued by The mstltute of Com pany Secreiaries of India with respect to
Board & Generai Meetings.

(i) The listing Agreements entered into by the Compa'ny with The Bombay Stock Exchan'ge
Limited read with the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review' the 'Company has' complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.

6 |further report that,

The Board of Directors of the Cornpanyr is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive. Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composltion of the Board of -
Directors that took place during the period under review were carned out in compliance with the.
prov:suons of the Act

Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, (Din : + 07093710) Non- Executive Independent Director had resigned
from the post of drrector w.e.f April 22, 2019 and in'place of him Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din : 01103875)
had been appomted asan Additlonal Non- Executwe lndependent Director w e. prn! 22, 2019

Shrl Lalit Sureka, (Dm 01103875) Non- Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of
director w, ef July 09, 2019 and in place of him Shri Sandip Chatterjee, (Dln 06875010) had been
appomted as an Additlonal Non- Executive Independent Dlrector w.e. fjuly 29, 2019 ' J '

‘Smt. Neha Kedra Company Secretawfﬂompliance Ofﬂcer has reSIgnecI from the Board w.ef May 29,
2019 and in place of- her Smt. Sweta Jain has been appomted as a Companv Secretary/Compllance
Off:cer of the Company w.e.f July 02, 2019 : - -

Adequate notice is ‘given to aII D'irector's toschedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes " -
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking ‘and obtaining :
further information and clarifications on the agenda itermns before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting. ' : '

I~
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8 None of the directors in any meeting dissented on any resolution and hence there was no instance of
recording any dissenting member’s view in the minutes. '

9 | further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company o monltor and ensure compliance w:th appl:cahle laws,
Rules, regulatlons and guidelines. '

10 | further reporf that during the year under report, the Company has undertaken event / action having

a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, Rules, regulations,
guuiellnes, standards, etc. referred to above viz, :

At the time of conduicting Secretarial Audit it is being observed/ brought to our notice by the management of
the Company that SEBI has directed forensic audit of the Company to be covered from the period April 01,
2015 to till date. The said audit is under the process and the report/observations for the same would be
submitted to the SEBI by the Auditors (Forensic Auditors) in due course, This disclosure made by me is for the
general information to all the stakeholders of the Company. '

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure ~ A and forms an integral

part of this report.

* M/s. Rateria & Associates
Practicing Company Secretary

Nikita Rateria

Place : Kolkata ' C.PNo.20125

Date : August 12, 2020 Membership No, 36115
UDIN : A82611S Boco s 144 LbL

Encl : Annexure- A fonnfng an integral part of this report.
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RATER'A & ASSOCIATES 1/A Fakir Dey Lane, 1st Floor

Company Secretary Bowbazar, Kolkata — 700 012
: : Tele : 91.9874945553

Email : acsnikitarateria@gmail.com

‘Annexure A'

(To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/s Anubhav Infrastructure Limlted
. Forthe Financial Year Ended 31/03/2020)

To

The Members -

Anubhav Infrastructure Limited

Ananta Bhawan, 94 Vivekananda Nagar

*Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital -
Howrah - 711 109

My Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31/03}'2020 of even date is to be read along W|th thls
letter. ; _

4. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company My
responmbuhty is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. |have foll'owed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to_obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records:. The verification was done on test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | beileve that the processes and

. practlces I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. o

3.1 have not verified. the correctness and appropriateness offlnam:ial records and Books of Accnunts of
the Company

4. ‘Wherever required, | have obtained the management representatlon about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulatlons and happenmg of events etc. v

5. The compllance of the prowsmns of Corporate and other applicable. Iaws Ruies' Regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examnination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis. |

6. The Secreta_ria_l Audit report is neither an assurance as to the _future,vfabiiit:y of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effecti\ienésswith which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

- M/s. Rateria & Associates
‘Practicing Company Secretary

R e - Nikita Rateria
Place : Kolkata ot C.P No. 20125
Date : August 12, 2020 . . : Membershtp No. 36115
Rt BT R e UDIN : Ab%usﬂaaﬁos?—m 66
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r_ ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
ANNEXURE i _
FORM NO. MGT 9
' EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RI-.‘I'URN
As on Financial Year Ended on 31.03. 2020 :
Pursuant to Secr.lon 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management
Pz & Admlmstratmn ) Rules 2014 Cn T
| REGISTRATION & OTHER DETALS :
A | CIN ' L51109WB2006PLC107433
B Régi‘strétion Date - January 20, 2006 2
¢ | Name of the Company Anubhay lnfr_aStructure Limited
s : e | s | Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non- "
. D (;at_egory!Sull? categgry_of the .Com.pany Government Company _
e o e i e Registered office ‘Ananta Bhavan", 94 Vivekanand Nagar, Andul
E & contact details Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, Roorn
No.- 303, Howrah- 711 109 - f
. Whether listed cnmpény o “Yes .
: G ! Name Address & contact details of the| Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt Ltd, 23 R. N i
. Reglstrar & Transfer Agent, 1f any -Mukherjee Road , 5th Floor Kolkata 700 001

1] PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACT IVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contnbutlng 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated:
5L No. Name & Descnptmn of Main NIC Code of the % to total 'E'urnover
S .~ Products/Services Product /Service ‘of the Company
_ Trading | -464_" ' -50.46%
. B |interest Income 64990 49.54%
Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :
o | suno, | MemeBAddressofthe | cmveN | subsidiarys | Shares i
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v SHAREHOLDING PA'ITE (Egu tv Share l:apltal Break up as % to total Eguitﬂ

_ (Iat@.'gt:nrjr of
¢ Shareholders |

Na, of Shares held at the Beginning of the

No. of Shares held at the End of the

- | during

change

the
year

- T - I

- -

. |suB TOTAL : (A)(1)

Ca T N e

* Demat. -

| Physical

© Total

C %of

Total

' Shares

- Demiat -

_Phﬁic&l

%Kaf

Total

Shares

Promoters -
Indian
Individual/HUF
Central Govt.or .
State Govt.
Bodies Corporates
Bank/F1

Any other

44,000

153,70,888

© 153,70,888

44,000

oz

nag

44,000 s

153,70,888

44,000

. 153,70,888

0.22

~154,14,888

154,174,888

154,14,883

~154,14,808 |

71.99

NRI- individuats -
Other Individuals
Badies Com, .
Banks/Fl

Any other...

Fnreig;;l' - I d

SUB TOTAL : (A)(2)

Total Sharehcldlng of
Promoter .
)= (AI[T}-'(-’-}{_Z)-

154,14,888

" 7199

154,14,888 |-

" 154,14,888

71.99

Public Sharehalding
institutions '

Mutual Funds
Banks/Fl -

Cenntral gavt

State Govt. )
Venture Capital Fund .
Insurance 'Cnnwalnies'
Fiis - »
Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

Others (specify) ~

154,14,888 |

SUB TOTAL : {mm '
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ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

&

: b %
. ' _ <yl Ichange
Category of No. of Shares held at the Beginning of the] No. of Shares held at the End of the
e : . . : ._ _ , during
Shareholders - z Year | : " Year ; g
: = i T i e the
; year
: ek | %of ) : %of
Demat | Physical | .~ Total. | Total. Demat | Physical Total Total
2|Non Institutions s
a|Bodies Corporates ' ; L i w ' -
1)|Indian : 52,73,943| 52,73,943| 2482 ]  47,92,219- 47,92,219| 2237
ii)|Overseas _ - i
b|individuals ~
individual shareholders
i)holding nominal share
capital upto Rs.2 lakhs ; : ' | oy iy
1,26,047 5 1,26,052 053] - 1,78678] . 5 1,76,683 0.83
Individ@s shareholders
mqhnlding'nmﬁnal‘share
capital in excess of Rs. 2 _
takhs ; i i A . mp - ' :
_ _ '5,99,500 5,95,500] 275 2,62,298] | - ' 3,62,798 .30
c|Others (specify) - - - - :
Clearing Members 505 - 505 0.21 68,300 s 68,800 0.32
" |SUB TOTAL : (BM2) 59,99,995 5 60,00,000 |  28.01 ) - 59,99,995 5 £0,00,000 28.01 0.01
Total Public
Shareholding ) . : : : :
|(B)= (B)(1)+(BX2) . 59,99,995 | 5 60,00,000 |  28.01 59,99,995 v 60,00,000| -28.01| ~ 0.01
Shares held by
C|Custodian for
- |GDRs & ADRs o 2 = > ¥ s & g “
Y Grand Total ; (A+B+C) 214,14,883 5| 214,14,888 100.00 | Z14,14,883 5] . 214,14,888 | 100.00 -
< v B
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ANUBHAV INFRAS’TRUCTURE LIMITED

lii} HARE HOLDING OF 0 o RS
) . % change |
' e - ; ; in share
; . > Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
Sl No. " © . Sharehalders Name e y s - holding
g b ; Begining of the Year o [ EndofEhe_ Year = during the
| ot shares I e - | % of shares
% of Total w' o R xs.::;:a bladgidy
" Mo. of Shares - S M“'u: Encimber=d ' Ho. of Shares of the ‘Encumbsere
1 . o1 dto Total by 1 T Comp d to Total
- Company | grres v et el DY L hapes
1 |Parmeshwar Barter Private Limited - .+ . | 76.84872| 3589 - | 7esasrz| sses| - | -
2 |Parmeshwar Mercantile Private lelted i ; . 76,86,016| 35.89 - 76,86,016| 35.89 '_-' =
3 |Dinesh Agarwal B oy ¥ 22000 010| - -~ 22,000 010| . - ' -
4 |santosh DewAgamal . i ~ 5,500 0.03;. - ' 5500 0.03] - i
5 |Naresh Kumar Agarwal . 2 5,500 0.03 ! gs00| . o003 . | =
‘6 |NituKanodia T L 5,500 0.03| - ' 5500| 003 - P s
7 - |Pallavi Agarwal i ' 5,500 | ~ 0.03 - | L 5.5H0 003] - st
Total . B Ea - | 1sa14888| 7199| - 154,14,888| 7199| -
(i) IN PROMOTERS' S LDING [ SPECIEY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE) :
o Cumulaflvé Shareholding. l
g : : . . k Shareholding at i .
SINa.} - : +  Shareholders Name' AFEho) n:fihihe;:gt:ﬂg:g}:;gfﬂmﬂhm during the Year [01/04/19 ta
o : ¥ . 31/03/20]
R : : . R 9% of Tatal
No. of Shares. h "fT";:“:;e‘ AU | e abShares | Stimes afthi
_ . ' ompany 4 Conmipiy
1. |Parmeshwar Barter Private Limited 0 : D T ;
|o1/04/2019 SN ; 76,84,872 . 35.89 4 -
~ |31/03/2020 | ' 76,84,872| 35.89 .76,84,872| | 3589
. 2 |Parmeshwar Mercantile Private Limited P B i P i
01/04/2019 : 76,86,016 35.89 e
31/03/2020 . 76,86,016 35.89 ' 76,86,016 35.89
'3 |Dinesh Agarwal ,
- |o1/0a/2019 : 22,000 '0.10 s o '
31/03/2020 3 22,000 | oao| . 22,000| ' o010
4 SnntoshDevlmrwal E g N~ S , il
01/04f2018 - e 15,5000 - o (NG o S T
31/03/2020 g 5500 0.03 ~ 5500| © 003
"~ 5 |Maresh Kurhar Agarwal ' i ' ;
* lo1/oa/z018. o EE s 5,500 * . 0.03 5 . ; :
|31/03/2020 . = L 5,500 | st ool . .o 5500) . 003
6 |Nitu Kanodia . 1 g || [ : ’ :
01/04/2019 = Rl 5,500 0.03 ¢ :
. |31/03/2020 . b 5500( 003 5500 .0.03
7 - |Paltavi Agarwal - ey Lo i 2
. |oi/oaf2018 e Bl i SET 5500 s |
31/03/2020 © . A T L . 5500 _ o3| . 5500 003
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. ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
g ! ’ 5 Shireholding at the heginnlng [01/04/2019)/end] Cumulative Shareholding
{51 Ha, : For Each of the Tup_ 10 Sharfholders “of the year [31/03/2020] dorie s
i i I S P R
. " Ma.of shares %uantaISh.are.softhe ‘Mo of Shares  [Shares of the|
i , Company :
: ; ; 3 ; Company
1 |saneHr sTest uDYoG inma LMITED | : e
] Iomwzow 4,64,000 oSG - -
- |Transfer - ] Ve - =
31/03/2020 4,64,000 2.17 4,64,000 2.17
-2_ AVTAR INSTALMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED s i
01/04/2019 9,558,007 4.48 - -

Transfer ~ (4,79,000) (2.29) -. .

31;03/2020 : 4,80,007 2.24 -4,80,007 2.24
3 LINKPI.AN SHOPPERS FRIVATE LIMITED
01/04/2019 3,20,000 1.49 - -

Transfer ) - Pall = <
31{03[2020 3,20,000 1.49 3,20,000 1.49

.4 DAFFODILTRADERS PRNATE LIMITED ! .

01/04/2019 6,56,000 3.25 -
Transfer St - - -
31/03/2020 . 6,96,000 3.25 '6,96,000 3.25

5. -|VIRAT VINTRADE PRIVATE I.IMITED ;

Joi/o4/2019 10,32,000 4.82 - -
Transfer . - - - -
31{03{2020 10,322,000 § 4.82 10,32_,000 4.82

- & |ROLEXTIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED
01/04/201¢2 3,28,000 1.53 - -
Transfer < L= - -
31{03{2020 3,28,0001 +4.53 3,28,000 1.53

© 7 |AMARDHAN MERCANTILE PRIVATE I.IMITED .

- joif04/2019 4,838,000 2.28 - -

- | Transfer - . - S e e by

- 131/03/2020 4.88.000 2.28 . 4,88,00_0 2.28
8 |DEEPAK KUMAR _ -

01/04/2019 4,10,298 1.92 - .

" | Transfer fes s s -
31}03/2020 4,106,228 192 4,10,2_98 . 1.92

9 AN!ANIDHAM REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED ok % Sl e

01/04/2019 = . 3,92,000 183 - -
Transfer ' {3,92,000) (.83 -

[31/0372020 _ - - - -

- 10 BURS HNANCIALAD\HSOFIY SERVICES PRIVATE I.IMITED )

. |o1/04/2018 - : _ - Lo - -
Transfer . 3,92,000 11.83 Segiegy B w8 Tk A
31{03/20‘20 s . 3,92,000 1.83 3,92,000 1.83

s SPRIHG EN‘I‘EBPR!SE P!!IW&TE L!MITED e € s
* |oi/oaf2013 3,04,000 142 : " A
31/03/2020- 3,04,000 142 3,04,000 142
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ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
{v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP
Sl No, For Each of the Directors & KMP. Shareholding at the hegin.nins_! end of the year Cumulative Sharehol.dlng
' i 2 et AR Wi wdln e o ey .| %ofTotal
No.of shares % ofmé::::;?-o_ffh_e - No.of Shares  [Shares of the
1. |Dinesh Agarwal {Managing Director] - : (e T (1
{Atthe Beginning of the Year .~ 2000 . - T e
Changes During the Year ' R - . - T YR B S
mﬁm:.mum :_2,000' 5 010} 22,000 . 0.10
_ .35 .+ . I5THANNUALREPORT 2019- 2020
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INDEBTEDNESS

. = N
ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

ndebtedness o{ the Comp_anz includmg interest autstandmg!accrued but not due for payment

St No.

' Particulars .

' Secured Loans

- excluding Deposits

- Unsecured

Loans

Deposits

Total

Indebtedness

ii
ifi.

o ilndebtness at the beginning of

the ﬁnancial year :

Pnnclpal Amount

. i finterest due but not paid
fil.

Interest accrued but not due

s 3 Totﬁl (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness duﬂng

{the financial year

Additions

=5 IReduction i

|Net Change

financial year

" . |Principal Améunt

Interest due but not paid
Interest accrued but not due

|rotal (i+iiiiiy

Indebtedness at thé end of the |

36

-15TH ANNUAL REPORT 2019~ 202(&}




ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
VI  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :
A. ° Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director andfor Manager :
5L.No - Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD Total Amount
Ne ol et it Dtna_sh A_gaﬂual {MD) .
1 |Gross. éélarji :
~fSalary as per prmﬂsmns contamed in Sectlon 17{1] of . : .
. the Income Tax. 1961 ; - : e I ; 3
; iy 8,00,000 8,00,000
b Value of perqms:tes ufs 17(2} of the Income tax Act, | A
& 1961 - :
 |Profits in lieu of salary under Secuon 17(3} of the : )
O Income Tax Act 1961 g
2 [Stock uptlon - -
3 [sweat Equity E »
4 (Cominission : -
. a_ |as% of profit - s
b  |others (specify) 2
5 |Others, please specify . - - g
' Total (A) --8,00,000 . 8,00,000
1 3
B. . . Remuneration to Other Directors :
‘SL.No ?‘articulgrs of Remuneration Name of the Directars : Total Amount
y ‘ - Ajay Kumar : Sandip ¥
_ ; Khandelwal Rl Ghiaride Chatterjee
1 |Independent Dir . ' '
‘a Fee for attending board ‘ =l & :
. |committee meetings w O H 7,_500 7,500 | . 8,000 | 23,000
b - |Commission- - _ e gt T R (S Pl
¢ [Others, please specify - A - - - L = .
oL |Total (1) , b - 7,500 7,500 8,000 23,000
2 |other Non Executive Directors | . e g '
"|Fee for attending board 1 _ ] |I
a- . bt i T on
- Jcommittee meetings- - JELE R - - |
b |Commission - ' g - -
' ©  |Others, please specify L A - )
- {Total (2) ' I. ; R - - -
" [Total (B)=(1+2) 7,500 | 7,500 8,000 23.000
Total Managerial Remuneration ' '
Overall Cailipg' as per the Act, '
L i a7 ' 15THANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020 ||
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= e Remuneration To Key Mdnagenal Personnel Other ‘l'han MD!Manager/ WTD

SLNo |- Particularsof&émunerat_mh_ LT , KeyManagenaI Personnel i .?oﬁl-_Amwﬁt i 1
., C : Neha Kedia . Swetadan |

g s : G_russ-Salary Hy

-/ [satary as per provisions . = R L A T e E o
. a |contained 1n Section 17(1) of the] . _ 60,000 - o0 1,26,000| 1,86,000

lincome Tax Act, 1961

Value of perqms:tes uls 17{2) of
-(the Income Tax Act, 1961 '

Iprofits in lieu of salary under
c |[Section 17(3) of the Income Tax

Act, 1961
. ‘2 [Stock Dption
3 |Sweat Equity
4 |Commission : T -
"a  fas % of profit :
b- |others, specify _ - | . ks
5  jOthers, please specify . al = - o f bl
Total - 60,000 | : 1,26,000 | - 1,86,000
' Notes : -

". Smt. Neha Kedia, Company Secretary/CQMpliancé Officer has resigned from the Board w.e.f May 29, 2019 and o
in place of her Smt. Sweta lain has been appointed as 2 Company’ Secretarw'Compliance Officer ofthe
Companywef]ulv 02, 2019.- ; i i ! A :

' I._Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhanl [Din : 07093710) Non- Executive Independent Direcmr had resigned from the it
" post of director w.e. prr!I 22, 2019 and in place of him Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din : 01103875} had been appomted _
as an Additional N’on- Executive Independent Dlrector w.e. prriI 22, 2019 TE ’ s

' shii Lalit Sureka, (Din : 01108875) Non- Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of directar
" w.e.fJuly 09, 2019 and in place of him Shri Sandip Chatterjee, (Din: 06875010) had been appointed asan’
.. Additional Non- Executlve Independent Dlrector W.E. fluly 29, 2019
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GNUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

VIl PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :

‘Section of | - |Penalty/Punf . .. | Appeal
| stno Type [ the 1 Qﬁef_ | 1§hmenUCo (RDINCLT/C ._r_na_d_e.if any |
.k | Companies | Description | mpounding |.* i) - |- ¢ (give.
SR ~ Act | | fees |- T details) |
T “imposed | - i N '
A |company
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - . -
Compounding - - - 5 -
B  |DIRECTORS
Penalty - - - - -
: -_Puni_shmen't - - - - -
_' Compounding - g - - -
e OTHER OFFICERS
' IN DEFAULT _
|Penalty - - - - - =
Punishment - - 5 - .
Compounding - - - = .
By dfde_r of the Board
| _ Dinesh Agarwal Sandip Chatterjee
- Place : Howrah _ '.{M_anag’ir_ig Director) (Director) o

Date : August 12, 2020

DIN - 00499238

DIN . 08875010

15TH ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020 ||
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e ANUBHAVY .!NFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
ANNEXURE-1II
" EORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-Sectlon (3) of Section 134 of the Act and
_ s 5 e Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
_Forrn for Dlsclcsure of particulars of contracts/arrangements. entered into by the. Comparw with related
. parties referred ta in sub Section {1) of Section 188 of the Compames Act 2013 mcludmg certam arm'’s Iength
- transaction. under thlfd prowso thereto, | BRI : :
Detalls of contracts or arrangements ar transactlons not at Arm 3 Iength basus =
sl. No. ' Partlculars r ~ Details .
%, - Name (s) of the related party & nature of relatlonshlp T NIL
2 Nature of centracts/arrangements/t_ransac_tlon NIL
- Duration of the contrects/arrangements/transaction _ NIL
Lod Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction mcludlng the- ~ _NIL
value, ifany _
. By Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’ - ‘NIL |
© 6. Date of approval by the Board - NIL
7. Amount paid as advances, if any ~NIL
8. Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meetlng as requrred . “NIL
under first proviso to Section 188 = : -
. Details of contracts or arrangemenﬁs or t_ransactlbns at Arm’s__leng_i:_h'bas_is. '
5. No. | Particulars Details
siidls Name (s) of. the related party & nature of relationshlp : ‘NIL
D Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactlon | .N'_Il,'
3. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction" ; NIL:
4, Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactlon mcludmg the_ NiL *
s | value, ifany ' : : R
5.- . | Date o_f‘approval':bythe Board . CNIL .
6. ,Amouht'paiﬂ as advances, if e'ny £ " NIL
By Order of the Board
ForAnubhav fn_frastructure umited _
speeit RS M Bl e RS Dmesh Agarwal - .f Seﬁdip Chatt'rej'ee'
Place:iHowrah - 1 - T v _{Managmy D.'rector) ; (D:rector}
Date : August12,2020 e “ . Din: : _00499233 : Din 06875010
40 - . 15THANNUALREPORT2019-2020
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ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

ANNEXURE - IV

Disclosure of particul_ars_-' nnder_134 {3) (m) of the Com panies Act, 2013,

Read with rule 8 of the'Compani_eS (Accounts) Rules, 2014 -

For Anubhav Infrastmcture Limfted

| A | cONSERVATION OF ENERGY
a) | Steps tak_en.uf impacfs on conservation of gnergy.' T NI
b) | Steps taken by_the com_pany for utilizing alternate sources of energy. NIL
c) .Ca'pital investment on'énergy conservation equipment’s NIL
| B | TECHNOLOGY ABSORPT[ON ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION
: DO Efforts made towards technologv absorptlon, NIL
2. Benef'_ ts __derlved like ~ product lmprovement, cost reductinn,_ - product ~NIL
deyelopment or import substitution. ' f i ' "
3. |in case of impo_rted technology (impnr't_ed 'during last 5 years reckoned from the beginning -of the
. financial year), following information may be furnished: :
i) | Technology imported S | '_NII..
ii) | Year of import NIL
iif). : Hns te.ch'n'ology been fuliy ébsorbed?' B NIL -
) | If not fully absorbed, areas where this ‘has not taken place reasons there for - - NIL
and future plans of action “ ' ' '
" Expendltures mcun;ed _on Résearch & Devélnpment } NIL h
c FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO B
| 1 _Forelgn Exchange earned In terms of actual mﬂows durlng the year. ~NIL =
2. - F_oreign. Exchangg_ outgo du_ring._the vear in terms of actual outﬂqwg‘, 2= - | N'IL.__
By Order of the Board

_ : ~ Dinesh Agannal : "_Sandip Chatterjee
' Place < Howrah ; -{Ml'anqgin'g Director} . 4 {Direjrtqr} '
Date : August 12, 2020 - Din: 00499238_ Din: 06875010
o  15THANNUAL REPORT 2019 - 2020 )
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i Annexure- v |
DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER. SECTION 197(12)

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 (1) OF THE COMPANIES -
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNELI RULES, 2014

(i} - The rat'ro'of the remuneratreh of each Director to the median remuneration of the en'lplnyees of the
- company for the financial year & the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief - -

Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year,

SI.No. | Name of the Director . | - Designation . | Ratio of the | Percentage Increase in
- ¥ ' ' | remuneration | remuneration
‘to the median
| Remuneration
of the -
employees
s DIn_esn Agamal 1k _ Managing Director 40:3 . ©ONil -
2. | NehaKedia be : _CompanVSecretarv i BT © Nl
3. | SwetaJain - Company Secretary B2 .| . N

.Note £ Shn Ajay Kumar Khandelwal Smt Rima Chandra & Shri Sandlp Chatterjee are the Non- Executwe
5 lndependent Dlrectors and were pald snttlng fees for attendmg Board Meet:ngs

Lo Shri Mahesh Kumar Chiokhani, (Din : 0?093710) had been appointed as an Addltlona! Nen- Executwe

Independent Director w.e. fAugust 22,2018,

-Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, (Dln 07093710) Non- Executlve Independent Director had resigned from the
~ post of director w.e.f April 22, 2019 and in place of h1m Shri Lalit Sureka, (Dm 011038?5) had been appointed
asan Addltlonal Non- Executive Independent Durector W.E. f April 22, 2019. ' !

E Shri La]it Sureka, (Dm 01103875) Non- Executwe Independent Director had res:gned from the post of dlrer;tor
w.ef July 09, 2019 and in place of him Shri Sandip Chatterjee, (Dln 06875010) had been appointed as.an

Add:tlonal Non Executwe Independent Director W.E, fJuIy 29, 2019

L ISmt Neha Kedla, Company Secretaw/Compllance Ofﬁcer has remgned from' the Board w.e.f May 29, 2019 and
_in place ‘of her Smt. Sweta Jain has been appointed as a Companv Secretary/Compllance Offi cer ef the

Company w.e. fJuIyr 02 2019

: _'ShrI Ajay Kumar Khandeiwa! (Din 02186565) Non- Executwe Independent D:rector had remgned from the post
' DfdlrectorwefAugust 12, 2020 % e g ¥ i z

-, Shrl Pradeep Kumar Agarwal (Dln 00553891) had appomted as the Non-- Executwe Independent Du‘ector of
. the Company w.e. fAugust 12, 2020 o iETE
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NUBHAV JNFRAST#UCTURE LIMITED

i) The pertentage of int_:rease in the median remuneratlon of employees in the financial year :

Durmg the fmancual year there were no increase in the percentage of the median’ remuneratmn of
employees. :

(iii) The number qf- ’erﬁp!oyees on the rolls of the Coﬁlpeﬁy:

There are 3 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company.

(iv] Average percentlle increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out |f there are any exceptlonal circumstances for_
-increasein the managerlal remuneration : :

There is ne inc;ease in the average salarv of non- managerial 'employees and managerial employees as the
turnover of the company decreases in the financial Year 2019-20 & and there is a net loss for the same period.
There is no exceptional circumstances in increase in managerial remuneration. : :
(v}  The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the Directors:

There is no variable compenent of remuneration avail by the directors,

(vi) .Aﬂ’irma'tion that'the remuneration is as per the remuneration_pol_lcy of the Cbmpanv:

Remuneration pald dunng the year ended March 31, 2020 is as per the Remuneratlon Policy of the.
Company. :

Notes ;.

This Anriexures is from the period April 01, _2_019.t_o August 12, 2020. {Board’s Report dé‘te_).

By Order of th_e'Beard
For Ans_.__lbhav Infrastructure Limited

Dinesh Aga rwal Sandip Chatterjee

P.‘?F“”"‘”‘ B et {Managing Director) " (Director)
- Dyt Algust 15,2020 Din : 00499238 Din : 06875010
s | 15TH ANNUAL REPORT 2019 - 2020
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ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

ANNEXURE = VI

'NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

I'ntroducti'o'n '

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Compames Act 2013 the Board of Directors of every listed company shall '

e constltute the Nommatlon and Remuneration Committee, to. guide the Board on various issues on

appomtment evaluate performance, remuneratlon of Directors, Key Managenal Personnel and Senlor

Management
ngglicabilitg '

'Thls pollcy is appllcable o aII Directors, Key Managerlal Personnel (I(MP) and Senior Management team and- '
other Employees of the Company

Effectwe Date 1

The fo:long polrcy has been formuiated by the Nommatlon and Remuneratlon Commlttee and revised and
reviewed by the Board of Directors at its meetmg held on 15th Aprll .2019. This policy shall be operatlonal
with immediate effect.

a)

b)

' Obiectives of the Committee :

To guade the Board in relation to the appomtment and removal of Dlrectors Key Managerial Personne!’

and Senior Management

To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and pro\nde necessary report to the Board

for further evaluatlon ofthe Board

. To attract, retam and motlvate the Senior Management Includlng its Key Managerial Personnel,
: evaluatlon of thelr performance and provide-necessary report to the Board for further evaluatcon

To recommend to the Board.on Remuneratlon payable to the Dlrectors Key Managenal Personnel and

Semor Management
-To devise a policy On Bo'ard.di#ersity'.'

'The relattonshlp of rernuneratlon WIth performance is’ clear and meets appropriate performance

N benchmarks .

"To promote and develop a hlgh performance workforce ln Ime wnth the Company Strategy

To lay down crltena and terms and condltlons with regard to |dent|fy|ng persons who are quahfled to‘ _
become Director (Executive & Non- Executiveﬁndependent/Nommee) and persons who may be

' - appomted in Senlor Management Key Managenal Personnel and determme their remuneratlon

To developla.-successmn plan forl_the Board anld, to regulalrly revlew the p‘Ian.- _. 2 g

RS Y  15TH ANNUAL REPORT 2019 - 2020
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NUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

" Definitions ;-

ul

6.

8.

. ,9'.

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there:under,_ as amended from time to time.

' '“Boa'rd‘?_means' Board of Directors of the Company.

“Directors” mean Directors of the Company.

“Key Manegerial Personnel” means .
" a) Chief Executive Off‘cer or the Managing Dlrector or the Manager;

b) Whole-time director,

c) Chlef Financial Offi icer;

d) Company Secretary; and

e) Such other offic‘er as may be prescribed.'

"’E:ommlttee rneans Nomination and Remuneratwn Commltiee of the Campany as wnstltutea or

'reconstltuted by the Board.

"Companv" means “‘Anubhav Infra_strueture Limited”.

."Managerial Personnel" means Managenal Personnel or Persons, appllcable under section 196 and

other apphcable prowsmns ofthe Companles Act 2013,

”Independent Director" means a Dlrector referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

-"Senlor Management” mean personnel ofthe companv who are memhers ofits core management team

excluding Board of Directors.

. Constitution-of Noniination and Rernuneration Committee :

" The NominetIon and Remuneration Committee will consist of three or more non-executive Directors, out of

which at least one-half shall be independent dlrector(s),prowded that Chairpersen of the Company may be
appnmted asa member of th:s Commlttee but shall not chair such Cornmlttee : ;

The Board shall reconstltute the Comm;ttee as and when required to complv w:th the provisions of the' 5

Companles Act, 2013 and appllcable statutory requurements mcludmg the Lustmg Agreement

At present the Nommation and Remuneration Commlttee comprlses of followmg Dlrectors

i
.
o “l,. Shn Sandlp Chatterjee, Member (Non- Executlve Independent Dlrector)

Shn Ajay Kumar Khandelwal Chalrman (Non— Exel:utwe Independent Dlrector}
Smt. Rima Chandra, Mernber (Non Executwe Independent Director).
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ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE HMI'TED-\_

The meeting of Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be requrred to carry out the

‘objectwes set out m the Pollcy

) -"'_'.ggpomtment crlterla nd guallficatlon '. ::":

: a. The Committee shall identify and as'certain the in‘tegrity, qualifi cation, expertlae and ex'perlence of the

. ‘person for appomtment as Dlrector, KMP or at Semor Management Ievei and recommend to the. Board _
i _' his }' her appomtment b : e Sort S '

b. A person should possess adequate quahficatlon, expertlse and expenence for the pOSItIDn he / she I§
' considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether gualification, expertise
and expenence possessed by a person is sufficient / satlsfactory for the concemed posntlon

c. Appomtment of lnde'pendent Dlrectors is also subject to compllance of _prowsrons_ of sectlon 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule IV and rules thereunder and the Listing Agreement.

d. The 'ﬁompany'shouid _ens'ure_that the -"person s0 appointed :a_s Director/ Independent Director/ KMP/
Senior Management Personnel shall not be disqualified under the Companies Act, 2013, rules made
thereunder, Listing Agreement or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Term /Tenure -

a. Managerial Personnel : - :
The Company shall appo:nt or re-appolnt any person as |ts Managerlal Personnel for a term not - -
exceeding fwe years at a time. No re—appomtment shall be made earlier than one year before the explry
of term. - :

b, ndependent Dlrector

An Independent Dlrector shall hold office for a term up to f‘ ve consecut;ve years on- the Board of the -
Company and will be eligible for reappointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company arid :
'.Dlsclosure of such appolntment in the Board s report 2 Twla 5

No Independent D:rector shall hoId ofﬁce for maore than two consecutlve terms but such Independent _
Dlrector shall be eligible for appomtment after expary of three years of ceasmg to become an b
independent Director Flt . : %

. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, durlng the said perlod of three years, be appointed m
or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either dlrectiy or indirectly. At the time of
" appoiritment of Independent Director, it should be ensured that number of Boards-on which such
Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and
s three listed companies as an Independent Dlrector |n case. such person is servmg as a Whole-tlme
N Dlrector of a I:sted company - 5 :

; 'The maximum tenure of Independent Directors shall also be in accordance with the Companies Act
- 2013 and clar!flcatlons/ cwculars issued by the Mimstry of Corporate Affalrs, in thls regard frorn time to

5 tlme

46 o 15THANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020 |




| ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED %

Removal :

N

_ Dueto reasons for any dis_qualiﬁcat_ion me‘ntioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and
- regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing,
‘removal of a Director, KMP or Semor Management Personnel subject to the provls:ons and complrance of the

sald Act, rules and regulatlons

; ,Re‘tlrem’e’nt: o

The Director, KMP and Senior Ma_nagement Personnel shall reti_re as n_er the appliéable'provisions of the Act’
and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP,
Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneratlon or otherWlse even after attaining the

L

_Remune"ratlon to Non- Executwe-

i

e The remuneratlon / commission shall be flxed as per the slabs and condltlons mentloned in the Artlcles
of Assoc;atlon of the Company and the Act -0 -

'y

_retirement age for the heneflt of the Company.

Remuneration of Manggerial P'er.f';::nnnell KMP and Senior Management z

The Remuneratlon i Compensatlon I Profrt hnked Incentive etc. to Managerial Personnel KMP and
Senior Management will be determined bythe Committee and recormmended to the Board for approval.
The Remuneration /Compensation / Frofit Linked Incentive etc. to be paid for Managerial Personnel

“shall be subject to the prior/post approval ofthe shareholders of the Company and Central Govemment

wherever reqmred

 The 'remuneration "a_nd'c'ommission'to be paid to Managerial Personnel shall be as per the statutory -

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force.

Incf'ernents to the existing remuneration/ compensation. structure may_be recommended by the .
Caommittee to the Board whlch should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the case of
Whole-tlme Director.

AL any finarcial year, the Company has no prof‘ts orits prof'ts are madequate the Company shall pay _
remuneration. to its Managerial Personnel in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the

Companies Act, 2013 and if it Is not able to comply w;th such provisions, Wlth the pnor appmval of the

Central Govern ment.

Where'any insurance is taken by the Companv on behalf of 'h:s; Managerial Personnel KMP and Senior

Management for mdemnlfymg them against any liability, the prémium paid on such i insurance. shall hot

be treated as part. of the remuneration payable to any such personnel

Inde em:lent Dlrector: .

Remuneratlon I Proﬂt Llnked Commlsslon :

. The Non- Executwe / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attendmg -_ v
A meetmgs of Board or Committee thereof, Provided-that the amount of stich fees shall not exceed Rs.

' One Lac per meetmg of the Board or Commlttee or such amount as mav be prescnbed by the Central- 4

j Govemment from tlme to tlme
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3. Limit of Remuneratlon /Profit Linked Commlsslon :

Remuneration’ /profit linked Commission may be paid W|thm the monetarv limit approved by
shareholders subject to the limit not exceedmg 1%/3% of the net prof'ts of the Company respectwely

Nominatiori Duties :

The dutles of the Commlttee in relatlon to nommatlon matters mciude

* 1. Ensuring that there is an approprlate mductlon in place for new Directors and members of Senmr
Management and rewewmg its effectweness,

2. Ensuring. that on appomtment to the Board, Non Executive 'Directors recelve a formal Ietter of
'appomtment in accordance with the Guidelines prowded under the Act;

3. Identifving and'reco‘mmending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation.

4. Dete_rm.ining the a-p'pro_p'riat_e size, diversity and 'compo"sit'io‘n of the Board;

5.' Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing-‘the pian;

6. Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continua_tion in office of
any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive Director as
an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their service contract. :

7. Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and

8. Delegating_any of its 'powers to oneor more of its memb.ers or.the Secretary of the Committee;

9. Considering aﬁy other matters, as may be requested by the Boa'rd..

Remuneration Duties : ;
' The duties of the Committee i'ri'reiation to remuneration matters include :

_ 1. To consn:ler and determine the Remuneratlon Palicy, based on the performance and also beanng in
mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and motivate members of the
Board and such other factors as the Committee shall deem approprlate all. e!ements ofthe remuneratlon-
of the members of the Board B : ; : “

i 2.'__-To approve the remuneration of the Senlor Management mcludmg key managenal personnel of the
) ‘Company maintaining a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and Iong term ]

_performance objecthES aPPFOP“afe ta the workmg Of the Company

3, To-con51der an___y other matters a_s may be -requested by the Board.
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' Minutes of Committee Meeting :

Prnceedings of all meetings. musf be m'inu.t'ed 5rid signed by the Chalrperson'bf the said meeting of the
bl Chalrperson of the next succeeding meetmg Minutes of the Commlttee meetlng will be cnrculated at the
' subsequent Board meetmg for noting. -

i Amendment to the Palicg ;

The Board of Directors on its own and / or as per: the recommendatlons of Nommatlun and Remuneratlon
Committee can amend this Pollcy, as and when deemed fiit. '

In case of any amendment(s) clarif’ cation(s), cir‘cular(s)"etc issued by the relevént'éuthorities not being
conmstent with the provisions Iald down under this Policy, then such amendment(s), clarlflcatlon(s), circular(s}
etc shall prevall upon the provisions hereunder and this Policy shall stand amended accordmgiy from the
effectwe date a sald down under such amendment(s), Clarification, cwcuiar{s) ete,

'Disclosure :

The details of this Pollcy and the evaluation criteria as applicable shall be dlsclosed in the Annual Report as
part of Board’s Report therein or alternatively the same may be put up on the Oompany’s website and
reference drawn thereto in the Annual Report. :
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RATERIA & ASSOCIATES 1/A Fakir Dey Lane, 1st Floof

. Company Secretary Bowbazar, Kolkata — 700 012
a1 i . Tele:91.9874945553
s - - Email : acsnikitarateria@gmail.com

Annexure- V!I

ecretanal Comgllance Rmrt of Anubhav Infrastructure Limlted
- For the Year Ended March 31 2020 S B

ln terms of SEBI Circular No CIR[CFD/CMDI/Z?/ZDEU dated February 08 2020 1 M/s. Ratena & Assodates have
exammed 5 . : . _ ; , _
(a) ail the dccuments and records made evallable to us and explanatlon prowded by M/s Anubhav Infrastructure .
s lelted (“the Listed Entltv”} CIN : (LSllOQWBZOUEPLClO?rSIBB) and hawng its Reglstered Off” ice at “Ananta
‘Bhavan”, 94 Vlvekananda Nagar, P.O- Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospltal 3rd Floor, R. No. 303
-+ Howrah—711109 S '
' (b! the flllings/';ubrnissiens made by the Ilsted entity to the stock exchanges e, o
{c} website of the iisted entity, . _ =
(d) any other document/filling as may be relevant whlch has been relied upon to make this certlf cation,
for the year ended March 31, 2020 ("Revlew Perlad is from Apni 01, 2019 to March 31 2020) in respect of the
compllance w:th the prows:ons of : ' ] s '
) the Securities and Exchange Board of Indla Act 1992 ("SEBI Act"} and the Regulatlons, arculars gurde!mes
= zssued thereunder; and : i o s
ol the Secuntles Cnntracts (Regulatrun) Act, 1956 ("SCRA”), rules ‘made thereunder and the Regulatlons,

5 clrculars gurdeimes Issued thereunder by the Secunties and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI”}

-The specn‘lc reguiatuons whose prowslons and the cwculars / gmdellnes 1ssued thereunder, have been exemmed
include :- o . wE il : . '

- {a) Secuntles and Exchange Board of India (Llstmg Obilgatlons and DESCIOSUI'E Reqmrements) Regulatlons, 2015

. (b) Secunties and Exchange Board of Indla {Issue of Capltal and Dlsclosure Requ:rements} Regulat:ons, 2018

& ey Securltles and Exchange Bcard of India (Suhstantial ACQUISitIOl"I of Shares and Takeovers) Regulatlons, 2011
{d) Securitles and Exchange Board of India (Proh:b:tion of ms:der Tradmg) Regulatmns 2015; and

(e] and mrculars 7 gundellnes issued thereunder, 1%

Based en-the_ abov'e ex"a'rnin'ation_,- 1 h'lerelby report that', durin'g the Review Period : L

50 .



g _‘-',;'! | Company Secretary S e Ve ol ;
11 i /s . Tele: 919874945553

1/A Fakir Dey Lane, 1st Floor
Bowbazar, Kolkata - 700 012

: RATERIA & ASSOCIATES

Email : acSnikitarateria@gmail.com

it _"{a) The Ilsted entlty has compl;ed wnth the prows:ons of the above Regulatlons and c:rcuiars l gmdellnes Issue

thereunder, except in respect of matters Specrfled below - !

Observatlons l Remarks of the -
Practu:mg Companv Secretary

'Corr:pliam':e Requirement (Regtila'tio'ns I Deviations

' cm:ulars / gu:delmes mcludmg specific c!ause)

None

(b) The Iiated entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations ar)d: circulars /

guidelines issued thereunder in so far as it appears from my / our examination of those records. -

{c) The fo!lowmg are the details of actions taken against the listed entity / its promoters A dlrectors / material
sub5|d|ar|es either by SEBI or by ;tock Exchanges (inc!udrng under the Standard Operatlng Prucedures issued =

. by SEBI through various mrculars) under the aforesaid Acts / Regulatlons and csrculars ! guidelmes |ssued

thereunder : ) _ ) _ T
SI.No. | . Action Details of violation Details of action taken e.g. Observations /
" | taken by ; ﬁnes,_\ﬁrarningllette_r, - ¢ = remarks of the
R debarment, etc. - Practicing Company
Y _ . | a W | secretary, ifany.
1. | . The | Non- Compliance of Regulation 31 Fine levied pursuant to SEBI SOP | The Company has |
| Bombay | (shareholding pattern) for. the 'c'irculardatéd May 03, 2018 is Rs. paid"total_ fine of Rs.

. S_t'dck- quarterended Iune 2019 . | 9440/- dated August 30, 2019 '_ - | 9440/- levied by the |

 |exchange | - ' Ey | Exchange - dated | .

L Limited | . VU R SRR e il Septeriber 18,20190 |

“2. The 't.ate appointment  of Company | Fine levied pursuantllto SEBI SOP. The. Company had:'

: ‘Bombay Secretary/Compllance Officer for Icilr'cular dated May 03,2018 is Rs. -send'--the .clarif_ii:at_ion' e
g -'_Stdck-- the quarter ended iuneBO 2019 1,07,380/- dated August 14 lett_er in this regard to |
Eiéhange .- 2 : 2019 : ‘| the exchange dated

5 September 24, 2019

Limited -

| ke the Comphance
- | officer
| appointed onJuly 02,

i was

| 2019 and there was

0 _the
.Report submltted by

some clerical error in
Reconcﬂlatlon

.. | the: Company as per
' 'SEBI. DP Reg -55A for
'quarter ended June

b .30 2019.
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e RATERIA & ASSOCIATES 1/A Fakir Dey Lane, 1t Floor
‘.'- "\ Company Secretary : Bowbazar, Kolkata — 700 012
eyl : & Tele : 91.9874945553

Email : acsnikitarateria@gmail.com

(cl) The Ilsted entlty has taken the followmg actlons to comply with the observatlons made in prewous reports

Sr. iy Obse_rvatlons_ of -the Observatlons madeinthe Actlons taken by L _Co_mrr_l_ents of the |
1 No. | . Practicing Company | secretarial wrnpllance report the Ilsted entitv, ﬁractiléiﬁg _Cbr_hpany' =
E " Secretaryin the |5 - for the yearend - | . ifany - 'Seer_eta_ry on the
previqi.rs reports : '(‘I_'he years are to be rn_entlon_ed)" I el _acfions taken by the
. - - . EaL R = : " listed entlty
The Company has not completely comp!ied with the forensic audlt as |mtlated by SEBI & Exchange in the
pre\nous year. 1 g ' : ‘

| M/s. Rateria & Asept:iates
Practicing Company Secretary

Nikita Rateria

"~ €.P No. 20125

Membership No. 36115

UDIN No A036115E'.000390601

Place : Kolkata:
Date : June 27, 2020

.
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Annexure- Vil
CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

[Pursuant to Ciause 101|) of Para € of Schedule V. of Securitles and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations

& Dlsclnsure Regu:rementsl Regulations, 2015]

To,

Anubhav Infrastructure Limited
“Ananta Bhawan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar
-Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital -
3rd Floor, Room No. 303 .-
Howrah—711 109

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
Anubhav Infrastructure Limited having CIN : L51109WB2006PLC107433 and registered office at “Ananta Bhawan”,
34 Vivekanand Nagar, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, Room iNo. 303, Howrah ~ 711 109,
{hereinafter referred tu as ‘the Company’}, produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Clause 10(i) of Para C of Schedule V of securities &
exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsj Regulations, 2015,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to us by the Company and its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2020 have’ been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or- contlnumg as Directors of companies by the. Securltles and Exchange Board of india, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authonty

SINo. | Name ofmrector | Director Identification Number | . ‘Date of Appointment in the
£ T ' . L, R ik " Company

. Mr. Dinesh Agarwal ' 00499238 - | - 12/07/2012

2. Mr. Ajay Kumar Khandelwal | - © 02186565 B 09/11/2013

3, " | Sandip Chatterjee - : ¥ 06875010 o A 29/07/2019

4. | RimaChandra Tk 07537182 R B 15/06/2016

5. | Pradeep Kumar Agarwal . | 00553891  12/08/2020

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinian on these based on our verification. This
certificate is neither an assurance as.to the future viability of the Company nor of the efflcrency or effectlveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company ;

- M/s. Rateria & Associates
Practicing Company Secretary.

Nikita Rateria
Place : Kolkata : C.P No. 20125

Date : August 12, 2020 ~ Membership No. 36115
UDIN : A036115B000574411
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' 'Construct':on Industn,{ Overview:_ Xl

kmg-. T

mamg em Dr.;cuﬁsion Sh ‘&ualvstf; Remr‘f

' The purpose of thls dzscuss:on io pro\-'ide an Lmde.‘standmg of financml statement.‘ and a composrte sun'-mary
of Performance o our bu=mess : - o v iy 9 : : ;

' .Management Oiscussion and Anal ;sis ( DA) tnclude*

" Indian Ect:nomy Overview - :
Construction Industry Overview:
Business Overview '
Business Outlook
Financial Resources
Significant devetopments sui:sequent to the last fmanmal year
Financial And Operational Performance
Internal Control Systems and adequacy
Material Development in Human Resources
Oppertunities And Threats
Risks And Concerns - ; : .
DiSCUSSIOH On Financial Performance With Respect To Operatlonal Performance

; Cautionary Statement

Indi an Eéonom_y Dyerview :

: lnfrastructure in any country plays a wtat role for the economy 's growth and development. The Indian

economy is getting tngger and better with every passing year. And needless to say, Infrastructure- “will

. contripute significantly to the country s overall development. Nearly all the mfrastructure sectors will
- prowde excellent opportumties for investments, w1th roads ra:lways ports power and airports bemg the _

- ma]or attractmns

The Construction hidustry in Indra plays a vital role in economic actmty after agﬁculture and provides ;
~ employment: to large amount of people. Broadly, construction’ can be class1fted into two .segments - -

infrastructure and real estate. The 1nfrastructure segment involves constructlon projects in different sectors -

like roads, rails, ports, Jirrigation, power, etc. Investment in the | infrastructure sector plays a erucial role in -
. the growth of the economy of the country. DeveloPment of mfrastructure in the country rnalnly depends.
‘upon: the spendmg by GOI in various sub segments of infrastructure -

' Business Ovem_ie'—v :

We a're currently engaged' in the 'providing land deyeloprnent' 'co"lstruction serviCes and o'ther related

' services for cwrl & structural construction and 1nfrastructure sector projects:. The aforementtoned services
' “are currently prowded by us through our third party vendor contractors to whom we subconti act constructmn_' o
and other execution work related to pro]ects The Reg1stered Office of our Company is situated at Howrah

and project sites are srtuated at various places in India. Qur. Company was initially mcorporated with the -

object of trading. We started construction activities in FY 2007- 2008. Our Company has- w1tnessed growth
" in the. number_ of projects being undertaksn and also in revenues of our Company. We’ Iare worling
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continuously to strengthen our inf rastructure enhance our presence and building the capabilities to execute
end to end prolects on our own.. %

- Business Out!ook .

" . Outlook remainis stable for the current year. The company is looking _at"'c'_)ther avenues for business growth.

Financial Resources !

The Net Worth of our Company as on March 31, 2020 s Rs. 6964.12 Lacs which allow our Company to bid for

and undertake higher value projects. This assumes sign_ificéance when we take into accoUot that the leading.
Jinfrastructure companies are passing on the projects awarded, to contractors down the line. Further, most

of ‘our clients are private sector entities and we have not faced many challenges as far as billing and

collections are concerned. We have not had any bad debts so far and we do not have any outstandmg debtor s -
.. position for more than six. manths :

Significont developments subsegoent to the last financial year :

After the date of last fmanc1al year, i.e. March 3N, 2020 the Directors of our Company conﬂrm that, there

have net been any s:gmftcant materlal developments

Key factors affecting the Results of- Qoeratiohs i

Our Company’s future results of operations could be affected pdtentially by the folloMng factors:

v' . Political condition : In case of pol'lt1cal mstabilfty, government could change the spenchng pattern on
-lnfrastructure ThIS change in pollcy framework can affect our busmesm :

v Stringent condltlon of our contract Most of our contracts are time bound as well as put a condltion of_

meetzng the ‘minimum standard reqmrement of such construct:on Contract-may stipulate penalty
condition for non-closure of ourj project in time. This non completion of pro;ect in time coutd affect our
'f'inancials. We a'r.e subject to bla&:kl_istin’g by the authority fdr non-fu_ll-ﬁH ng' our comm1tment.

; v Our ability to attract and retain skﬁled and technical staff : Skﬂled and Techmcal Staffs are reqUIred _
by us for all our projects. We take up various projects based on availability of right mix of man power.
Thus our growth is likely to be affected by our ab1l1ty to attract and retam skilled and techmcal-

manpower

v Effect of Inflatlon . We are affected by mﬂatxon as 1t has an lmpact on the nperatmg cost, staff. costs e

- etc. In line Wlth changmg 1nflation rates we rework our margms S0 as to absorb the mflatlonary impact.
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* Financial And Operational Performance :

SLNo. [. .~ . |Particulars . - .. | = VYearEnded| Year Ended
5 e S b ..o 5 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Turnover i e ¢ Y 4,170,526 | 5,323,904 |
Proflt/(Loss) beforetaxation o O S M0 T ' - {966,875) [k 120,218
| Less: Tax Expense o et Sl W o g, (B . 31,666
| Profit/(Loss) after tax -~ = A n e | B e OEABTY| v r o . BEET ]
1"Add: Balance B/F from the pre\nous year & .+ 22,432,078 | . 22,343,527
- Balance Proﬁt l (Loss) C/F to the next year ~ . 21,468,648 | . . 22,432,078

'O*tn.n;wwa._-

Internal Control System And Adequacy

Internal Control Systems has’ been designed to prowde reasonab!e assurance that assets are safeguarded,
transactions are executed in accordance’s with management’s authorization and properly recorded and

_accounting records are adequate for preparation of financial statements and other financial information.
. Internal check is conducted on a penod1cat basis to ascertain the adequacy and effectiveness of internal

\.ontrol systems i

&ajerial Development in Human Reso'urces :

During the year, your Company has appomted Company Secretary and Compliance Officer to look over vari ous -
compliances. The Company continues to lay emphasis on developing and facilitating optimum human
performance management was the key word for the Company thIS year ; :

Oggor_t'unmes And Threats 5

The perfom':ance of capital market in Indla has a d1rect correlatwn w1th the prospect of economic growth

‘and political stability. Though the growth projections for FY. 2019-20 appear reasonable, there are certain

downside risks such -as pace and shape of global recovery, effect of withdrawal of fiscal stimulus and
hardening of commodity prices. Our business performance may also be impacted by increased competition .
from local and global piayérs operating in India, regulatory changes and attrition of employees. W1th growing

: presence of players offering advisory semce coupled with provision of funds for the clients' needs, we would

face competltlon of unequa! proportmn

; Risks And Co Concerns

B Th'ls section contains forward .—'lookl'ng' statements that involve risks and uncertainties. 'Ot"]'r actual results
- could chffer materially 1 from those anticipated in these statements As the industrial and economic growth
- -of the country is showing steady improvement. There is no perceived risk and concern in this area of business

and there is an ample scope for growth in India 1tself Forward looking statements are based on certain
assumptmns and expectations of the future events that are subject to risks and uncertai nties, Actual future
results and trend may differ matenally from historical results, dependmg on varlety of factors Their risk

“and concerns faced by the Company are s1m1!ar to those faced by any growing orgamzatmn in today dynam1c %
: "'1ndustnal and econom1c scenano S : ; i
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Discussion on Financial Performance with Respect to Operational Performance :

The detai ls of the f1nanczal performance are appearlng in the financial statements separately The h1ghl1ghts
of the same are also mentlbned in the Directors’ Report. “ -

Cautionary Stat'emen't t

Certain statements under "Management Discussion & Analysis' describing the Company's objectives,
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be forward looking statement within the meaning
of applicable securities laws and regulations. Although the expectations are based on reasonable
assumptions, the actual results could materially differ from those expressed or implied, since the Company’s
operations are influenced by many exterh‘al and internal factors beyond the control of the Company. The
Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify ar revise any forward looklng statements, on
the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. : '

Far; and on behalf of the Board

Dinesh Agarwal

Place : Howrah (Managing Director)
Date : August 12, 2020 Din : 00499238
57 ' 15THANNUAL REPORT 2019- 2020
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

_ '_COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GDVERNANCE _

" Your Company considers good Corporate Govemance a pre reqwsne for meetmg the needs and asplratrons of |ts

_ stakeholders and firmly beheves that the same _could be achieved by malntainlng transparency in its dealings,
_creating’ pohc:es and practices for key purposes and systems with clear accountab!llty, lntegrrty, transparent
governance pract:ces and hlghest standards ofregulatory compl:ances iyt 2 i

You’r Company aIso believes thet good Corporate Governence makes good busines’ﬁ sense, As such your Combany not
only complies with all the requirements of Corporate Governance under Regulatlon 17 of SEBI (Listing Obhgatlons &
Dlsclosure Requ:rements) Regulatlons, 2015 but follows it'in spirit also i

Durmg the year ended March 31, 2020 your Company had comphed W|th the provisions set out on Corporate
Governance Practices required under Listing Regulations.

" BOARD cOMPosmon:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in conformlty with Regulation 17 of the SEBI's (Listing
'Oing_atlons & Disclosure _Req_uirement) Regulation, 2015 and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. As at March
31, 2020 the Board consisted with obtimum combination of Executive, Non- Executive and Independent Directors,
mcludmg presence of a woman Dlrector More than fifty percent of the DIrectors comprised of Non- Executlve
Independent Directors : -

Sl I\Io. . Name of the-Direct’ot S - Designation o Category

- -1. . | ShriDinesh Agarwal s Managing Director Executive Director
-ShriAjay I(umarl(handelwal ; | . - Directorr | - - Non-Executive -
; - LY . ' S Independent Direct'or_
3. Shri Sandi_p Chatt_erjee TR A . Director = .= Non- Executive |
i s e o ' a5 : Sl Independent Director’
4, | Smt.RimaChandra - - - - ‘Director - - [.. -~ Non-Executive
& __I SR T _ I o B4  Indépendent Dir_eoto-_r'
5. |ShriPradeep Kumar Agarwal -~ | - . Director - [ Non-Executive

i In_depend_ent Director

by, - Flnanmal Officer of the Company w.e. fFebruaw 14, 2018,

) Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, (Din : 07093710) Non- Executive Independent Dzrector had remgned frorn the post '
f - ef dlrectorwe prrll 22, 2019, :
‘e Shri Sandip Chatterjee, (Din : 06875010) had been appomted as an Addltlonal Non- Executwe Independent
" - Director w.e.fjuly 29, 2019. s, '
" e Shri Lalit Sureka, {Din : 011038?5) had been appo;nted as an Addlt:onal Non- Executlve Independent Dlrector '
- w.e.fApril 22,2019, - - _
e Shri Lalit Sureka, {D‘in 01103875) Non~ Executlve lndependent Dlrector had reslgned from the post of dlrector:- :

-l wef.lulyﬂg 2019,
e Shn Ajay I(umar I(handelwal (Dm 02186565) Non- Executwe Independent Dlrector had remgned from the post

e Shri Dlnesh Agarwal {Din : 00499238) Managlng Director of the Company IS bemg also appomted as: a Chlef b
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- Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal, (Din 00553891] had been appolnted as an Additional Non- Executive Independent =

Direc’cor w.e. f Augsut 12 2020

Name of the other Iisted in WhiCh Dlrector havrng dlrectorshlp and thew categon/ of dlrectorshlp

smt. Rima Chandra

Shn Sandlp Chatterjee
Sl No. | .. = CIN = ' c:ornpany Name " Category of Directorship ]
Lo L45400WB1997PLC083457 | Silverpoint Infratech Limited | Non — Executive Independent Director

Sl No.

CIN |

Company Name

Category of Directorship

1.

L45400WB1937PLCOB3457

Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal

SiIverpoin_'_c Infratech Limited

Non — Executive Independent Director

["si No.

CiN

Company Name

Category of Direc*t'o.rshlfp

'L454bﬂWB1997PLcoés45?

Non — Executive Independent Di'rector :

Silverpoint Infratech Limited

None of the’ other two dlrer:tors of the Company have dlrectorsh:p in any other Ilsted entity except above mentloned
Dlrectors

During the year, separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on March 20; 2020 without the attendance -

- of non-independent dlrectors and members of the management AII Independent Dlrectors at‘tended the sald
meetmg - : - -

All Independent Directors have 'gwen declarations that they meet the criteria of Independence as laid down under
Section 149(?) of the compames Act 2013 and SEBI (Llstmg obhgatlons & disclosure Reqmrements) Reguiatlons
.2015. : . i S : ! :

'Attendance of Directors at Board Meetmg, Last Annual General Meetlng (AGM} & number of other Directorshlp and -

'Chairmanshrp/ Membersh:ps of Commlttees of each Director in various Compames ason March 31, 2020

_- Board Meetmgs & Procedure f : - ;
The functioning of the Management is under the overali supenntendence of the Board of Dlrectors whlch provides

strategic direction to-cater to the exigencies of the Company’s objectrves and practlces of governance by way of

I formulating or approvmg pollmes and procedures

1 The agenda of the meetlng are circulated well in advance to the Board members by comprehenswe background

“information to enable’ them to take informed decisions. In addition to the information reqwred under the Listing

Regulatlons the Board is also kept mformed of rnajor eventslltems and: approva]s are taken wherever necessarv

Thlrteen Board Meetmgs were held durmg the perlod 01, 042019 to 31 03 2020 The dates on whlch the Board
: meetmgs were held are as foliows A . :

17th Aprll 2019 22nd Aprll 2019 29th May, 2019; an July, 2019; 9th Juiy, 2019; 29th July, 2019 14th August
2019; 27th August 2019; 28th October, 2019; 14th November, 2019; 215!: Januarv, 2020 14th February, 2020 &20th i

March 2020
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The maximum time gap between any two meetmgs was less than 120 days as stipulated under Regulation 17 of the
Listing Regulations.

Name of the Director |

No. of Directorship in

SI.No. Board | Attended last | " No. of
Meeting | AGM held on _ other Companies* Membershipin
Attended | 30.09.2019at [ | _ Committees of
: * | Registered Chairman | Director | Directorsin other
b ok K = o "offic_e e | : companies
Shri Dinesh Agarwal . - 13 . e Yes - LR o,
Shri Ajay Kumar 13 Yes - - T g -
Khandelwal ' o “ J h2 .
3. | ShriSandip Chatterjee | 7 Yes - iR e | ) B
"4, Smt. Rima Chandra | 13 Yes . m ¢ A ] 3.

-o° None of the Whole-time Directors are acting as Independent Directors in more than three listed companies.

Besides, Independent Directors have been familiarized with their roles, rights and uesponssbllltles through
programmes undertaken in this regard. _

e None of the Directors hold d:rectorshlp in more than 20 companies including 10 public companles and private
companies which are subsidiary or holding of publlc companies or is a Member of more than 10 Boara-ievel
Committees or Chairman of more than 5 such Committees as specified in SEBI (Listing Obltgat:ons & Disclosure
Reqmrements) regulatlons, 2015, across all the companies in which he-she is a director.

* None of the non Whole time Directors is acting as Independent Director is more than seven listed companies.

e Shri, Dinesh Agarwal, Managmg Director, holds 2200 equity shares of the Company. Na other non-executive
Director holds any share of the Company. The Company has not issued any convertible instruments;

INFORMATION PLACE BEFORE THE BOARD :

The Company has complled with Part-A of Schedule Il of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Regulatlon 17 (7) of
the said regulations with regard to mformat!on bemg placed before the Board of Directors, .

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT ;

The Board of Dlrectors has laid down the code of conduct for all the Board Members and members of the Senlor
Management of the Company. Addltlonally all lndependent Directors of the Company shall be bound by duties of
lndependent Dlrectors as set outin the Compames Act 2013 read with the Schedules and Rules thereunder

All the Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compllance W|th the code of conduct The
Code of Conduct is avallable on the website of the Company WWW. anubhavmfrastructure com

BOARD PROCEDURE

A tentative- annual calendar of Board and Committee Meeting is agreed upon at the begmmng of the year. Addltlonal -
_ meetings are held whenever necessarv A copy of agenda is c!rculated well in advance to the Board Member.

' BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board Committees have been const;tuted to rewew/deal wuth spec:ﬁc areas and actmtres, the relevant
Committee is meant for. The Board Committees are set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry out
clearly. defined roles including roles mandated under SEBI (Listmg Obhgatlons & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 which are to performed by members of the Committees’ as part of good governance practice. The
minutes of the meetings of all the Committees are placed before the Board for revnew The Company Secretary acts
as a Secretary of all the Commlttees
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The terms of reference of Board Committees are'determined by the Board from time to time. Presently the Company
has. three: committees ie. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee’ and Stakeholders.
| Relationship Committee. All the decisions pertaining to the constitution of the Committees, appointment of -
: members, and fixing of terms of reference for committee members are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on
| the role and composition of these committees, mcludlng the number of | meetmgs held durlng the ﬂnanual year and
-the related attendance are prowded below " s oL 5 E = -

ROLE OF THE COMPANY SECREFARY IN OVERALL' GOVERNANCE PROCESS ; :

~ The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board (including comm:ttees thereof) procedures are
followed and regularly reviewed. The Company Secretary ensures that all relevant ‘information, details and
documents are made available to the Directors and senior management for effective decision-making at the
Meetings. The Company Secretary is primarily responsible to assist and advise the Board in the conduct of affairs of
the Company, to ensure compliance with applicable statutory requirements and Secretarial Standards, to provide
gwdance to Directors and to facilitate convening of Meetings. He interfaces between the management and
regulatory authormes for governance matters.

AUDIT COMMITTEE _

The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with the
requirements mandated Under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made theraunder and
Regﬂlatlon 18 & 21 read with Part C of Schedule 11 of SEBI {Listing Obligations &'Disc!osure Requirements)
Regulatrons 2015 The rna]or task performed hy the Audrt Commlttee may be grouped under the followmg heads :

STATUTORY AUDIT INTERNAL AUDIT, REPORTING AND OTHER ASPECTS |

a.) . The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responmbmty to superwse the Company’s
_internal controls and financial Reporting process ‘The Committee acts as a link between the Management
Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company and has full access to the financial Information.

b) ' _Overs:ght of the Company’s financial Reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
e " ensure that the financial statement IS correct, sufflcrent and cred:ble and ensurlng t:meiy submisslon to
_ statutory authorities. -
= I Reviewing the Management Dlscussmn & Analvsm of fmanmal and operatlonal performance
d) . Reviewthe adequacy and effect:veness of the Company’s system and intemal control.
1 e) To review the functlomng of the Whistle Blower, mechamsm i :
f_.) Evaluatron of mternal fmancral controls and nsk management systems
' AUDIT & OTHER DUTIES

- a. ) Review and’ recommend to the Board the appomtment/re appelntment of the Statutory Aud:tors and
mternai Audltors considering their mdependence and effectiveness and their replacement and removal.
h ) To recommend to the Board the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors and Internal Audltors

c ). Dlscussinn with statutary auditors before the audit cammences about the nature and scope of audlt aswell
T as post-audlt discussion to ascertam any area of concern. ) : s - :
d'.)_--"_' D:scussron with mternal aud:tors of any s:gmﬁcant fmdmgs and follow up there on.

NO OF MEETINGS HEI.D DURING THE YEAR : : : ; , :

During the year the Commlttee had 4 Meetlngs i.e.on 29th May, 2019 14th August 2019 14th Novemher, 2019 and
. 14th February, 2020. The gap between two meetihgs did not exceed: 120 days complylng w:th the Compames Act

2013 and prowsmns of SEBI (LODR) Regulatlons, 2015. - - . . '
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COMPOSITION | _
SI.No . | Name of the Director Nature of Directorship Designation in ‘No.of | No.of
] w e - -y ' Committee . Meetings | Meetings
_ F LBt B e held - Attended
1. | ShriSandip Chatterjee |  Non- Executwe& Chairman s -3
< T e Independent Director " e i 8 - ' I
2, - |ShriAjayKumar ©~ | . Non-Executive& - | = Member . 'y e 5 i
| Khandelwal Independent Director - | o [ S
3. . | 'ShriDinesh AgarWaI ~'Managing Director ' Memb'e__r 4 4. -

* Shri Mahesh Kumar Chakham {Din : 07093710) had been appomted as an Additional Non- Executwe Independent
Dlrector w.e.f August 22, 2018. 5

* Shn Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, {Din : 07093710) Non- Executive Independent Dlrector had resigned from the post of
director w.e.f April 22, 2019 and in place of him Shri Lalit Sureka, {Din : 01103875) had been appointed as an
Additional Non- Executive Independent Director w.e. f April 22, 2019.

* Shri Lalit Sureka {Din : 01103875) Non- Executive independent 'I'Jirector had resigned from the post of director
w.e.f July 09, 2019 and in place of him Shri Sandip- Chatterjee, (Din : 06875010) had been appointed as an Additional
Non- Executive Independent Director w.e f July 29, 2019.

Due to above changes in the directorship the comp_osition of the Committee has been chang_e'd. _

The Chairman of the Audlt Committee is an Independent Director. Executives from different departments and
Representatives of the Statutory Audntors/lnternal Auditors are invited to attend the Audlt Commlttee Meeting
where their reports are d:scussed : 5 -

Shrl Ajay Kumar Khandelwal (Din: 02186565) Non Executwe Independent Director had remgned from the post of

director w.e. fAugust 12, 2020.
Shri. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal (D:n 00553891) had been appomted as an Addltlonal Non- Executive Independent

Director w.e.f August 12, 2020.
Due to appomtment and reSIgnatmn of Dlrector on August 12, 2020 the Composmon of the Commlttee will change

henceforth.

Internal Audit & Control :

M/s. lain Prasad & Co., Chartered Accnuntants have conducted the Internal Audst for the period Apnl 01, 2019 to
_ September 30, 2019 and October 01, 2019 to March 31, 2020. The internal audit plan was approved by the Audit

Committee. The Reports and findings of the Internal Audltor ‘and the internal contro! system are perlodlcally-
rev:ewed by the Audit Committee. - 2 : :
' e . The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Dlrector and the Managmg D:rectors & Chlef Fmanclal

Officer also attended the Meetings of the Committees. .- g e T S
. The Company Secretary of the Company Is the Secretary to the Commtttee '

_ NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITrEE ; _

* The. compomtlon, powers, roles and terms of reference of the Ccmmlttee are in accordance WIth the requlrements
mandated under Section 178 of the Compames Act, 2013 and Regu!at:on 139 read with Part D of Schedule Il of the
SEBI (LODR) Regulattons, 2015. : :

THE TERMS OF REFERIENCF. OF THE COMMITTEE ARE AS_'FOLLOWS :
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1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, key managertai
. personnel and other employees; A B
2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent Directors and the Board

3. Devising a policy on Board diversity; _ ;
= Reeommending to the Board the pollcy of. remunerating Directors I(ey Management Personnel and other

; empieyees,

G- Identifymg persons who are quallf‘ed to become D:rel:tors and who may be appolnted in senior management _'

in a_ccordance with the crlterla laid down, and re_com_mend to the Board thelr appomtment and removal.

_ To carry out any other functlon as is mandated by the Board from time to tlme and/or enforced by any
statutory notifi cat:on or modif cation as may be applicable;

:NO OF MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR

Dunr-g the year ended, seven meetmgs of the Nomination & Remuneratmn Commitiee was being held i.e Aprll 14,

| 2018; April 22, 2019; May 25, 2019; July 02, 2018; july 09, 2019 Juiy 28, 2019&March 20 2020.

COMPOSITION 2 - : Sy _
SL.No. Name of the Director . Nature of Directorship . Designation . . No.of No. of

' 2 £ E in | Meetings held | Meetings

| il N AR | committee | . | Attended

z 1 Shri Ajay Kumar | Non-Executive & Independent. | Chairman | 7 . TR
|Khandetwal -~ | . Director 5 I <

2. - [ Smt.RimaChandra - | ' Non-Executive & Independent | Member 7 u 7
 fei% s ' o L . Director ' S . . e )

3. Shri Sandip Chatterjee Non-Executive & Independent | Member o I R S
W i : : Direct_qr ; : 0 s . Wy

“* Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhanl was appointed as an Addatlonal Non-Executwe, Independent Dlrector of the"
' Companyw efAugust 22, 2018 = 5 L G

¥ Shrl Mahesh Kumar Chokhanl, (Dln 07093710) Non— EXECLIUVE Independent DIFECtOf had reslgned frem the post of -
director w.e.f April 22; 2019 and in place of him Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din : 01103875) had been appomted asan .

Addltaonai Non- Executwe Independent Director w.e. prr!I 22, 2019

Shn Lailt Sureka, (Din : 01103875) Non— Executlve Independent Director had resugned from the post of dlrecter' '

w.e.f July 09, 2020 and in place of him Shrl Sand:p Chatterjee, (Dm 06875010) had been appomted as an Addit;onai

; Non Executwe Independent Dlrectorw e.f Juiy29 2020
_ Due to abo_ve cha‘nges_ :n‘ the dlre;tors'hup_-the C_omp05|ti0n of the Ccirnmi'tte’e has bee'n changed.

Shrl Ajay Kumar Khandelwal (Dln 02186565) Non Executive Independent Dlrectar had resrgned from the pest of

. director w.e.f August 12, 2020, :

-Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal, (Dm 00553891) had been appomted as an Additlonal Non- Executwe Independent '

|| Directorw.e. fAugust 12, 2020. =i _
i Due to appointment and res:gnatlon of Director on August 12 2020 the Composmon of the Commlttee will change

.. 6 1STHANNUAL REeOerois'-'zazoi




[ORT T N U SR

ANUBHAV lNFRASTRUCTﬂRE LIMITED

henceforth.
. The Company Secre__tary of the Company_‘_is the Secretary to the Committee.

' Performance Evaluation of Directors _ _ , 2 ;
' ln comp!iance with the prowsmns of the Listing Regulatlons 2015 the Nomination and Remuneratlon Commlttee on

the' basis of the Board Evaluation: P0|ICY -and framework adopted by the Board contemplated bv the evaluation
process of the Independent Directors Evaluation criteria formulated for the Independent Directors are broadly base_d
g - e

e Leadership & stewardship abilities _ ,

» Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives and plans

e Performance of duties and level of insight; &

e Professional conduct and independence; and

® Qda!ificatio'n, experience and past track records.

Remuneration Policy
The success of the. organlzatlon in achieving good performance and good governing practices depends on its ability to

attract and retain mdmduals with reqmsite knowledge and excellence as executive and non-executwe Directors.
The Nommation & Remuneration policy of the Company is attached as Annexure-Vito the Board’s Report The Palicy
is available on the website of the Companv at www. anubhavmfrastructure com.

Detalls of Remunerauon to aII Dlrectors

The details of remuneration patd to the Dlrectors within the meaning of Section 197 of the Compames Act, 2013 for_
the year ended March 31, 2020 is: glven in MGT-9 which forms part of this Annua] Report. _ '

-None of the Independent Dlrectors are holding 5hares of the Cgmpan_y_..

- STAKEHOLDERS REI.ATIONSHIP COMMITTEE ;
:'The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with the requirements '

mandated under Section 178 of the Compames Act, 2013 and Regulation 2015 read with Part D of Schedule II of SEBI
(LODR} Regulatlons 2015. :

-~ The Cdmmittee'look‘s i'nt_o _Shar_e tranSfer, reviews shareholders’/-investors' complaints and resolution thereof. -

_ THE COMMI'!TEE PERFORMS FOI.I.UWING FUNCTIDNS

Transfer/T ransmlssaon of shares.
Issue of Dupl:cate Share Certlficates = _
7 Review of Share dematerialization and rematenahzatlon )
~ Monitoring the expeditious Redressal of Investor Grlevances i :
i Momtormg the perfarmance of Company’s Reglstrar & Transfer Agent
; All other matters related tu the shares.
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- NO. OF MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR o -
Durlng the year the Commlttee had 4 meetmgs i.e an 29th May, 2019; 29th .Iuly, 2019 28th October, 20189 and 215:
January, 2020
COMPOSITION : e e N oy o e

5L.No. Name of the Director | Nature of Directorship | Designationin No. of Meetings | - No. of
5 e ' # ' Committee | held - Meetings
| : g A : | " | Attended
- 1. | ShriSandip Chatterjee | Non-Executive & - Chairman- LNl
S "~ | Independent Director . A B Y
.+ 2. | Shri Ajay Kumar . . "Non-Executive & - -Member o 4 = e, &
' Khandetwal ~ | Independent Director LB R
3. Shri Dinesh Agarwa! | Managing Director .| .. Member : 4 4
* Shrl Mahesh Kumar Chokham, was appomted as an Addltional Non-Executive, Independent Director of the-

: Company w.e. {August 22, 2018. : ' '

& *Shn Mahesh Kumar Chakhani, (Din : 07093710} Non- Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of
director w.e.f April 22, 2019 and in place of him Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din : 01103875) had been appomted as an
Additional Non Executive Independent Director w.e f April 22, 2019 : x|

1+ Shrl Lallt Sureka, (Dln 01103875) Non- Executrve Independent Director had re5|gned from’ the post of drrector

- w.e.fluly 08, 2018 and in place of him Shri Sandip Chatterjee, (Din : 06875010} had been appointed as an Addltlonal__.
Non- Exetutive Independent Directorw e. fJuIy 29, 2019 :

No c_omplamts -were recelve'd .from the shareh_olders during-the year.
Shn Ajay Kumar Khandelwal, (Din: 02186565) Non Executwe Independent Durector had resngned from the post of .
director w.e.f August 12, 2020. .

- Shri F'radeep Kumar Agarwal, (Din: 00553891) had been appolnted as an Additlonal Non- Executlve lndepeﬂdent -

- Dlrer:tor w.e.f August 12, 2020. ;
Dye to appointment and resignation of Dlrector on August 12, 2020 the Compositlon of the Commlttee Wlll change =
henceforth 5 e
o ;Tjh'eCom'panySecretanjofthec_qm'pany is the'S_ecret'ary-to”t_hé cam'rﬁjttee_ A )

'Detail of cOmpIaints : ; :
- e . No. ofshareholders complamts pendmg ason 1st Apnl 2019 Nll
e " No.of sharehdlders complamts recewed durlng the Year : Nil
e No of shareholders’ mmplalnts redressed durlng theYear:Nil - .
! . No of shareholders compialnts pendmg ason 3lst March 2020 Nll 5
P The Cqmpany has generaliv__attend_ed to the _investors’ g_rievances. Sharehplders"-reQUést for'.trens'fer/ -
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transmission. of equity shares were effected within 15 days from the date of recelpt There were no valld
transfers pendmg for registratlon as of March 31 2020

o The Company obtains.' half yearl# c.e'rt_ificate from a Company Secretary in Practice confirming the fsoue of

certificates for transfer, sub-division, consolidation etc., and submits a copy thereof to.the Stock Exchanges in
_terms of Regulation 40 (9) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Further, the Compliance -Certificate under -
_' R'egul'atlonl 7 (3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 c'onfi_rm'ing that all activities in relation to both physical and
elect_ronio share transfer facility are maintained by'Registrar and Share Transfer Agént registered with the Board
is also submitted to the Stock Exchange on a half year basis.

 INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING

During the financial year ended March 31, 2020, one separate meeting o_f the independent Directors Was held on
March 20, 2020 which was attended by Smt. Rima Chandra, Shri Sandip Chatterjee & Shri Ajay Kumar Khandelwal.

“Review the performance of non-independent Directors and the Board as a whole;
2. Review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the wews of executive
Directors and non-executive Directors; _ - 5 : :
3. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and
| the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

All the Inde_pendent Directors of the _Comp_ani? attended the Meeti_ng.

The evaluatlon of performance was done in accordance: W|th the "Guldance Note on Board Evaluatlon issued by the
SEBI wde its orcular dated January 05, 201?

amlllarlzaﬂon Proggamme

The Company at its various meetlngs held durmg the financial year 2019 20 had familiarized the Independent
Directors with regard to their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the
Company operates, the business models of the Company etc. The Independent Directors have been provided with
necessary documents, Reports and Internal policies to familiarize them with the Companfs policies, procedures and

‘practices. The details of any such Familiarization Programmes for Independent Directors if happen wlil be disclosed
- on the website of the Company WWW. anubhavmfrastructure tom

Procedure at Committee Meetings . . ; ; i |
The Company’s guidelines reiatmg to Board Meetmgs are applicable to Commlttee Meetmgs as far as prat:ttcable '

appropriate to assist in its function. Minutes of proceedlngs of Comm|ttee Meetmgs are mrculated to the D:rectors o

5 and p!aced before Board Meetmgs for notlng

' Recordmg Mmutes of Prooeedmgs at Board and Comm:ttee Meet g -

The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedlngs of each Board and Commlttee Meetlng Draft minutes are

~circulated to Board,! Board Committee members for the:r comments The mmutes are entered in the. Mmutes Book

within 30 days from the conclus:on of the Meeting. -
Comgilance :
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" The Cornpany Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda and minutes of the Meeting(s), is responsible

for and is required to ensure adherence to all applicable laws and regulations, including the Companies Act, 1956/
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder, as apphcable and the Secretarial Standards recommended

. by the lnstltute of Company Secretanes of India.-

| RISK MANAGEMENT ; 5 _ .
The Company has been addressmg various rlsk rmpactmg the. Company and the pohcy of the Company on nsk ”

management rs prowded in the web5|te of the Company www. anubhawnfrastructure com -

BSE CORPORATE COMPL!ANCE & I.ISTING CENTRE [THE LIST NG CENTRE|

" BSE Llstlng Centre is a web-based applicatron designed for corporates. All periodical comphance f" hngs like
. shareho]dmg pattern corporate governance Report among others are, also f:led e!ectronlcaily on the Llstmg Centre.

ANNUAL REPORT , )

The Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Financial Statement Consolldated Financial Statements Dlrectors
Report, Auditors’ Report and other important information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto The
Management’s D;scussaon and Analysrs (MD&A) Report forms part of the Annual Report

SEBI COMPLA!NTS REDRESSAL SYS EM (SCORES!

SEBI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based redress system and

‘online redressal of all the shareholders complaints. The Company is in compllance with the SCORES and redressed .
* the shareholders complaints weII within the stipulated time.

REI.ATED PARTY TRANSACTIDNS

' There were no materially significant transactions W|th related partles dunng the financial year whlch were in conflict

with the interest of the Company The Board has approved a policy for related party transactlons whlch has been

R uploaded on the Company’s website www. anubhawnfrastructure com

| DISCLOSURES : .
The Company has always ensured falr code of conduct and mamtamed transparency There were no mstances of
'.non-compllance bv the Company, penalties, strictures |mposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any '
~ statutory authorlty, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years. o ; _
Compllances, Rules & regulatlons as laid down by various statutory authontles has always been: observed by the
‘Company since such change over both in letter as well as in spirit. . s Fhte 4" s
- The Board. has obtalned certrﬂcates/dlsclosures from key management personnel conflrmlng thev do not have any

matena! fmanmai and commerc&al interest in transactlons wlth the Company at large.

_'-' 'Detalls of Non—compllance by the' Companles, pena!tles and strlctures rmposed an the Company by Stock

.~ Exchange or Securities & Exchange Board of India or any statutory authorlty, on any matter related to capltal =il

. markets, during the last three years: None
;s . Public, Rrghts and Other Issues : None. : :
-_" ~ Management & Discussion Analysis : This forms part of Dlrectors Report

~»  Compliance Reports : The Board Has noted and reviewed the compilance Reports from all functlons.

% pertammg to the respectlve laws-applicable to them, whlch were placed before the Board at |ts meetmgs
-every quarter during the year under review.

ol Code of Conduct : The Company has laid downatode of Conduct forthe members ofthe board as well as for _
- all employees of the Company. The Code has afso been posted on the Company’s websute _

~ - www.anubhavinfrastructure.com.
.. ® The Company has no subsidiary Company. ."
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¢ During the year ended March 31, 2020 no complaints related to sexual harassment is received at work place.

¢ The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards viz. S5-1 and 55-2 with respect to General and Board

Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

s The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements specifi ed in Regu!atlon 17 to 27 regardlng "
Board of Directors, audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relatlonshtp_ S

Commmittea etc., and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulat:ons

e (Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary : A certificate from M/s. Rateria & Associates, Practu:mg
-Company Secretaries that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange

Board of Indla / Mmlstry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authorlty is formmg part of Annual

Report. .
* He Board has rewewed the compllance reports pertaming to the Iaws applicable to the Company at its
_'meetmg on quarterlyr basis.

GENERAL BODY MEETING _
The details of last three Annual General Meeting of the Company held are given below :

- Financial Year . : i Location of the Meeting . - Date “Time
2016-2017 "ANANTA BHAVAN”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar , P.O- Podrah, Andul 22/08/2017 10:-00 AM

: - ~ Road, 3rd Floor, R.N0.303, Howrah - 711109 B | T
. 2017-2018 _ “ANANTA BHAVAN”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar , P.O- Podrah, Andul | 22/09/2018 |-10:00 AM

‘Road, 3rd Floor, R.No.303, Howrah - 711109

2018-2019 “ANANTA BHAVAN”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar , P.O- Podrah, Andul | 30/09/2019 | 10:30 AM

Road, 3rd Floor, R.N0.303, Howrah -711109

e Special Resolutions were passed last year through Postal Ballot - No

. Whether any Specml Resolutton is proposed to he passed through Postal Baliot this year : Currently, there is no
. proposal to pass any Speoal Resolutlon through Postal Ballot.

- CEO CFO CERTI FICA110N .

_ Shri Dinesh Agarwal, Managing Director & CFO have prowded Compliance Certificate to the Board in accordance with |
“Regulation 17 (8} read with Part B of Schedule Il of SEBI (LODR) Regulatlons 2015 for the. fmanma! year ended March ,

Al 2020 ' % . = '

-_ Partlculars of Appomtment !Re-Appomtment of Oirectors forms part of the Notlce cmwenmg the 15th Annuall =
' General Meetmg : : :

R MEANS OF COMMUNICATION o -
- All material information. about the Companv is prompttv submltted to the Bombey Stock Exchange Ltd Where the

Company’s shares are listed. Half yearly and Annual Financial Results and other compliances are sent to the

.exehanges for the mformatlon of the shareholders. The financial results are also dlsplayed on the Company’s webSIte
- _www anubhav:nfrastructure.com and on the Ofﬁcral webszte of Bombav Stock Exchange Ltd WWW. bseindia.com. T

' The Shareholdmg Pattern and Compllance Report on Corporate Govemance as: per SEBI (LODR} Regulat;ons 2015 are' -
' filed electromcally with the BSE Limited and investor complalnts are redressed through SEBI Complamts Redress '

System (SCORES).
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ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED v
Annual. Rebbrt in respect of each f‘nancial' year are mailed to all shareholders in August/September of each calendar
- year. Each Report contains the annual accounts of the Company in respect of the financial year with the Directors’
_and Auditors’ Reports Also included i in each Annual Report the Notice convening the Annual General Meetlng, the
_ -fmancnal year’s Corporate Governance Report and the cash flow statement together with the correspondlng Reports
' of the audltors i : '
-The Man_ag'ernent Discussion and Anﬁalysie (M DA) forms part of Annual Report.
SEBI PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING :
The Board has in place a code of conduct in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of insider Tradmg)
'Regulations, 2015. The code, besides other relevant matters, prohibits an |n5|der from dealing in the shares of the
Company whlle in possession of unpubl:shed price sensitive infarmation in reiatlon to the Company. AII Directors,
Senior Management Personnel, Key Managena[ Personnel and other’ employees havmg access. to prloe sensitive
-mforrnatlon are governed by this code. ' : :
Dur:ng the time of declaratlon of Resu!ts Dividend and other material events the tradlng window is closed as per the
' code lhere have been no wolatson on this front.
REGISTRARS AND SHARE TRAN§FER AGEN‘I‘S' : : ;
Shareholders may contact the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (for both phys:cal and demat segments)
at the following address for any assistance regarding dematerlailzanon of shares, share transfers, transmission,
change of address, non-receipt of annual Report and any other query relating to the shares of the Company. e
_ Mahesnwari Datamatics Private Limited -
23R.N Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor, Kolkata 700001
Telephone No: {033) 2243-5809 / 2248 2248 :
E Mail mdpldc@vahoo com .
s .‘ ® 'Shareholders holdmg shares in electronic mode should address all thelr correspondence to their respectlve
' Deposrtory Pamcnpant : -
@ Qutstanding GDRs / ADRs / warrants or any conveft!ble mstruments, conver5|on dates and ||kely |mpact on
eqmty Not appllcable : j - ;
NAME, DESIGNATION AND AQDRESS OF COMPUANCE OFFlCER
Smit. Sweta Jain : i :
- Company Secretary and Compl:ance Off' icer
- “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO: Podrah
Andul Road, 3rd Floor, R.No. 303, Howrah—711 109
E- mali ~mfo@anubhav nfrastructure com ',- b i
II Note.- | ; = W _ ;
The" Company has designated an E-mail ID excluswely for reglsterlng complalnts by mvestors and mves’cors can reach
the Company at lnfo@anubhavmfrastructure com ce T : :
. .68 e sl . :
N | I5TH ANNUAL REPORT 2019 - 2020




( - ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED |

GENERAL SHAREHOLDING INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting . © ] 19.09.2020

Findnclalyear . T B a0a0
Book Closure Date . . .~ . - 13.09.2020 t0 19.09.2020 - . :
Reoisféred O, "« et | “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar PO Podrah, Andul Road 3rd
; A T - | Floor, R.No. 303, Howrah 711 109 ' :
-Equity Shares Listedon . . ©oe 12122014
| Scrip ID/Code -~ . | 538833
ISIN Number ", ¥ INEBILIND1017
Stock Exchanges where securities are BSE Limited
listed. Phiroze leejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street,
Mumbai —400 001

' COMPAN\"S CORPGRATE WEBSITE

The Company’s website is a comprehensive reference on Corporate Informatlon Projects and Financials, Board of
Directors, Shareholdmg Pattern and Corporate Governance. The Section on ‘Investor Information” serves to inform

‘the shareholders, by giving complete financial details, shareholding patterns. corporate benefits, mformatlon relating

to -Registrar & Transfer agents and the Compllanoe Officer etc. The website of the Company is

WWW. anubha\ﬂnfrastructure com.

POSTAL BALLOT

- At the fort—hco'mi_rjg Annual General Meeting, there is no resolution proposed to be obproved by Postal Ballot.

SPEC_LL RESGLUI'ION

- At the forthcomlngAnnuaI General Meetlng, there is no resolution proposed to be approved by Shareholders

' ._GREEN INITIATIVE IN THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

. As part of the green initiative process, the Company has taken an initiative of sending documents like notice of '
: .calllng ‘Annual General Meetlng, Corporate Governance, Directors Report, Audited Financial Statements, Auditors

Report etc.; by e-mail. Physical copies are sent only to those shareholders whose email addresses are not registered

* with the Company. Shareholders are requested to reglster thelr E-mail Id W|th Reglstrar and Share Transfer
: Agent/concerned deposrtory ) : i _

 FNANCIAL CALENoAR (TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO CI-.IANGE).:__'.: o g

' Thle'_'!;'inanclal Year of_t-he_ Co_rhp_any is April to March.
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ril, 2019 tu 31st March, 2020

Particulars e = : ; Tentative Period 1st

Submlss:on of Un audlted result for the half vear Withln 45 days of the end of the half year.
_ending 30th September,. 2019 ° RN e S B
Submission of Audited Result for the year endmg Within 60 days of the 'e'nd of the half year.
31st March, 2020 N at g R
~Annual General Meetmg for the year endlng 31st Last week of S_'ep_temb_er 2020
March 2020 L . e 3

: SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

_Share Transfer / De'-m-aterli's_ation / Re-materlisaiton are handled by’ professionally m'anaged"Registlrar and Transfer
Agents, appointed by the Company in terms of SEB!'s direction for appointment of Common Agéncy for physical as
well as demat shares. Share transfers in physical form are registef’e'd and returned within a period of 13-15 days from
the date of receipt, in case documents are complete in all respects The Share Transfer & Shareholders’ / Investors’
‘Grievance Committee meets at least every fortnlght A Cemflcate is being ohtamed from Company Secretary in
Practice of half yearly Certlﬁcate of Compliance with the Share Transfer formalrtles and flles a Certlflcate W|th BSE
lelted The share transfer process is rewewed by the said Commlttee -

Certificate of compliance under Regulation 40(10) of the Listing Regulatlons are filed with ‘“tock Exchanges on half
) yearly basis. -

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGS AS ON' 31ST MARCH, 2020

Number of Equi_ty = |

ED _ P.ercentagé of

Percentage of Shares

- No. of Share _ Number
_S_hareh'_oldin_g_s " Holders | - Shareholders (%) of Shares ' (%)
"Upto 500 155 " 70.78 3846 T 0017
|l 501to 1000 3 i 7 2399 0,011 .
| 1001 to 2000 . 0.46 1891 | 0.008"
2001t0 3000 3 . 1.36 8116 0.038 :
| 4001 to 5000 iy 4" 046 5000 - 0023
| 5001 to 10000 R i - HRRE T 131143 | . 0612 -
Above 10000 - - s e . ARl 17.35 |.21262493 | 99.299
: TOTAL| 219 - |- "+ 100.00 21414888 | © 100.00
' SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (CATEGORY WISE) AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2020 .
b -Ca_t_ég'orv " No. of Shares . 3 Percentage (%)
Promoters Group . 15414888 - . : o} <. 7198
. Bodies Corporate 4312000 . o 20,14
7 0 I5THANNUAL Bspokrzais-zozaj
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Market Makers 2 ' 480007 = 2.24
" Individuals . = .- = 1207993 Sl 564
‘Mutual Funds and UTI - - 1. - - v, = T ¥ &
Venture Capital Funds - - P R ¥
NRIs / OCBs 7 Th, . B g Y L
TOTAL | - 21414888 . - 100.00 .

DEMATERILISATION OF SHARES :
Number of Shares in:-

Physical Form : 5

Electronic From in'NSDL ; 18,156,049
Electronic From in.CDSL : _3,253,3_34

WHISTI.EBLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has implemented Whistle Blower Policy by way of forming vrgll Mechanism headed by the chairman
of the Audit Committee as required under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 which provides a channel to the
employees and Directors to report to the management, concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the codes of conduct or policy. The said policy may. be referred to, at the Company’s Website

www.an ubhavmfrastructure com.

RECONCILATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

As stlpulated bv SEBI, a qualifled Practicing Company Secretary carries out the Reconciliation of Share Capital
Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited- (NSDL) and Central
Securities Depository Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and paid-up capital. This audit is carried out every
quarter and the Report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges and is placed before the Board of Directors of
the Company. The audit, inter-alia, confirms that’ the total issued and paid up capital of the Company is in
agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form held with NSDL & COSL and
total number of shares in physu:al form. '

AUDITORS CERTI FICATION ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE .
The Company has obtained a Certificate from the Aud:tors of the Company regardmg compllance ‘with the
i prowsmns relating to Corporate Governance prescnbed by Listing Regulat:ons whlch is attached heremth

COM PI.IANCE REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
" The quarter!y compllance Report on Corporate Governance is submitted to the Stock Exchange mthm 15 days
~from the close of each quarter as per the format Specrﬁed in SEBI (LODR) Regulatlons 2015, :

1 DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNT&NG TREATMENT \ _ ;
- In the preparation of the financial statement, the company has followed the’ Account:ng Standards referred to in
' Sectlon 133 of the ‘Companies-act 2013. The significant accounting po!lmes whn:h are consrstentiy applled are set

* out in the notes to the Financial statements.
" The Company has no submduary and hence there is no need to frame any pohcy for determining "materlal

‘Subsidiary”.
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INVESTORS’ CORRESPONDENCE .
The Shareholders can contact the Company for Secretarial matters at “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO :

- Podrah; Andul Road,_ Near W_est Ba'nk Hospi_tal, 3rd Floor, R.N0.303, Howrah-711 109

. CORPORATE IDENTITY NUMBER (CINI

CIN of the Company as allotted hy the Mlmstry of Corporate Af'falrs Goﬁ.erhmeht of India is
L51109W82006PLC107433 ' - ! : ; -

- DISCLOSUR_E'WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT
As On'March_ 31, 2020 there are'n'u shares lying.in'the demats suspense account or unclaimed suspense account. -

: INFORMATION FLOW TO THE BOARD MEMBERS ) '_ : : : :
Information is provided to the Board Members on a contmuous basis for their mfurmatlon, review, inputs and -

approval from time to time. The quarterly Financial Statements are first presented to the Audit Committee and
Risk Management Commlttee for its review approval and subsequent recommendation to the Board of Directors

" for their approval. All the relevant information to Directors is submitted along with the agenda papers well in

dvance of the Board and Committee Meetings.-

COMPUANCE WITH MANDATORY R QUIREMENTS

' During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has complled with Curpnrate Governance requlrements spemﬂed'

in the Llstlng Regulations

: ADOP‘HON COMPLIANCE AND NON- ADOP‘HON OF NON-—MANDATORY RE QUIREMENT

The Board :

The Com-'pany does-not'.meintein a separate office for non-executive chairman.
The independent directors are having requiste qualification and experience to act as a director on the Board.

i o Shareho’ldéf .Rights .

] 'The Cempany s quarterly and half vearlq,I results are publlshed in the newspaper and also uplnaded onits _
. -website www.anubhavinfrastructure.com. However, the Company furnishes the quarterly and half-yearlv '

results on receupt ofa request from the Shareholders These were not sent mdwadually to the shareholders.

o Audit Quahf‘ cations

ey 'There are no quallficatlons in the lndependent Auditor’s Report on the fnanmal statements for the fmanmal '
: year 2019 20 : :

o Repnrtmg of Internal Audltors

G The Internal Audltors report dlrectly to the Audlt Commlttee

s .Separate post of .Chalrman and Ch:ef -Executwe.Ofﬁcer :

w1 The Company has no separate post of Chalrman and Managjng Dlrector

'. DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEI. WITH -

THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT
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This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for its employees includ'ing the Managing
- Director, Wholetlme/ Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The code is

_available on the Company’s Website: . - .

| confirm that. the Company has in respect of the year ended March 31, 2020 recewed from the Senior
Management Team of the Company and the Members of the Board a declaratlon of Compllance W|th the code of
: conduct as appllcabie to them. . g 7 L

For the purpose of this declaratmn Senior Management Teams means the Chlef Executwe Officer, Premdent .
- {sales & marketing), Chief Financial Officer, Head —Commercial, Head HR & Legal, unlt heads, Departmental Heads
and the Company Secretary P : 4
For Anubhav Infrastructure Limited

: Dinésh Agarwal
Place : Howrah (Managing Director)
Date: August 12,2020 " Din : 0499238
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INDEFENDENT AUBITORS” CERTIFICATE, ON CORFORATE GOVERNANCE

The Mambers of

Anubiay Infrastriature Limited

"Ananta Bhavan?, 94"r'ekar*m‘da '\lagar PO Podrah,
Andul Road, 3rd Fleor, R.io. 303 i
Howrah— 711 .,0“

-This Ce'rti'ﬁcaie Is issued in accl:"dance with .h tarms of our -'_'ngagemeﬁt lettef date& 'Septeh?be'r 22, 2018. -

Ve have mxamined the mmp:-ance of conditioiss of Cn.noraw Govemance a'.' Arabha" Ir“r.ast:'uct.u-.e Umked
{‘the Cornpany’} for the year endad March 31, 202G, as per Repulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) te (i} of Regulaion
a5 (2} anG paragraphs C, D and 2 ad Schedule V of tha Secrities and Exchange Beard of Indla (iIsting Obligations
and disclosure Requlrements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to {ime {‘the Listing Reguiations’),
pursuant tc the { Istl_".g Agreement of the Comnpany with Stock: exchanges.

Management IR'a-?poﬂ.sIbiIit.y

The Company’s Management is responsible for comphancn of condiilons of Coiporate Cover: zince includihg the
_preperation and maintenance of all relevant supnorting records and decuments as stipulated under the Listing
; Reguiatto*s This responsikility includes the design, implementaiion.and mai intenance of corporate governance

process. relevant to the compliance of the ‘conditicns. Raspensibility also includes collecting, collating and

velidating data and designlng, implementing and monitoring: of Corperate Goverrance process suitable for
ensuring compliance with the above mantioned Listing Regulations.

Auditor's Raspensibility

Pursuarit to the requirements of the above mentioned Listing Regulations, our examination was limited to
procedures and implernentation thereof, adopied by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of Corporate Governance.. It is our responsibilitv to provide a reasonable assurance whether the Company has
complied with the conditions of Cnrporate Governance as stipulatad in Listing Regulations for the .year ended
March 31 2020, Jt Is neltner an aud‘t nor an expressi'on of ommon on the mmc:al sratements of the Comaanv :
We mndu*ted our e%analm.tlc.'l af'l.'he Cosporate Governance complrnoe by the Comaany in accortla'lce mth the '
_Guidance iai2.on Reports or Certlﬁcates ior Special Purposas {Revised 2015}, Guidance note on Certification of

L Corporate Gevernance, koif: Issuzd-by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of: India (ICAH and the Standards
" on Auditirig specified under Sectlon 143110) of the Companies Act, 2G13, in so far as apphcabie for the puipases
of this certificate: The Guidance Mote on Reparts or Certificates for Special Pur‘poses reqmres tha* we ;omPI\E wlth-_.

' -_-__.-"'.ahe ethlcal requiraments ofthe Code of "thft:s Issued by the'lCAl. "~ . - .

T

‘We have cemplied. viith ~he re! evant a;spﬂcahle requi. ements; of the Stanaard on Quaﬂw Contro‘ (SQC) 1, Eh.eallty -
* . Controi for. Firms that perform Audits a-m Raviéws of Historical ¥ .-ma nmal lrtormatmn and oiher Assura nce and

Relzted SE'\rc'*s "tlga ...nents s
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Opiplon
In cur opinion, a’nr.. o .he t:cst of our ~-vurnat-on and accordlng io e:eplanauo-m gwen 1o Ls we ::eruw tha* the
Company has comgliad with the conditions of Corporate: Governance as stipulated inthe Regulations 17 te 27, -
. clauses (b} to (i) L Regula* on 43 (.:. and pa 'agra'a*as D ana e ci Smﬂ..uhe V of t‘le above men*l:meﬁ E.lsfhg :
"Reg;.laiior!s = BT o far * e T i .' 4, b

‘.%’a stgts: tnat sucfr.ccn-.plia-h.f:e' is neither ar’asﬁu rance as. to tr-c rutu-'ﬂ \'lnblh'l‘.‘ of Lhe ..o*wpanv ror the ﬂf"‘dencv _'
‘or eifectivensss with whish the manag;_;em aut has mﬁd!-c;ed t.‘w a:'i‘a rs of the Company.

Restriction on use

This cartificete has been ¢ solely issuad for the purpose ¢ 3f complying with the b.enula?ion. a.td -'na" nof ba sultable
for any other purpose. m:".nrdlngl We U not accant or assume any liabliity <r any uuty of eare for any other
purposa o7 ta any other person to whem this certl.icate - shown o Into whasa hands It may come sava where
exp'r"asssfv aa-“ead Ly our prior consant in writing Ty 4 " '

_ For Sarp & Assacigios
- Charterad Accountents
~ FRN No, 007375¢C

Ss:ailesi wmwal

Fm.-*- :(oh:ata : o Wi Partner
T;m_t@ ‘Augyst_lz, 2020 Membershnp Mo. 653220 -
ol juDH Exs-ermnb*wm’bmﬂ“
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS* REPORT ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
":_-'"'rotheMembersofs rudiasle o 3 N AAGIL | e e Y
:ANUBHAVINFRATSRUCTUREUMITED : R TS

-y

nﬁpna*ronmesrmmmwsﬂmm'A:.s_memsms & il or il et

- We:have audlted the acwmpanwr\gﬂnanc!al statements of Ahuhhav Infrastrutture Limlted {’the Company'}. which"fj" o
-+ +': " comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, the staternent of prof t-and loss and the cash flow statement for the Vo o8
I ~5vear then ended, and a summaw of sigmﬁcant accuuntmg polrcies and other explanatary mformation s

e MﬂNAGgﬂEN""S essronsmuwpanmtsmnmns rmm' ALS

S The Companv's Bosird of Dlrecturs is respunahte for the matters stated In Sectmn 134(5) qf the Companles Al:t, 2013--‘ e
L (e Act”) with. respect to. the preparatiori shd’ presentation of the5e standalone financial stateémerits that give atrue . .
<+ ;and falr view of the financial position, Tinancial performarice and cash ﬂows of the Compariy in-actordance with the = -
..+ ‘sccounting principles generally accepted in India; including the Accounting Standards spetified under Section 133 of the - S
" 0.  Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts). Rules, 2014. This responsrbﬂltv also Includes’ mantenance of - " .
.| adequate accounting récords.in accordance with the provisiorss of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company .~
- ., and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; sefection and application of appropriate accounting -

'u‘: pb]icles maldng ]udgrnents ‘and- estimateés that are reasonable and prudent; and design, Implementatfon. and-_-", = B
L maintenance of adequate internal financial cnntrols, that were operating effectlvely for ensuring the accuracy and " - ..
5 o compieteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the finaniclal statements that .~
% "give a true and fair view and arefreefrom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. : '

- AUDITOR'S ntspoglaurrv o
-' I-'-jOur responsrbllrty is to express an oprmnn on these standalone ﬂnanclai statements based on eur audit

- We-havé taken into account the' provlslgns of the Act, the accounting and audiﬂng standards and matters whnr.h are;-
. requiredtobe included in the audlt repart under the prnvlsions of the Act and the Rules. madethereunder &

; '_We conducted.our: audlt in accordant:e with the Standards on Auditing specuﬁed under Section 143(10] of theAct. Thnse -_'_
. - Standards requ[re that we comply with ethlcal requirements and. plan -and- perform the audit to ob!afn reasonab!e _
. - assurance about whether the finant:lal statements are free from material misstatement G "

-7+ Anauditifvolves performing proceduresto ohtaln audit evldence about theamqunts and: the dlsclosures In the fi na‘ncial
’ .-...-statements. The procedures selected depend on.the auditor's judgment :nc!udmg the assessment-of: the risks of .
o+ material misstatémrent of the fi nancial statements, whether due to fraud or eror, In making those Tisk. assessments,

At .'_ ‘the. auditor considers lnternal ﬂnandal control relevant to the' Compa nv’s preparatson of the fi nanctal staternents that
" give a troe and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the clr‘cumstances. An audit also
Ll 'mcludes eva!uatlng the appropristeness of ‘the accuunting pul;cws used and the reastmablenecs ‘cf the awountlng
! "-estfmatgs madé by the Cempany's mrectors, as, well &5 evaluatmg the: overall presentation of the ﬂnancial statements.:
" We beliéve. that the audit. evidence we. hiave ohtelned ls suff' cmnt and approprlate to prwlde a hasis fer our audlt :
T oprnlun on the' standalnhe f‘ nancnal statements S S PR s

Lo _IQPINIOH

I our opinlm and to the best oi aur‘infcrmat;onand according to theexplanatrons given taus, the afaresald standaitme
w7 finangial statements gﬁethe information required by the Act in'the mannérso requ:red and givea true and fair- view
Vot mmnfarrnrty with:the account! ng.;:ﬁnclpfﬁ genera!ly accepted in Indla, of the state ofaffalrs of the Ccmpany as at31 t
I .Mardz 2020 and its prnﬁt and its: t:ash ﬂows for theyear ended anthat date' ; : N 4y
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S

@

i, 'The Company-dfd not hawe any Iong t&rm l:ontract including d erivatwe contract wh:ch may Iead to:. i
g B .--'5-_'an‘lfnreseaable!osses ¥ Ju e i - S
= il -There has baennodalav in transferﬂng amuunts req:.ured to beu'ansferred tuthe!rwestor Educatlanf '

We ham sought and abtalne&i all the inﬁnrmatian and explanaﬂbns whlch to the best ofour knawledge and-—: --_ -.',

belnefwerenemsawfarmepurposesofouraud:t B I CEAR T Jh

Ly

- 'On the basls ofthe wrltten representaﬂons received from the dlr‘et;t‘ors as on 315‘ March 2020 taken on record"

o By the Boarg of Dirgctors, none of the directors is dnsqual[ﬁed as on 315t March 2020 frnrn bemgappumted as_'-
.adlrectorintermsofSechnn164(2]crftheAcE. & e, B

Sa )

" With respectto’ the adequacy of the Interna[ ffnanc!al contmls over fi nahclal reportlng of the r;ompany and the :
B 'apera'ang effen;tweness of such mntmls, refer fo our separate r‘epart in “ANi w:.xuns 1" and - i :

" :Wzth rzspact to the other mattem to. be mduded in the Audimr’s -Repart In aoedrdance w:th Rule 11. nf ﬂm 3

_’_-_ - -Cqmpan!es {Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, In our npmlon and to the best of our mfon‘natlon and accordirlg
:"ho the explanatlans given tous , L = .

g The Companv cﬁd not have any pendmg Iltlaauons In Its ﬂnanual statements ;

P --.'and Protecﬂon FundbytheCompany. ;
. | 4 PN o ,' FurSARP&ASSDClA"'ES :
L VT e Tt e Chartered Accauntants‘_-'
. e JE T o FRNNo oa7375t
Place Kclkata BR
Date Julyﬂ,zazo B e Pre e K
) g8 i

. As. requlred by the Comparﬂes lAuditor’s Repen) Qraer, 2015 (" the Drdar”) rssued bv the. Central Gpvern ment af e *
 Indiain tetms’of sub-section {11) of séction 143 of the Act, we give in the 'A‘i?!-.uURF 2"' a statementon the o e
" matters specified in the Order to the extent. applicable. : . ;. - o g AT % b
As required hy suh—sec.hon 3 of Sectlorr 143 of the Act we repurh, to thﬁ ex‘hant apralu::;u!:slejl that

: In nur opin:on proper books of account as required ay Iaw have heen kept b{the Campany 50 far as It appears - = -
2 i from ourexarmnatmn ofthusehaaks & Bt o P AL

- The ba!ance ShEEt’ the Statementof P"-'ﬁt and 1055 Md the l:ash ﬂow statement deait wlth bv thls. Repar: are“_ 5" =
s agreementuﬂththebouksofaccount, PR L s B i

‘2 In nur opinlon, the- aforesaid standalone ﬂnandai statements f:omp!v w-:h the Account:ng Standards speciﬂed' i, Sl
g .undér Sect!nn 133 of the A:t, read with Rule 7, ofthe Compan;es (Accounts) Rules; 2014; . - '
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L’PGRT' ON THE JNTFRNAI ﬁNA’iLlA.. ESONTROLE UMUf?ﬂ L'.'LA.USE 'I‘ OF ‘b'!Bnbla.."'i’IﬁN 3‘. OF B f“ll'.'JH Jﬂﬁt l‘.’.ﬂ T'ni :
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 [“THE Ai__"!‘,_,"i___ ;

Wa inve auditad the I .terr;al 'ineer..lal controls otrer fihensial rerurhﬂ,, of Anubhay ! 'nrram'u;:h:ra I_ﬁéﬁﬂ.!d (e

-+ Compeny”) es of 31st March 2629 i conjunieticn: 'J*th our auaﬂ s{ e standgione Mnaridal stalamente of tha 3

i Cam p¢ 11 fur thﬂ yagr er‘d"d nn ':ha"l '.‘:rte

: .'nfi__taN.Q;fE!'EMEﬁ'i’ ?"‘ ﬁPOh‘”ﬂtl lﬁ’ F {_fR I:‘i‘!l mm k-!h'&.‘\alﬁil. t.i.'ll"l l!- JL‘S

"'he wmnaw r-lana:,re-.,e'u is re.prnslhlc. for eswbilishing and ﬁ'alniafnlrv :.nter-ul f‘nan |(.I :‘1ntmls baset*. a0 tl-n

"' intarnai control over financis) reparthg eriteria astahiishad by the Cantpanyconsideri: i1 the essentlz! co*nments'

7. of Internal r'can‘c;w::l siated In the Guidancs Hote on Audit of Iniamal Financlal Controls over Finanilal Ranorting issued
by the rstitute of -,,.a::r*f Fd Accountants of India ['ICAF). Thase responzibifities include the dasigr, implementation
- and n;ant:nance of acequate interral financlal controls that were operatirig @ﬁfec*r. v for ensu:lng the. ordew aind:- i

" efficiant c:hdm:l cf its. businezs, inciizding. :d.ewer-ce to Tompany’s palici ias, th e szf:ga arding of its assets, tha
E

A, prevw-;tron ard de‘tecr.iup of frauas and errars, t.:n ancuracy &nd cécmpleteness of ihe Fecounting i ‘ecu}*ds and H'le G o

' . timely praparation of freliabla Iﬂr mcral In'ornmlcn, 25 required, und r ti‘:e Coirne nL.s f&c'.,, "0’ 3

.- AUDITORS a:.smm;muw

% : Our rnspons!bllltvlsto e:-pras an opiniznon the Cnrr*panv‘s Inte nal ﬂnanclal nclm.-nls ow.-r ﬁra“ba[ reportinrbased’

. 'on our audit. We-ccndtictad our audit In accerdance with the Guidarice Wote on Audit of Internal Financial Coritrols
over Financial Reporting (the “Guidanca Note”) and the Standards on Audlting, Issued by 1CAI and deemed to be
- preseribed undersecilunua{lﬂ, of the Cornpaniss Act, 2013, to the exient apnlicable: toan audit ofintzrnalfinanclal . _ |

‘controls, both applicabie to.an audit of Internal F riaricial Controls and; bath issued by the Institute of Chartered a7

..". Accountants of India, Those Standards anc the Guidance Nota requira that we comply wﬁ:n ethical requirementsand '

plan and perform the audi* to obtain: raasonable: assurance 2bout whetheradaguate lnternal ﬂnancial controls over - £
financial rep::rting was establisied ard maintained and if such controls operated effect.veh m aII material respects ;

Our audit- involves pﬂrfomiiu precaduras to- ootam aumt ev mence akout the adacuacv of the mternal Fnandai %
contro's system over financial repoiting and their operaiing effeetiveness. Our audit of internal financiat controls B

-+ over financial reptriing included obtammg an undefstanding of Interrial financlal controls. over ﬁn..r:lal reparing; .+

- aseessing the risk that a material weakness exists, an testing ant evaluzting the design 2nd opercting effectiveness. ,
- ofinternal cantrol bysation thé assessed risk. The procedures selected derend on theauditor’s 1udgment, Jndbdir:g._ 5
> 'the assessn-ent ¢l the rls-.s J. material m’ss.aiﬂmert ofthef mancm -st'.z! ements, w.mtl-er di.e to f'al.d orefror, .. [

IWe belifve that tha I-:UL‘IZ nvmence wa hava ob alneu Is. suffi c:enf and’ epi: rnr-r:abe to i}'ﬂ\.‘lde a usaﬂs for our audit' |

iR -oplr. nnorrthe(:arﬂan'fs in tema! fmarvcml cnnt*nls svstern-a wfn "clal repa'tlng

m-,w o ; w TE‘*\}N.‘H F mag;;m G am‘m IS DY tzvm rin.,«.rv*m er-'n NG

c A Comt’:arw s mtcma' fi nmcial control over finanaa{ repor*lng isa proeess destgned io prwlde reasonable assurance ':, I
- regerding the reliabllity of ﬁnancia! rﬂ-pcwt:lr‘::l and'ihe preparation of ﬂl"‘-'mCIcl stalemenits for gxternal numoses.n-
- accordance with gere:a.l-.f acce..rted accourting principles. A Connaw s [nterrial financial control’ pver financial - -
reporting Includes those policles and procadures tir’s {1) partain to the malntenznce of records that,.in rﬁasunable' o
. detail, gecurataly and fairly reflect the transactions and dispasitions of the assets of the Companv, (2) provide .
. reasonable assurance that tranisacticns are recorded as necassary tc permit preparatlon of financlal statements. in
y faocordanr:r. 2 with generally accapied accountingprinciples, and that receipis.and expzndliures of. tha Company arg . -
T being made only in accortarce with authorizaticns of Managemeit arid directors Jf the Co.many and {3) provide: 3
" reasonable assurance ; regarding pravention or timaly detection of unattiicrized scquisit: am, use, or dlsposhjon of .
" the ...ampa.w's assals '.hat could have & raaterial. effect or thi2 finandal siatemﬂnts ' g '

ycE
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_ "lNHl‘RFWL:MITA‘ﬂQhHS o i’i‘l’E-RNm F‘thUM CONTROLS GVIER ‘-IHMN' AL REP

i Because of tha mh(-:rm‘ Ilmi“"aﬂons o‘]nt'_!rnal *'iran-‘im conirols over ‘irnanclaﬂ rec:tcrttn- Including the possrbﬂhy of
. collusian er iniproper menagerient overside of controls, insterial missistements duz to-eror o fraud may occur- Y
" arnd not be-deteciad. Also, rrojections of anv evzliation of the interal inans ‘al controls over-dinanciel report'ngto
) .fJ.:U"& ng ﬁ")(ﬂ arg SJb{ECt o ile risk thai ..he ntmngl finane: a| CO"FT.I'OI svar financial repr;'i_,ng may nec‘_;me
= 7 Inadsopats besauss nf chan_,zsli'l cnn*ﬂiluns, or l:hat thﬂ E"Z-'E(. aF.Eor) rilan;e witfh l,he ,.a]‘c les nrﬁrob edunesrrav
- t!uu_r":ir'tt. ¢ =l S T A FURE £ e ENE S A

L .In"nj'tsr opinien, the ﬁampahy has, it; 2l materiz] respects, g at.f{*c'zu#-.r"-i‘:\’er. 13l finzAsial conirols systern overfinancial
& reporiag end such Interaal financia! controls cver fnahd'z! r-"imrtfhg were oretating €Teciivaly gsat 313t _'--l..rch
2029, 1 .Ju.sef., on the internd cont:ol over financizl’ roportmg criteiiz asteblished’ by the Company considering the ;
. assential cengoanents of internal ceatiol statad In the Guidance Note on Audis of Ii‘.t-;-s‘nal,u :nclal Cantols © mr
S a;ranc ial Rc.pm'bng |ss m:! by 'ne L'lstltt‘.lte af Ch ene;ed»rcm.r-tm.s af*ndla ' " "

rhrs&_nri&'.&ssu{'wﬁs -

= " | il Charteradﬁccountants

T e Sl AR Lol FRM o, w73«5c
- SR A Y s:mumm;mwu

Blace : Howrsh AR e N s e = - Partner.”
" Date : July 31,2020 et g sty oS : ' Me.nbershlpmo., 053220
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AN NEXURE~ 1

AUDITORS !'-!H‘i'lﬁf AS FER !ng mw-kuc ’ﬂlj%}"lﬂﬂ’s REFORTT Oﬁuil F'.‘ 7.1'1ﬁ !LJN "ﬂa S"!AI':I)AIU’HF i NA’-NCJM
' STATEMENTS: ; %
SARSASERAS

b mz"nw*v :-u,rrr & rnuzo .&t m‘._r.muse )|

m;lo.«:rlnq malter" snall ﬂe mcluu din aﬁ:d]‘tor’s r"pcr‘l: -ela. ng to*. .geu 7‘Jussm;ﬁ of the s..,ompaﬂv I X
. 8} T*I: Corr--ia-n is. rnsm.am ing proper. r'ico.‘ds showing full Da“tI-‘ljars, in:*uaing q.zanrltaave..

. :;‘-m:ta*ssandsiiua"pno.nhedcasﬂ*'- pr - M Wit 4 =" T Ry
o ; :jo'j-’l" .Tnnsz {ixed assets have beer phvs:ca!lu verfied b-rth-s management at :'easma!_ie :rten’als, 5
' any maiarial discrepanciss were : c*med on sLm v:.m cr.tlor ano i-‘*e sa”n-‘ 'laS hﬁn mnper'y T,
< . dealt nth=boak"ofar.co.m.s e e e e e RS S TRl el
- o -'T'.eti.err deedso. :mmorr‘ule*nmﬁmesare hel(“l" ;h-_-mme or' .a--Conuaw B4
3 o _‘.?4""'}!1’:' uee» ale}i- gl

Py ‘The c’orupmn:y has no-fnventory. Aecorm iy, clause ‘(.),zln) & 2{'*, ofthe Cmnpa:mns -Au;ii o:‘;’ Report).
order 2(‘.‘_5 isnoia "?‘Iic:»ale on the Comi:any : - '

-

T8 LOAN-GIVEN BY c:mnuf{cmze 3t !l;]

%, The Compa nv has not granbad any roans sacured or unsecu'ed to Cornpanles, Firms or ot, har parties Ilsted L
|n the reglster mamtalned pursuant to provision of seciion 189 of the Com pamesAct, 2013. i

gy .mm. Y0 DIRECTORS ANDINVESTRMENT BY COMPANY [tause 3(iv)]

)

In res-:act of Ioans, Investmems guzrantees and secuntv the prnmmns of ser:tson 185 ane 186 of ther - _i' ."
. _Compar‘ies Act, 2013 h‘.ve heer mmplled wlt_n Clel : ; . 2

e DE msm {:Iauu. 3y

- Accorcﬁng '*o the infarmatlon and explan mn gwen to us'tie Company has not accep‘ted deposrts from =) »
- thiz pu.aluc du'mﬂ the ﬁllar'clal \fear under aucirl:. : : T

""-_:'f cr.w ap:-.m 1r"i=m '}].ﬂ}

Ll e " In Dur op nio1 ant. aocardmg to Injorma‘tinn and e..pianatioﬁ gl-*z_n %o us, the Comparsy duns naE o
T mar:Lf,actunnga:n guoﬁsandtmprawsmri rﬁla.edtomalnﬁenancnofocjstr'ﬁcurdsb'rme ompanyu-xdzr-- o
T . subvsection (1) of section-148 of Comipanies Act, 2013 fo: nv n. |ts pmducis as prescnbed By Cer.ral",‘__-.;j _
"Guvesnm"nt,arenot:*ppilcabie e S N R : = e

\

woie gy "-*{fi.?mﬁf r"urs [z:;a 3l a'r; S e iy .' B s e
: .-Ful Icnwing r-:a.te.s "hsa II .ae rapo ‘mn farsr.a....itow LL.‘": anﬂ dlspl..ted far .axamd nutlns

-a)_'.- The Ccﬂpan" is mgu!m in depasﬂmg undls,w.ad statutor\* dues ‘Inclding proviuent fur'ﬁ, al
~ . employees’ state Insurante, income-tas, salas-iay,. sarvice tax, duty.of cusioms, duty-of ercise, va!ue L
o adged tax, cess anr} ‘any. othe' sza‘uto:y dues i'raye been 'egt.larhf paid to ths. a*:pruaxu:te-;._j %
. .. authorities.’ G
b) " According to the infarmation 2nd fexnl._natlons give*s 5 L1 b sre 1o s GF oo tax or sa[es
* 7. tax or service tax or duw of customs.or duty of E.'CISE of \ETLE addﬂd i wh‘r.h have nat beer .- -
Sltteg o £ deposr‘,adnna':mun"ofamdlsputa He s R | o A% g emeps B0 oo T
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8) ;ae:m'w;&,z r.ﬂ.-'ﬁ:s'n:;ausg.:j:ﬂup

- IBmset. on our agdit p'ncedures am: 28 ::“r tne mfomaba'\ &ay nlan-tlors gnren Ew the mﬁage‘ment wa
. -are of the opinfon the Company has nat defaulied: in repasment of loans or hnr-m»mb to 8 f'nanaul
% rnsutn'tlon, *uan-:, Gwﬂrnment or due.m f.'ﬂ debmture ‘lb.r.'ﬂ’.'s ' = f D

ﬂl l‘-ﬂﬁ’iﬂ ﬂl‘ WTIAI A"\'D HJthEF PLIE-.IF UH'J R 'G‘auﬂ' "lluj]

'In ner oplmqn and m:-m: ng o infunnahon an:! m‘!anaucrs r‘wn tuus, the Carhnaw !uss nar 'a'..ed ar'.
i Mmoney L» wa\f 3‘ m:tla' pr'It. u*rer ALY Iurmei rrub‘ic offer ‘hrldﬁi'ag dﬂu* ws!:uns_nt.» ana. term loans‘ :

4 anaur; t.!al{."t‘ii -1 g ‘

; I-‘o fraut* nas be-=1 no.xced or e»n.tm on or b'. the "‘on-par-" (.ur‘ng I.hew ; TR
_'22.11'_,.- '_A?:*R ;vm u MANA{;F‘-HM F!MUN-—.R&TIQNICHUM- 1{;:\1 :'.-'. B R e iy Y

"‘he ?rmnage'ial remurerahol. nesbeer pald OF; aro'flt.ed du: lngtfle vear, fn ?ccardmce witn ."w reqmslte "
ap-:rwa!s m..hdaled ny ghe provision sm sec..mn 1"7 re=1:i w.h S:n':dum‘v tqrf-e Code.'IIES' 2 L

h I Dru CQMMNT li:zdnsa i xl"l}

[n our- mln(on, ar-d *cmrdhg to lnforn? Ion am.. ‘-prL;natlon: Fven tc us, cI 56 (:»i‘g cf :laln 3 to
Co*"lpames {HJL tor’s Reyort) Order, ZC.I..J wart. i dhl Coe .mam*is nﬂt app:it:ahle to c:impan" s .

13 -' hI'I.M'rIIP&."!IRﬁNS."‘wTEQ‘U n..an..e:smn TR L R B e R

: ln our’ Upll'llcll‘l II tr*nsac"ons with the r..latc.d partles are In compliance wttn sactlohs 177 and 3.88 of i
": mlrpanies Act, 20_3 where apprcahle and the detalls have _been dwc!osed in the an.ancial Statnn"en:s’ 25

x ‘c asrequiret‘hvthe anplleableaccomtlngst?ndmds

it-,‘..u&l ISSE2ES [i"'am:‘;{r‘v}; '-"'_’

R

i!.-!) '!ﬁi’i.“Aff. PI A.f.'.'il'v‘ ENT AH o PR&'“’

The Companv bas not made any pmfe"en*:a} adotm nt or prwa‘se nlafement of snar:s or fully or partly-_'-‘.i- )
converhble debentures durlng tha year £ il o i i R

15} i«':l' SA.HIRA:\SN"FIC!N lCEa.bs ﬁ‘mﬂ ;

T‘r1e Comparay ‘135 nq‘. en‘.ered‘mo cnv-non caeh Jarsactlm is wth c.:r%nors - R N, 3w

e e

‘ --'_._'.'-:;%:; ‘It.uibﬂ.‘R vmn KB: ﬂu’"“ wulua- *{mi; "-5_.5* :'

TheComp"nv Is rto’r rﬁqulred*to be re&lstered under sectlon 45-1# aftheResen.re Banx of Indm Aét;‘ 15%,,4"_: .
e # Bl HIRTE R e e rui‘&ﬁRP &msmw‘:‘n‘- 1

Cha rtered Accou.‘tanvs .

FR.»! Na w?avsc.

e I o Sn -!".ﬁsn- ar.-mmw.u
Pim.i-'l-fowr‘ah A, s By Partnﬂr_'--:

"Memnersmp Nn ﬂ632213 5

Da*z July 33, 2020
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CHUBHAWNFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED ‘;‘,;T . -
L | | =
BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2020
' T TR {Amount In Rupess] .r
| si.wo.. PARTICULARS . Lol At ek
ST : NO. Al Margl, 2008 3ist March, 2018
B | |assins ‘ ' |
-4 7 1| NON-CURRENT ASSEYS 2 p BE 5 _
a) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 2 1,04,353 1,487
bl |+ DESFERED TAXASSETS' 3 2,445 :
_ : OTAL [1; '1,06,815 1,566,270
2 .| [CURRENT ASSETS . '
) Fumcm ASSETS _
il IHVESTMERNTS 4 $757,65,000 5955,72,230
" ) “YRADE RECEIVARLES 5 - 16,67,500 171,99,538
iif) LOA# | 3 703,71,224 94C, 1,588
iV} || CASH AHD CASH EQUIVALENTS 7 1,76,85:% | 47,701
- : TOTAL (2] " 7475,30,585 - 7074,32,355
TOTAL (1+2)- . 7430,82,434 7O7%,79,023 |
l. EQUITY ANG UABILITES |
1 || SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS _ o
a) .EQUITY SHARE CABITAL & 2343,48,280 | 2141,48,880
| 'b) 41  OTHER EQUNY i 4827,63,758 | | -+ 4832,27,193
) TOTAL (1) " 5964,12,648 | 5973,76,079
2 | won-curmENTuASILITES : -
a) - DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY _ 16 - 948 |
. TCTAL (2) - a3 [
2. | |cummanT waBRmeEs g
a) || FINANCIAL LIABIITIES iy g ' o
) TRADE PRYABLES . < 426,01,026 .10,03,088
by PROVISIONS a2 " 90,25,760 30,28750 | |
) 1| OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES i3 45,600 45,000 | ll
d) CURREMT TAX LIABILITIES ia . oW e - 1,725,150 |
‘ R TCIAL (3)  516,74,786 - 102,01,998
’ _ CTOTAL (19245] "7480,37,454 "3575,78,025
| SISNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES | X T B N
ND"‘ESGN FahAN“EALSI’A-CHi’ﬁ 219 || ) . = 1
'.'”I::; A%at W*&rfrd to abows are. i msizgw:f part of the !‘-fmnﬁ.-:al .ﬁ‘zmamr.m ' |
1% TERMS GF QUR REPGRT ATTACHED © DN BEHALF OF THE smma oF mafnms
 For SARP & ASSOCIATES
Ci\artereé Accauntants
FRN No.- 007375C .
I SHAILESH AGARWAL DINESHAGARWAL = SANGIP CHATTURIG * Sweta Jaln | |
’ - partaar Nianaglng Divector " Direttor CnmmhySea‘etary ;
1 -Membership No, - 0832290 _ DN 1 D0AY9088 .- BIN ;06875090 - M. Na - $8387
Flace z »I-!_mﬂ'féhl . ' '
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ANUBHAY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED )

STATEME.‘*H D“ PROFIT AND LOSS fo' the yﬂar ended 31st March 2029
(Amount in Rupees)
‘ SL'N o. . < s paril ARE : N‘OTE Fbr_ the veﬂ__.r_endegl | " For the yaar endeq.
= e BP L _ NO. 31stMarch, 2020 || 3istMarch, 2019 I
i, o REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 1 a5 - 41,70,526 53,23,904
H. ; . - TOTAL REVENUE el . 41,70,526 - 53,23,904 |
. PENSES B i}
1 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE 16 33,02,500 14,46,400
2 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 17 11,31,503 22,62,642
3 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSES || 18 | . 42517 42,517
4 OTHER EXPENSES 1 1. '- 7,60,881 14,52,127
“TOTAL EXPENISES E , _s,37401| | - 208888
. || PROFITBEFORE TAX - [ (9,66,675) 1,20218
W TAX EXPENSE - i
"1 | CURRENTTAX : ; - | 29,975
2 DEFERRED TAX g : (3,444)| - (657)|
-3 || TAXRELATED TO EARLIER YEAR _ _ PR | 2,348 |
V. "PROFIT / {LOSS) AFTER TAX FORTHE PERIOD - | , (9:63,431)] 83,551 |
vi. "EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE . T P
1. -BASIC ' : ' {0.04) 000
2 DILUTED 3 ' (0.04) 0.00
- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A L , 1 i
© NOTES ON FI#ANCIAL STATEMENT . 219 |
The Notes referrec.f to above drg an mtegra. par: o‘me Fiﬂandal Stctemn. L
. INTERMS OF OUR nzpoar.grmx.l-l_sn 4 ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF nmecrms
- For SARP & ASSOCIATES -
Chartered Accountants .
" FRM No.- 0073752 -
SHAILESH AGARWAL || DINESH AGARWAL SANDIP CHATTERIEE  sweta ain
, Partner L | Managing Director . Director. - j Compan\_(_-s_:ecretar.v
Memhorship Mo.-063220 . || . Di#:00488233 . - DIN:06375010 M. No- 58307

I_"Ia_ue : Howrah
Date : 33:_st.lulv, 2020
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NUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2020
_ ; (Arount in Rupees)
7 o ’ YT ' Msat o]
Ji oGiazs P e s AL - =
i ¥ b o Mo | [2astmisrcg 200! | agsr oot 2a) |
i | iﬁ%*ﬂﬁmmﬁciwes o Bgr= ol i N
* | Profit Beiore Tax. _(9,5_5,3_';5}- ©1,20,218 |.
'-A".du.alnmr%sfpf g i T
. Depiiciation - 42,527 |, ' 42,517 :
| iOperating Papih- batare Working canital sharges {9,24,358]] . 1,652,755
- |Shanas in Vorking Cavitel 4 =
Reselvables (Inurease‘!de;cmz*‘a 1 . " 155,253,950
ITrade payablss tna'aua_l(dacrea_;se] . { 415,987,832 (70,5?2;
Short Term Predsions - ‘Increasaf(Decraase) : - 32,323
Other Gun“lnt Liabilitics - Incraesef{Decrausa) - {£,98,575)
Currant Tax Liabifties ~ [1,28,150) " {Lg, 501}
Czsih Flow from Operg.trng Achwtfas bafum Income Tax $69,93,926 | - B R Fch
.nmme Tax Paid ¢ Ad]ustmsnts . - (2,333)
Netwash fi o'w fremijused in) f;;mra:ing ac{'w?%i::s (Al 580,74,508 (8,18,713)|
®) | |cush Flow From Investing Activitles; ' ‘ A
" | |preceads from sale!(purchase)of -nvestnmnls : {80L,92,770) (2’40,-_16,730) I
[nioseads from sala/(purchasalor Fixad Assats. _ ¢ e 4,27,224
- |Shori Term Loaas & Advances - _ (Inmass}'gsmsa 242,5C,352, - . 283,895,745 :
‘1 |NeiCash !'Iew-f'raﬁ!f lused ) Investing activities (8] 1 Gsazacel | 7as3e]|
(<3 ""iai'ﬂ Flow Frars "'ma"i;glgg Jv!_'cs.
: Shaie Canitsl Increaaa/(:iacraasa) = 2
IPramium on Share Capital Increasef{decreass) EE -
|Net Sach Flow fl-&m {unad In] financing astivities ) - - -
|1tet casi flow after adjustinig (A*2+C). 129657 |- . - (asara)
' ICash and cash equivalents &t the begmnmg oi the yesr 47,701 | 91,175
[Gash. am eush equivelants wt the ond of the yuar . L76861 | 47,3
§ ‘..:-rnmmmt»: of caish and cash aqhiwxef‘s R s B
[Belances viita Banlis i n Currant Account - 90,528 25,467
| Cash in Hand IS T 85,332 - 21,234
AT tul cmnmd "ﬂ?fie;ﬂﬂ‘!iaﬂﬁ ' 176881l [ . Ay |
i rr;msa. QUF, REPORT m“* M'I-l"" LB ' GH BERALF Of THE BCAPD OF DIRECTORS .
_ f'orSA.i?' & ﬁb::u"!;lth i
o _Chf_zftgren .ﬂ.a_.w;a'!_ta‘n:ts_ -
© FRN Nex:DO7ATSC . - :
SN:I'.E*H AGARWAL - © DINESHAGARWAL SANDI® CHATTERIGE . Swetd Jaln - : |!
Y. Pertner . . Managing Dirsctor - * Director - . - Cofnpzny Secretary
aqa mmn«»p m.-usri:“*f:' T E DINGDM@SIIS. " DIN :96R75010 . ML N - 58387 ; i
“elaca bowrsh | . ' .
Data 3 3lstluly, 2020
_ g6 ; I5TH ANNUAL REPGRT 2019 -._m.m)
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,'_QJ_L'JT S Fcrmmg Part of tbe Fmanmal St.awment

GN "I.,".' ;

g 'qmni AV mms'mmun* !_‘MI'F'{* {J‘I"‘ Cﬂmnnny) isa Lim'Ln-i ...nmp mr c:onlclle:l In 'rdia anrﬁ lrrnrpora:ad J.'lder- %

" the p*c\'isions of the Campames Act, _956

o j-ﬂhe C“!"]pa"l\' Is i the bLsIness of, e "c.lng :.wc‘ c.evelop:u nt,, corstrrlalfm servlc*s dnd otﬂe. rela.ed s-r"h:es Lpr r&vil‘ ]

& s*tr"cfural ..r..nstrur.:uon and m:ra.ru*tu*‘e s-:ctor prnje-ts ST R e
Ca f;e‘ mnmm ﬁf‘r.':‘m wm,. POLLIE 1ES & NOTES

TGy 1!0(‘:1.?:"!,[ ul' L.:,m plmn e E T :
" Thess financial statemer: ts Kave & .Jeen p. ﬂur‘.'d In uCn...r‘dam:“ witk h"‘ua" Accor: ntmg Stﬁ":dai'ds ""'d PS"‘

' "."notlﬂen under. the. Cuﬁ'panles (lndlar' Aoraunt ng ata-udards\ Rules, - 201.: and Comranies (Indian’. -

© - Accounting SiEnderds) Amendment Rulzs, 2018 as anplicabla. Up 10 the.yadr ended March 31, 2017, the

."Comaan" prepared iis fi ‘finercial staiersents in accordanca: w!tﬂ the reqi Jl.‘e"nents of previous GAAF, which i
- includes Standzres notifiad under the Companlﬂs (Accountfnz Standards) ‘Rulas, 203- Thasa ‘are the -
- campanmy’s first ind AS financial stc.lements Tha date of transitior to Ind AS is Aprl! :st, 2016, fusfer Notz 2ty

.27 for tha detal's of Brst-time @doption ...femptlcrs availed by the Comnaﬂy In accoigarnce with ind AS 151
it Flrst-tlme Adeption of Indizn Accnumng Standard, the Comnany hes presented @ reconciliation urider

- Accounting Standards notified under the 'COF"MTSISS A '"t:r.'.tuntt'lsr Stﬂdz'us, Rules, 2008 (“Previots GAAP" - :

' cr “Indian GAAP") o Ind AS

&

r"mrﬁrl'm I'Jf £ “iﬁ"!ai ﬂtauemum.a i

el These f‘nancial statements ar’* pregarea on r-is'orlcal cost basis, }'cept f::r ceu‘ta]r‘ ﬂngnc‘al lnst; uments
T 'whlch are measured at fali‘values as explalnet. in Lhe accoun.ing pnilcles r:eiow i R

2 ..?ireziei;zazii‘m and diéa‘sm‘zém of F’Snas‘i_:;]a! szeﬁrenﬁ 2y i

La b

" During tha year ended 31st Sarch 2011, Reviscd Schedule VI notified under the Companies Act 1956, fias
~ hzcome ap'Jll‘abI'l to the Company, for p’ﬂpamt:m az-u ‘presen..a ion of its ﬂr.an\.iqi staterren?s The .
“ " adoption’c d’ revised 5::.'1edule VI does not impact reco'rnltron and m2astiemetit prin hainies’ followed for -
'-'_ n renarat?cr‘ of ﬁnancaal sl‘atemants l-owever it heS s.gnzﬁ.a'lt *mpact on preseﬂtatlor and dlsclosures‘ s
‘_j'i'*nnti'- =n tr‘e fnan.la' st..tement.u The Compan\' has also rer:lasmﬂed the przwous 1,'83. fmures in
_"_'f:._"acco!dance wuh ='1e reql..lrements eppilcai le in tiie ‘curcent vear.. me revised. s::.mﬂ'ule V1. gllowss line:
items, sub-line- itams and sub—toi.._ls to be prese:-aed as:an addlt fon o suhstrtution on tie face of 'I:he' s
=y ﬂnanma' stasemer:ts whea' such prese-:tatlon ls reievant to an urﬁ..rstandlng ‘of thﬁ Companv‘s financial: |
Wi posl‘ﬁo'l or aers;:mr.n;e ortu cater &5 }nuLstr‘.ISﬂcto-"-fspec'ﬂ' dlsc.csure renulr&nen.s, As per Companies‘ g

e Act 2013 5chedulé iname has been replaced l:; Schecule il

1.3 - _i.qse- bf-ﬁ'gtim’é?gw,._..-

-

The prepara .nﬁ of ﬁnancml sta'ernants in cumormit“ wuh r'enerallv anceptea accoun.mg prlncmles-':.'._-_
L rerulre maragement z.o mak\*ar e;t!r..atr.-.s and assumptlms that affect the rermrted ameu'us i {assetsand

" ASTH ANNUAL REPORT 2013 - 2020.




(r 'uUEH.A.-’iN?Eu ?"EL- '!URF LIMITED

Ilaa:'rtles and d sclosuf! of mrt;ngent Ilab iitles at the :iate of "'he F-tan"ril statemznis ..&10. .1"3 resuits of
L nperatloncs Luring the reportlr'g oeﬁor.. er.a M .houg* thesF- es'..lmaies arm bas-=d u;.on management’s bast; - )

' 23! h'cridl:ﬁfhacmn' Ents

_Cam and | =ash aru-:aients icr the erpose_«- "asil flov tai.ﬁr.nent ..nmpﬂse *asn g.t -Jara* and ln .wnu and
% shorr—tm 'l'"l hv..stment. n'it?= an oi Igir.ai m:.tU"t‘a’ a!‘ %.hree: mcwt!':s or Isss #

."l’ﬂ.\h.ﬂ' 311 Fﬂ! (Qi‘l’l—lit, ﬁl’ J_Q_ t E‘.C'I 13:'& ______‘:;' i

(=
fis |

'i'a'f :*.xpense comprises :Jr"ﬂh't'ai‘d ﬁ‘f”i'l:';‘ﬂ tax _urreni fn':nn.e-t..x I=‘ me.:.-.sumd aithe nrnu*f eypﬂcte‘
.o bezald to the vax »mhun.zos in accoruance with the Income-{zx Ait, 1861, -*m.cted in India znd tax laws‘ :
_*_prwafling in the rﬂspectwe iax ju nsaictmns whera ;he Cornnany o;:erates The Lar rates and tay: [aws used’
to mmpuie thu} amm nt ara those that are e:.ac:"ed or subﬂ”"ntn:er. enat'?zd c.t the repor ..m;' date .
,.Dere"—ed 1cmm taxes +eﬂe=:!. the i irnpaci of timmg a.r!e'renoes hfmeﬂn -aolﬂ |n *ome an@ acu:ar.nun..mﬂr

sn,ome ongmaﬂng during tne ﬁ,.me“lt vear and. revarsai of tlrm'lg dlﬁer'sno for ‘the oariier. 'mars

Dﬁfer"ea tax: i" me«s:.red usmg thﬂ ta,f .‘Ptf‘s and the ta- Iaa.s nnacr-é o. substant! vel-,r enacted a. Efm =

repo:tlng data - : ‘ ; B

1.5, '-_Iru.twtr*n !ta

' I:."estmcnts mh ch are readlly 'ealizable anu |rtent!ed io be hefd fo. not more ‘than o*1e vea~ 'E'rom ﬂ:e
dztﬂ o, wﬁncu sucn m-fast'rwnts are made ara Classifiad ‘as Currgm imfes*..ment:s Al otner Irwzstmem‘s are "
dass:ﬁen zs Long Term !nvastr:.ents Orl inltlal recognitlm, all im‘es'.ments are rneasurM at co"t. The cost s

2 com*)rises purchase price and dlnectly attnautable amulsmon t:h 'gﬂs surh s bro erage fees anu ditiag,
. Both current Inves“ents and fong tem' In"qsunents ae ca'n&o' i the flna'ir:lal statem“"tts at cost. On o
: _-_':_d.s-:asal of &n: Investnent, the. dlf‘erence betwaen its. carryir- amumt ang nat d.sposal prnc«eds Is = B
- .,arped ar credlted to the s.&tﬂmentof pr‘dﬁt a,u. .css et T :

E:l.

;S ,ln the aplumn of 'hn Boara am.. 0 the best of fits ‘.nmflﬂdge aﬂd Lellel thevalue qn tea*.zat fon of ¢ur“ent.'-.' :
o T assets in the ordinary course o usiness wau...d nat be [ess tl-ran tum amount at whid1 they are stated m.' =
5 ;the Bau.nca Sheet a‘nd *epaya Jle pn d-"manc. - o ; ! ! '

e "rmerw \ f"'Eal [g'_t -'&:-Eﬂ' ": ;_,r,m : éz".'t' il

" Tangible assets are stoted at heir cost of 4cquisition et of eceivable CENVAT and VAT Credie. all costs,

Mo e T e e E T D g e L ST ANNLIAY, BIEPORT 2019 - 2020
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foraign exchange rate vanaglons diieci!y 'sltrlbt.tah-e 0 consiruction.cr acquisition of fixed assels.

ANLBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LM/ TED o )

direct or Indirect, rzlating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assats a:u‘ bringing It to its worklng

condidfon for its I-uended use are ca-'mau._ed and include borrawing costs and .an:!jl.istrrnniT 5 arising { fruen

' D:zprecia(fon on i et.. usseus is i:-‘ 'lded o st*aight line .nethoe (SLivl) ona nro-rata-bas:s at the rates ..ua
=i the manner sneriﬁed in part C of Schecule Il to the Cﬁ’npanles Act, 2015, In’ ‘respact of assms
3 acqu!rﬁd/sofd d"rlng he per:od (.epracsatuan has been orc"itied on p'o rate hasns with -m'e*\eruce to the

davs of auc'itlon/p i to use or dlsppsm

Impa!rm nt of lgmg{biw- and intangible Assats :

'I\f‘anage-*'nent neriodically assasses usmg, external and intainal sourcr-s, whethar there isan -rdlcateon th ik

an asset may be impairad. An imnal.ment loss is "e.agnizeu wherever the carrying value of an assat
exceeds its recwera.;!ﬂ amount. The -'ecovevable ‘emaount is higher of the asset’s nat s mium price ansd

wvalua in use i.e, tha nreseat vaiue of HJ.,LI"E cash ﬂows erpected {0 arise from thz certinuing use of the

a.aset and its aventuzl disposal. An impairment ioss for an asset Is rm;ersed if thera hias been a chiange in
the estimates used'tc determine thea recoverable amount since the last impairrment loss was ¢ --_orgnlzed.

Recognition of tncom & Expendlture .

Incomie and exgenditure. is recugn’éed and accounted for on accrual basls. Revenue Is racognized to the
xtent that it is probable that the econcmic benzfits wlil ﬂcw to the Company and the ravenue can bis

teliably measured. Revenue from sale of gcm.s is recogmzed on transfer of sigrificant- risks and rawards [}

ownershig to the customer and when no significani: uncertainty exists regarding realization of the

_consideration. Sales are ¢ ecorded net of sales returns, sales ta)_gNAT, cash and trade discounts.

Earaing Por Siores

The Company reports Basic and Diluta ad Eamlngs per equlty share in accmdance with the Acmmtmﬂ _'

Standard -'20 on Ear'nng Pz_a; Share. In d@termming ear n:ng par share the Compary consrdn-rs the nat

-_profit after ta.z and includes the post tax efiact of any. emraordlnarv/exceptiuna |tems. The numb;r of

.shares used in comnut’ng basic ezrnings per share Is the . welgn.ed average number of aqguiiy shares

omstantalng during the period. ‘The numbers of sha-es used i carrput-ng “dili:ted narnlngs per sta

. comprises the weighted avercge number of equity shares thatwould have hE"'! issued on'the conversion
of all potentlal EIZ'UI'Y shares. Bllutlve potzntial equity shares have been deerned converied as of the
Jﬂglmhr of the per iod unless issuesi at latar daia. -

rovision, Contingent Liabilitizs and ¢ _f_n:'ir'.;-;_e_nt As:—z;éﬁ'.

ProvIsIor.s rnvol\'lng subs‘taraal degrﬂe of est;mat.on in muasurerrent ars reco,_,nlzed wl“en there is a
present obl:gation as'a Fasu It of past eve nts and itis. -:robable that there will hix an outflow of rasources.

=1 : ;
o . ISIF-MNNUA; EEMETEHI%- 2030)
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ﬁnuamv INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED b2 il “‘

“f
The Co"npan" ae nct recoznizari any Goﬁtlng-:ant_ Ualiiiias and Contingant Asseis in the finanial
I statements ' .'L

.12, Cash Flow St_izfa.r.rig'nt

Cash fiows ai2 repoiied using the indiract method, wheraby profit before tax s adjusted far the effects of i
transactions of @ nan-cash natre, any defarrals or aceiuals or accrials of past & future *per..th., cash l

receinis or payriens and item of income or ex pensm associa Len with mvestlm* anid nna'n:mg ca..h ﬂuwa |
he <ash flows frer ane.‘atlng, investing a:td financing a“tl‘.'ltles of the Corpany are segregated: E

1.13. Borr Cast
Borrowing costs that arz attributable to the acquisition.or construction of qualifving assets are capitalized

as part of the cost of such assets. A quzlitying asseis is one thzl takes necessarily substantial pnrmo of
ire Lo get ready for its intended use. Ali other imr-qw:rg costs ara ci‘arger. to revenue il

A.34. Foraign Currency Transactions

The Company fellows Accounting Standard- 11 issued by the Instltuta of Chartered Accounting of india to
aceount for the foreign exchaige transactions.

As per our report aven date
Far Anubhav Infrastructure Limlied For SARP & ASSDCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRNflo,~ 007375(:

, - Dinesh Agarwal Sandin Chetterjee . Swetadaln Shatiech Agerwal
iNenoging Diractor) (Director) {Compuny Seoratary) _ _ Partner
- Din ;00499238 Din: 06875010 - Miem Ho, 58387 Hiembarship No. 063220 |

Place: Howrah
Dsts : July 32, 2020
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el

©.(Aaieynt in Rupees) -

b RAE | |- g '.:‘-ah_'él'u';:ii.ﬁ_mes"“' SRy, B T T e
NI _ i R s orh © Bist March, 3620 A5t March, 2018 |
T2 ﬂ‘ﬂ#i""'t.“l.&&'?&lt.tJ!?'l'U'""i‘l B i Mg . EFRRTE L S
2.1 - TA;'GIBLE ASSET, - S 1,04353 (] . - 1,45870
i : T T 4,558 | T L,AB,870
g ﬁ'i‘ﬂ*! r.‘m( A'~'-|:""S . s "

T SO P 5 DEF‘RREDTAX}.S"ETS ¥ 2,896 1 2
' £ 2,486 | =
4 : .qWF:.IM?NT;. .. ; = o ;
41 it !;-Nﬁsrwi.. T“IHI_QUI ~ I?PEFEFENF"E S.’ARE: 6757,65,000 5955,72,25%
757,605,000 E555,72,50
5 "TI-BP!.”ECEI\;AF-,L.; :
£ 54 ' DEBTS OUTS"TANDING FDRAPER!ODEACEED NG SIX' - '171,90,658 |
T funsewnﬁnco.«;sloeawsoom : i
5.2 : ' -OTHER DEB"'S : s 16,67,500 Sre e S
e . 36,51,500 172,806,528
6 || Loan ; ' h i
6:1 L%‘?ECMPLIJ"-,JNS:!‘WRE‘} u::.’.u 3 a" i =
6.2 o-r-mas _ T 703,71,234 7. : 946,21,58¢5 | .

a” ‘," 61,71 2?4 © B46,21.585 |
L - BALANCE WITH BA.-J'cs N cunaz.fmccoums . 80,529 i 26,467 |
72  CASH IN HAND | ; 8e332 || 2234 |
ah’ ) - L76861, 47,701
v g wﬁ's.«mr“m J[iAL ' .~
83 © AUTHCRISES - _ A o
AT zsooa,ooo;zanqo cun) EqurtyS"laresofRs 10/ each © 2323,00,200 " 2304,09,000"
8.2 1SSUED, SUBSCRIRED & PAID- up 2t VE ] e i
. = 21414 828, (2‘1«,145838] quitvShares of Rs. w,‘o each 2341,45,260 2145,68,930 | . -

= 33 1

TERME] m.»:‘".'sm'rmarf" o muw SHARSS

The Company has only one ‘class of equ: share h'*wng"parvaiue of fis 10/ pershare E'hch holder of Equ;tyshare is. entr;ler' . ¥

| toone vote per share In thie wvent of llquldatlbn of .he cumnany , the Holder of equltv shares b.rlll be enlﬂ:led ta 'ecewe
'remalnlng assets ol the Companv after distributian of all preferent;al amounts The Distrlbuﬁon wlll be in propo;tlcn toth..
number of equity share, held bv the sharehofders ; . E ,

e

u";;'I'nILS *"1 '}lAEE"lQ‘.Dl HS ]:‘G.E'i

JIOPL T"n.ﬂ_i'll 515 S!'“il* 'S?DF 'i"-h. CDIJI’M ‘f

- .

T T ——

T =

e

e

a7 5 & ﬁ..ln"‘ B 2 :
"Namep?tha'ﬁimwl.!plﬁ!e:-.:-. —a AM‘ m B, 2 ks : Ll .s'.Mar:.,,zn:l.a —
EHR o © SharasHelio %ufiwdir. R H.umsﬁal;l_ ~Spof eiding |
- |PARNIESHWAR BARTER PRIVATELIMITED - 76,84,872 | . T asasl. . .76,84,872 | . 3589
- |PARiAESHVIAR MERCAATILEPVTATD o7 76,86,015 L~ - 35891 . 7686016 . 3585

g

- 91

CIREREQUMY - . "
: sEc'waJ TIES PREMIUM Accouns ;
| ATTHE BEGIMNING OF Thn:AOCOUHTIPI PEFIOD
" ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR &+
AT THE END OF Tl-‘ 1ccou.ﬂ me PERIOD

- . 4607,95,120

" 4607,95,120.|

- 4507,95,120

-+ -REOT,85,520

w1
=

L IR THANNUA L REPDRY j.i!é:.g - 2030




: ﬁNfﬁﬂ.“fﬁ’ut INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

"NOTES : Forming Part of the Financial Statement g

o

(Amount in Rupe=s]

. '..‘ P &:l‘.{:'?ﬁ o Bt
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ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES : Formirwg Part of the Financial Statement

L—'lri:g:r:.'&t In Ruyizes)

19TH ANNUAL REPORT 2019 - 2628

ot mwucu ans- i | Sl F
NO. AlstMarch, 2020 | | 31st Maieh, 2009
58 CTHEN nprmc,. -
S 192 || - ApmumiSTARTIVE ..x-=n.sc
e - ADVERTISEMENT EXPEM SES 41,496 46,956
AUDIT FEES 45,000 15,000
BANK CHARGES * 3,540 23,571 |
BOARD MEETIHG FEES 23,000 | 29,500 |
BUSINESS PROMOTIOH EXPENSES e 5 1,69,004
- COMVEYANCE EXPENSES 47,519 5,50,958
EC? EXPESES - 16,118 50,799
ELECTRICITY EXPEMSES 25,729 61,625
FILNG FEES "°5,400 4,800
BENERAL EXPENSES 1,956 5,818
IHETEREST PAID . 340 ' 495
'LEGAL 2 PROFESSIONAL FEES 52,250 79,300
LISTING EXPENSES 4,51,940 4,72,000.
LOS GN SALE OF FIXED ASSETS - 3,524 |
MCTCR CAR EXPENSES: - 92,325 |-
OFFICE EXPENSES ' JJ,QD? 83,558
PRINTIG & STATIONARY 12,206 91,455 |
TE!.,EPH_OP-E'E‘;{PENSES ' 18,680 35,128.
"~ 7,6MB8% IA,51,327 |-
Notas 1 ey slg-wcd' by ?m- Jollo w.'r;g
N TERMS OF mm REPORT ATTACHED & N EEMALF OF THE: Eva.qn OF DIRGCIDRS
For SARP & ASSOCIATES
" Chartered Accountants
* #RN No.- 007375¢
SHAILESH. ﬁwﬂLBWAl - DINESH AGARWAL SANDIP CHATTERIE Swets dain
Partner ; _E!z-riaging Director . Diregior Company Secretary |
:  Membarshin No. < 663220 DI : E0AGI2ER DIN:0GE750I0 - M.Ne-58387
~Plaee:  Howrah
. Date':  31stJuly, 2020,
Lo =
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@ NUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES : Forming Part of the Financial Statement
o e (Amuitin Rupezs)
%, PROPERTY, PLANT & ECQUOPMENT " i
AHMNEXURE T2 TANE!BLE ASSET ——— -
; . — — = = '-.5'.’.'!\'-.- i .?_'_:.I m . = T CLOSG
S, ND, . GROSS BLOCK Jio SECINL 1~ ARG T SERTEN lj S
e _ BALARCE | || BALANZE 3 RALANGE
1 FURHITURE AHD FIXTURE 1,352,850 | - = 1,32,350 |
2 || cowPuTERS 94,400 . . 24200,
TOTAL OF THE CLIRRENT YEAR Lz?,759-' - - - E 2,279,450
TOTAL OF THE FREVICUS YEAR 15,346,223 = 427,224 || 41,08,988 :
o . RN Ok DFEWING AGSTON |] DEETioN | CInsNg
. . DEPRECIATHY ; s j il . : ,
A e e BALANTE |1 BALANCE BALANCE
1 'FURMITURE AND FIXTURG 50,484 | " 12,621 = 63,105
2 COMPUTERS 29,396 | 26,896 | . s9792| ||
TOTAL OF THE CURRENT YEAR 20,286 a5 = 1,722,897
TCTAL OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR 2,19,812 42,5147 - - §,82,120
S el SN " ASON- :
N E ’ ! ’ Ak, T ki
AL Np. T EUNE. . _ 3157 MARCH, 2030 D BISTMARCH, 2019 .
1 FURNITURE AND FIXTURE 82,366 69,745 |
3, COMPUTERS 64,504 | 34,608 |
- TOTAL GF THE CURRENT YEAR T 1,04,253
. TOTAL OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR 146272 | . 6,8,811
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ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

REGIS.TERED ADDRESS: “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand N’agar, PO : Podrah,
Andul Road, 3rd Floor, Room No. 303, Howrah 711 109
CIN No.: L51109WBZUUEPLC1U7433 Contact No. 82320 13440
EMAILID : Info@_nubhavmfrastructure com
WEBSITE : www.anubhavinfrastructure.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP -

Fifteenth Annual General Meeting — Se'p.te'mb'erl'lg, 2020 at “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand N:ager, PO:
Podrah, Andul Road, 3_rd Floor, R. No. 303, Howrah — 711 109

Name end Registered'Address of the attending Member :

Name and Registered Address of the attending Proxy

 Foiio No. ; - | clientibio.:____ | ' pPIDNe.:

Number of Sheres held ‘:

| hereby record my presence at the Flfteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday, the
September 19, 2020 at 10:30 A.M at the reglstered office of the Company

Membef’sSlgnature_ "~ Proxy’s Signature

."Note: "

1. Shareholders / Prow holder wishing to attend the meetmg should bring the Attendance Slip at the meeting
and hand over at the entrance duly s:gned ) -

2. Shareholders / Proxy holder wlshlng to attend the meetlng should bnng hls / her copy of the Notice for
reference atthe meet:ng - P ;

ELECTRONIC VDTING PARTICULARS :

“EVSN . (- ¥ UserId L E e v . . Password /PIN

(Remote E-voting Event Number}

' Note : Please read.the notes / instru_ctions printed on the Notice carefully before exercising you_r_vate.- :

Lo 15TH ANNUAL REPORT 2019 - 2020
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J|ANUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

PROXY FORM
Form No. MGT-11

* [Pursuant to S'e_ctioh_ 105{6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
'CompaniES,Managemen_t and Adminlstra_tion_) Rules, 2014] - .
CIN : L51109WB2006PLC107433
Name 6f't_he' Company Anubhav'lnfr_éstru_cture Limited
Registered Office: “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO : Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd
Floor, R.N0.303, Howrah~ 711109 ~ ~* - . EE Ao

‘Name of the Member(s) :

| Registered Addréss:". :

E-mail Id:

| FolioNo. / Clientid: ..

‘DPID: . -

1 We, blei-ng the member(_s)'_of shares of the above hamed_—Co_mbahy, hereby appoint )

- Address:
: E-rﬁ_ail Id: b e
- Signature: - . ' ___ orfailing him/her
" 2. Name: _
~ Address:
. E-mailid: P L
- Sighature: . orfailing him/her "
Vosameme o
" Address: - -
- Signature: - - ' " orfailing him/her

1.I Name:

as my/our prbxy to attend énd vote [on a poll) for mefus and on.my/qu'r b_éhalf- at the 15th Annuél General

e .. . 15THANNUAL hspanrzais-zﬂ?zw).
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GNUBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Meeting of the Company, to be held on September 19, 2020 at'10-30 A. M at th’e'Registered Office of the

Companv at : “Ananta Bhavan , 94 V'vekanand Nagar, PO : Podrah Andul Road Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd

Floor, R. No. 303 Howrah - 711 109 and at any ad;ournment thereof in respect of such resolutlons as are

mdlcated below

| Resolution No.

" Resolutions

Ordinary Business :

1. | Adoption of Audited Balance Sheet for March 31, 2020,

2. | Appointment of Director in p.lace of Shri Dinesh Agarwal who retire by rotation and e_llg_ibly

offers himself for re-appointment.

Special Business :

3. Appointment of Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal (Din : 00553891) as an Additional Director of the

2020.

Company i.e. to be regularize in ensuing An'nual.General'Meeting to be held on September 19,

Signed this ... dayof .......ceeeeenien. 2020

Signature 'ef'eharehoider(s)

Signature of Proxy holder(s) . |

Nutee .

Affix .
Revenue
Stamp

1. This form of proxv ln order to be effective should be duly completed and deposnted at the Reglstered Office

-of the Company, not !ess than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meetmg

R proxy need not bea member of the Company.

3. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members.not exceedmg fi fty and holdmg in the aggregate not more

'than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying votlng rights. A member heldlng more than 10%

. of the total share capltal of the Company carrymg votlng rlghts may appomt a smgle person as proxy and such

person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder

v 4 _Appomtmg a proxy does not prevent a member from attendmg the meetmg in person lf he s0 W|shes

ln the case of jomt holders, the 5|gnature of any one helder will be suff“ c:ent but names of all the jomt .'

holders should be stated.

97 15TH ANNUAL proerzozs-zoza_")_
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(ANUBHAV I.NFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Form No. MGT - 12

Pclling Paper

[Pursuant to Section 109(5) of the Compames Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(9)(c) of the Compames (Management
Admmistratlon) Rules, 2014] T : :

CIN : L51109W32006PLC107433 o 5

Name of the Company : Anubhavlnfrastructure lelted I o S
-Reglstered Office : "Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vlvekananda Nagar, P0 Podrah Andul Road Near Narayana Hospltal
3rd: F!oor, R No. 303, Howrah 711 109 ' @ ; '

Class .of Shares

; . BALLOT PAPER & ; ;
$l No. * Particulars Details
1. | Name of the first né_rtied Shareholders (In block Letters)
2 Postal address - |
3' " | Registered folio No. /CIlent ID No. (*Appllcable to lnvestors
' hnldlng shares in. dematerlallzed form)
- 4,

or dissent to the said resolution in the followmg manner :

| hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordmary /Special resolution enumerated below by recordlng my assent

" | No. of share's.

Date:

* " 15TH ANNUAL REPORT 2019 - 2020

el : l'assentto the | | diss.e_nt from
. No. ' Item N‘o. o= g e
, - : Tl & : . held by me resolution | the resolution
| 1. | Ordinary Resolution : Adoptiéan of ‘Audited Balance | * '
| sheet for March 31,2020,
il Ordinary Resolution : Appomtment of Dlrectorm piace
| of Mr. Dinesh Agarwal {Din : 00499238), who retire by |-
rotatlon, and, being ehgible, offers himself for re-
-appointment e ' : T
3. __Ordlnary Resolution: - :
| -Appomtment of Shrl Pradeep I(umar Agarwal as an
Agjdttlonalblrector_ofthe Companyle toberegularize |
in ensuing Annual General Meeting as a Non- Executive |~
Independent Dlrecmr o be held on September 19 .
~ .2020. - ; =k : ; -]
. Place :
 (Signature of the Shareholder)

/
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NUBHAV l‘NFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes :

1.
2,
3.

Please read the instructions overleaf before exercising your vote through Ballot Form.
If you opt to cast vote by e-voting, there is no need to fill up and sign th_is Ballot Form.
Last date for the receipt of Ballot Form by Scrutinizer is Saturday, September 19, 2020. {5.00 p.m IST)

" INSTRUCTIONS

I. General Instructions :

1

A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e;-either through e-voting or by Ballot Form. If a Member casts
votes by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and Ballot Form shall be treated as invalid.

Instructions for voting electronically through e-voting process has been mentioned in detail in the Notice of

the 15th Annual General Meeting of the Company and mstructlon for voting through Ballot Form is mentioned
as hereunder.

M/s. Rateria & Associates (Practlcmg No. 20125), Practicing Company Secretary, has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the E-voting process (remote e—votmg} in a fair and transparent manner.

II. Instruction for voting physically on Ballot Form

!

A M'ember desiring to e:rert:is_e vate by Ballet should complete this Ballot Form (no other form or photocopy
thereof is permitted to be used for the purpose) and send it to the Scrutinizer in the enclosed self-addressed

envelope. Postage ‘will be borne and paid by the Cbmpany. However, envelopes containing Ballot Forms, if

déposited in person o'r sent at the expense of the Member will also be accepted.

The self—addressed envelcpe bears the address of the Scruttmzer appomted by the Board of Directors of the
Company. - o : s

Assent/Dissent to the proposed resolutions may be recorded by placlng a tlck (V) in appropnate column. The
assent/dissent in any other format shall be cons;dered invalid. '

This Form should be completed and 5|gnecl by the Member(s) as per specimen mgnature(s) regsstered with the |

Company or with the Depository Parﬂcnpant as the case may be: In case of joint shareholding, this Forrr_l should
be completed and mgned by the first named Member and i in his absence, the next named Member

Please note that Ballot Form shall not be srgned by proxy.

Incomplete, unsigned, |mpr0per|y and incorrectly tick marked Ballot Forms W|II be re]ected Members are
requested to fill in the Ballat Form in indelible ink and not in any erasable wrltmg mode The Scrutinizer's
decision on the vahdnty of the Ballot Form shall be flnal ' : _
Duly completed Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer ot later than the close of worklng hours on Saturday,

_ | September 189, 2020 (5. 00 p.mi. IST) All Ballot Forms received after thls date will be strlctly treated as if reply
' -frorn such Member (s} has not been recewed TR gt

AB: 15TH ANNUAL REPORT 2019 - 2020
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